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Explanation or reason for intro 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation to the department of commerce 
to address health care workforce needs in rural areas of the state 

1 ,2 , 3 ,4 , 5 ,6 , 7 ,8 ,9 , 10, 11. 

Minutes: 

00:54 

Representative Keith Kempenich, introduced the HB 1211. 

2:39 

Lynette Dickson, associate Director at the Center for Rural Health, School of 
Medicine and Health Sciences (SMHS); Program Director of the Area Health 
Education Center (AHEC) testified in support of HB 1211 -Attachment #1. 

14:5 

Denise Andress, RN, Director Western NO AHEC testified in support of HB 
1211 -Attachment #2. 

32:00 

Bill Kvivarchka, Director Eastern NO AHEC testified in support of HB 1211 -

Attachment-#3. 



House Appropriations Human Resources Division 
HB 1211 
1/31/2013 
Page 2 

Kvivarchka, presented NO AHEC Budget Proposal (Sustainability) -Attachment 
- #4. 

59:17 

Christopher Shauer, PhD Chairman of Board, Western AHEC -testified in 
support of HB 1211 -Attachment #5. 

1:04:20 

Katie Thompson, Education Coordinator Eastern NO AHEC-testified in support 
of HB 1211 -Attachment #6. 

1:20:21 

Shelley Peterson, President North Dakota Long Term Care Association­
testified in support of HB 1211 -Attachment # 7. 

1:21:40 

Jerry E. Jurena, President of North Dakota Hospital Association testified in 
support of HB 1211 -Attachment # 8. 

1:22:39 

Representative Rick Holman, testified in support of HB 1211 -Attachment # 9. 

Written testimony in support of HB 1211 was presented to committee­
Attachment # 10. 

Letters of support for HB 1211 was presented to committee- Attachment #11. 



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Human Resources Division 
Sakakawea Room, State Capitol 

HB 1211 
2/19/2013 

19165 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation to the department of commerce to address 
health care workforce needs in rural areas of the state 

Minutes: 1 ,2,:::,. 

Chairman Pollert reconvenes the committee. 

00:22 

Chairman Pollert called on Representative Holman to talk about the HB 1211. 

Representative Holman asked the committee to review the North Dakota AHEC 
Newsletter - Attachment #1. 

Representative Holman pointed out to the committee to the NO AHEC Sustainability. -
Attachment #2. He also stated that this grant money is a dollar for dollar match. 

Representative Holman pointed out to the committee to the NDEC Outcomes (2009-2012) -
Attachment #3. 

12:43 

Representative Kreidt addressed the committee regarding this bill. He stated that the 
state of NO looking into the future the state could have a return on the contract. He also 
stated that he could support this bill. 

15:18 

Representative Holman put forth an amendment to change the dollar amount to $400,000 
With the additional comment if the money is not used that the portion would be return to the 
state. 
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Motion made by Representative Holman, second by Representative Nelson to approve the 
amendment of $400,000. 

22:10 

Chairman Pollert called for a roll call vote on the motion on the floor. 

Roll call vote taken 5 yeas, 2 nays, 0 absent. Motion passed 

22:47 

Representative Nelson made a motion of a Do Pass on HB 1211 as amended, second by 
Representative Holman. 

Roll call vote 4 yeas, 2 nays, 0 absent. Adopt Amendment. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Minutes: Attachment 1 

Rep. Holman presented the bill and Attachment 1. Referring to NO Health Education 
Center and the amendment .01001 (ended 4:35) 

Rep Holman: Moved the amendment. 

Rep. Kempenich: Second 

Chairman Delzer: What does it mean by 'somebody reached'? 

Rep. Holman: It is an ongoing, it's a new program, these are contacts made in schools. 

Chairman Delzer: What do they do? 

Rep. Holman: They do hands on activities with these people, it is called scrub camp. 

Rep. Kempenich: 6:12 provides an explanation 7:32 

Rep. Grande: I know one of the areas in need of medical services is on our reservations; 
are we working with students in these areas so they would be recruited? I know they would 
like tribal individuals to return? 

Rep. Kempenich: Yes, one of our board members is a doctor at Fort Yates, and that is a 
component in there. 

Rep. Grande: Do we have any statistics on that? How many reaches we've had there on 
the tribal lands? 

Rep. Holman: I don't have any statistics; they plan to work with every school district in the 
state, including reservation schools. Right now there are only two education coordinators 
for the whole state. 
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Voice vote on amendment carries. 

Rep. Bellew: If we pass this, next time they'll ask for $1M. I realize this has a sunset on it 
but just another new thing. 

Rep. Skarphol: 10:10, I agree with Rep Bellew, I think there are several entities that 
should be recruiting, and we shouldn't be creating another level of government to do that. 

Rep. Kempenich: They are working within the rural health and the med school, where the 
original grant came from. The education part of it in the younger grades is not happening. 
You can recruit out of high school, but you need to get them interested in it earlier. This is 
aimed at the rural areas. 

Rep. Mon son : This K-12 participant things are not dealing with the kids, one of our 
mandates is that we have more career counseling. I think this might be what be what help 
train those counselors to make them career counselors. 

Rep. Skarphol: If our campuses spent as much time recruiting students as athletes, we'd 
have better students and students more focused on getting an education. I do not think we 
should do this program. 

Chairman Delzer: I have some real concerns about this. We seem to be taking over what 
someone else has started, just because the state had a little money. I'm not making any 
judgments on the facility or their program. This is a question of whether or not the state 
should be involved in this and I don't think it should. 

Rep. Nelson : I think if you look at the continuum of health care delivery in the state, it's 
working. 15:16 

Rep. Holman : This is something that isn't necessarily for the urban areas, but the areas 
where the 36 critical hospitals and nursing homes we've been talking about, these are the 
types of programs that would be helpful there, hopefully the end result would be those 
residents going into the healthcare. 

Rep. Skarphol: 16:19 I would submit to you that Colorado has as much of a shortage as 
we do, so after 25 years of trying this program has not been very successful. 

Rep Gran de: Do Not Pass motion as amended. 

Rep Skarphol: Second. 

Motion failed 8-13-1 

Rep Kempenich: Motion to Do Pass as Amended. 

Rep Holman: Second. 
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13-8-1 

Carried by: Rep Holman 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for ';;J }d sllJ 
House Appropriations - Human Resources 
Division 

February 19, 2013 

PROPOSE D AME NDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 211 

Page 1, line 5, replace "$600,000" with "$400,000" 

Page 1, line 10, after "only" insert "for the purposes authorized in this section and only" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

This amendment reduces funding to the Department of Commerce for matching grants to address health 
care wor kforce needs in rural areas by $200, 000 from $600,000 to $400,000. 

Page No.1 



Date: \� �GS. CO ) � 
Roll Call Vote#: _ __.. __ 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. l-z-\ I 

House House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: � Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended � Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No 

Chairman Pollert � 
Representative Bellew ./ 
Representative Kreidt / 
Representative Nelson ./ 
Representative Wieland � 

\ 
Total (Yes) ____ '-=t�t-----J 
Absent !Jtd--
Floor Assignment 

Representatives 
Representative Holman 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 

v 



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. [ L ( ' 

House House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: .l5'r Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By Seconded By 
-------------------

Representatives Yes No Representatives 

Chairman Pollert / Representative Holman 

Representative Bellew !/" 
Representative Kreidt ../' 
Representative Nelson / 
Representative Wieland / 

Yes/ No 

./ 

-

Total (Yes) C No 
-------·��------� ---------------------------fZ) 

\ 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 
I 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: Vf?.,;z,{ /3 
Roll Call Vote #: _..,L_ __ _ 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 11.-t J 
House Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number - 0 / 00\ 
Action Taken: D Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Amended [RJ Adopt Amendment 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations 0 Reconsider 

Motion Made By /2..'¥. rt\.VlA O..v\ 
Representatives 

Chairman Delzer 
Vice Chairman Kempenich 
Rep. Bellew 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande 
Rep. Hawken 
Rep. Kreidt 
Rep. Martinson 
Rep. Monson 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes 

Yes 

Seconded By tff( l<£mt�e,vtft.k\ , 
No Representatives Yes 

Rep. Streyle 
Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Wieland 

Rep. Boe 
Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Holman 
Rep. Williams 

No 

No 

---------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 'L-{ �?.., { 13 
Roll Call Vote #: ----='2..--__ _ 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. --+-'1 2-�\�\ __ 

House Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken: D Do Pass � Do Not Pass [lJ Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By �- (m vJ,t Seconded By f<J{· S� h_p l 
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

Chairman Delzer ')(' Rep. Streyle )(' 
Vice Chairman Kempenich 'i_ Rep. Thoreson X 
Rep. Bellew )C Rep. Wieland ';( 
Rep. Brandenburg )( 
Rep. Dosch X 
Rep. Grande X:_ Rep. Boe � 
Rep. Hawken X Rep. Glassheim " 
Rep. Kreidt X Rep. Guggisberg v 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman Y. 
Rep. Monson )( Rep. Williams X 
Rep. Nelson x 
Rep. Pollert x 
Rep. Sanford >( 
Rep. Skarphol '( 

Total Yes � No I) 
----��------------- -----------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: � 'z.:L-{ () 
Roll Call Vote #: -�3'----

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. t?...\ I 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: ISlJ Do Pass D Do Not Pass Jll Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By __,{L_....¥JJF--.J· Kl�NVl-'4:.,f'-f1£l.L.:Wl'-l.! l-""(h'-'--'--- Seconded By �· rfu \ W\A V) 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 

Chairman Delzer X Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich '{ Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bellew X Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg x 
Rep. Dosch X 
Rep. Grande )( Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken )( Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt X Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson >( Rep. Williams 
Rep. Nelson '{ 
Rep. Pollert )( 
Rep. Sanford '{ 
Rep. Skarphol x 

Total Yes 

Yes No 
X 
X 

y 

;( 
)( 
)( K 
)( 

) 3 No 
------�------------------�----------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
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Module ID: h_stcomrep_35_006 
Carrier: Holman 

Insert LC: 13.0415.01001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1211: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(13 YEAS, 8 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). H B  1211 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 5, replace "$600,000" with "$400,000" 

Page 1, line 10, after "only" insert "for the purposes authorized in this section and only" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

This amendment reduces funding to the Department of Commerce for matching grants to 
address health care workforce needs in rural areas by $200,000 from $600,000 to $400,000. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_35_006 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

1211 
3/18/2013 

20053 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

To provide an appropriation to the department of commerce to address health care 
workforce needs in rural areas of the state 

Minutes: See attached testimony. 

Vice Chairman Larsen opens the hearing for HB 1211 

Rep. Kempenich introduces the HB 1211 to the committee. Appropriating 400,000 to help 
push forward an initiative, a program to help students interested in the medical field. 

Bill Krivarchka reads testimony for Lynette Dickson. Lynette Dickson Associate Director 
at the Center for Rural Health, School on Medicine and Health Sciences; Program Director 
of the Area Health Education Center. Senator Anderson questioned about their budget. 
Senator Dever asked about other programs in the area. Senator Larsen asked about 
programs in the rural areas. See attached testimony #1 

Katie Thompson reads the testimony for Denise Andrest, Director of Western NO AHEC, 
in support of HB 1211. See attached testimony #2 

Bill Krivarchka Director of Eastern NO AHEC, Testifies in favor of HB 1211. See 
Attached Testimony #3 Senator Larsen asked about education in the high school setting. 
Katie Thomas is recognized. Senator Dever asked about recruiting for the health care 
work force in the rural areas. Bill Krivarchka is recognized. Provided additional 
information see attachment #5 

Jerry Jurena , president of the NO Hospital Association : Testified in Favor of HB 1211. 
When I was hospital administrator in Rugby, NO I worked AHEC program, and job 
shadowing programs, with the local communities, and I find it a very beneficial program, 
and in support of this program. 

Senator Mathern is in support of HB 1211. 
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Chairwoman J. Lee asks Bill Krivarchka what can't do with $200,000 drop in 
appropriation. Chairwoman J. Lee asks about the federal match. 

Shelly Peterson with the Long Term Care Association: testifies in favor of HB 1211. See 
attachment #4. Senator Anderson asked for clarification of recruitment from the rural 
areas. 

Rep. Holman: testifies in favor HB 1211. Is also a board member of Eastern NO AHEC. 
This one way to get adequate health care in the rural areas. The results of this is down the 
road. The federal match is dollar to dollar. Senator Anderson questioned about adding 
funding and support of the bill. Senator Dever about Mayville State, and health care 
programs. There is a discussion about working and living in rural community. 

There is no other testimony 

Chairwoman J. Lee. Closes the public hearing. 
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0 Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Committee Work 

Minutes: 

Chairwoman J. Lee opens the discussion on HB 1211 

Senator Anderson: discusses about the positives of AHEC, and motions an amendment 
to increase the appropriation to $600,000 

Seconded by Senator Axness 

The motion passes 4-1-0 

Senator Dever: questioned if this was ongoing program, that we have provided funding in 
the past through AHEC, and what other efforts are taking place for them same purpose 
across the state. 

Senator Larsen: discusses Skills USA, career and technical programs in the high school 
level. Question about were the funding is being spent, what programs are being funded. 

Chairwoman J. lee discusses about getting more information before voting on amended 
bill. 

There are discussions about the programs of AHEC. 

Senator Dever: are we duplicating different effort for the same purpose. 

There is a discussion about getting more information about programs around the state. 

Senator Larsen: a discussion about the chapters at the high school level. 
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D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

"Click here to type reason for introduction of bill/resolution" 

Minutes: 

Chairwoman J. Lee opens committee discussion on HB 1211 

(00:30) Senator Anderson: There are concerns to matching funds and Move to reconsider 
the amendment by. 

Senator Axness seconds 

Senator Anderson because they feel that it would be at risk on the house, and if they 
could match the funds, and run the two centers they have now. 

(1 :58) Reconsidered by voice the 5 yes and 0 no. Carried. 

There is a discussion about how to pass HB 1211. Vote yes you want it, vote no you don't 

Motion made by Senator Anderson 

Second Axness 

1-4 for adopt amendment. 

The amendment fails. 
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D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

"Click here to type reason for introduction of bill/resolution" 

Minutes: 

Chairwoman J. Lee opens the discussion on HB 1211. 

Chairwoman J. Lee talks about skills USA. 

Senator Larson talks about Skills USA. 

There is a discussion about Skills USA. 

Senator Larsen motions for a Do pass on HB 1211 

There is discussion about the removed amendment, and referral to appropriations. 

Senator Anderson Seconds 

Senator Dever: questioned the funding for the current biennium. 

Do Pass 5-0-0 

Senator Larsen will carry. 
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Senate Appropriations Committee 
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D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for Department of Commerce to address health care workforce needs 

Minutes: See attached testimony. 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Monday, March 25, 2013 at 9:00 
am. Roll call was taken. All committee members were present. Sheila M. Sandness from 
Legislative Council and Lori Laschkewitsch from OMB were also present. 

(02:55) Representative Rick Holman, District 20, introduced HB1211 and provided written 
testimony (attachment #1) in support of the bill for Area Health Education Center 
(NDAHEC). (7.09) He referred to a second handout (Attachment #2) which is the NDAHEC 
Newsletter. The financial is for $400,000 with a match. Part of the money is already in 
place with a grant. They will have to raise more money and show that they have that 
money in place before the Commerce Dept. will disperse any extra money. 

Senator Erbele asked if he knew the amount of the money in place already. 

The money in place is $97,000 recent dollars from the Bremer Foundation for the eastern 
AHEC. 

Chairman Holmberg asked why this money goes through the Department of Commerce. 
It's for education and health care. 

Representative Holman: Quite a bit of this is job development, so commerce fits. DPI 
does make sense but it is perceived as job development. 

Chairman Holmberg: That is confusing to members of the legislature and the public. 

Senator Gary Lee: I am surprised at the approach of this. My experience isn't that kids 
don't know where the health careers are. It's that those careers are very competitive in 
terms of being able to get into them. There are only a limited number of slots. How do 
you address that? That doesn't get addressed in here. 
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Representative Holman: This is a rural development activity. The idea is to see that our 
36 critical access hospitals and the areas they serve have continued employment. I look at 
who works in the facilities in my area and nearly all the staff may have left and come back. 
Our doctors in Mayville are home grown. They went to UNO. The idea is to find these 
students who are qualified academically and who will want to live here, in a rural setting. 

Senator Gary Lee: Then the money goes towards supporting the individual student? 

Representative Holman: It can. There can also be money for support for those who 
choose to go there. 

Lynette Dickson, Associate Director at the Center for Rural Health, School of Medicine 
and Health Sciences (SMHS) Program Director of the Area Health Education Center 
(AHEC) testified in favor of HB 1211. She provided written background information about 
the area health education program which HB 1211 is intended to support through the Dept. 
of Commerce (see attached testimony # 3). In general the AHEC works with education as 
well as health professionals and rural communities to recruit. It isn't just K-12 activities. It's 
working along what we call the pipeline, working with children when they are younger, and 
also the students, and also work with the communities to find the right candidate and do 
recruitment. (21.43) 

(22:06) Denise Andress, Regional Director for the Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center, explained some of the things they have seen in the state, especially the 
rural areas, that have become a priority and a need. She went on to explain some of those 
needs. They work with kids K-12 in rural areas to create an exposure to health care 
professions. When the students are in college and choose health care professions they 
work with them to set up clinical rotations. They work with the health care providers in 
rural areas to do continuing education credits. They work with guidance counselors in the 
rural areas. They work with the colleges to recommend that they require a rotation in the 
rural areas. 

Senator Mathern: I noticed there is a change in the bill from $600,000 to $400,000. How 
does your program change from $600,000 to $400,000. 

Ms. Andress: (27:06) We currently get some federal money and we do have the 
opportunity for some money from the foundations, a grant. It will affect our program; we 
won't be able to travel as much but we have been using a lot of technology for that. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: How long has this program been going on? 

Ms. Andress: The eastern side of the state started in 2008. Initially there were supposed 
to be three centers - east, southwest and northwest. Because of the federal funding and 
how it can change so rapidly a decision was made to better use the funds and split to the 
east and the west. The west or southwest started in 2010. 
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Vice Chairman Bowman what is the track record so far? We have a hard time recruiting 
nurses in Bowman. I like this idea of finding someone in our communities that want to stay 
there. 

Ms. Andress: (29:08) She worked in a rural health center prior to this position and did 
community health. She explained what she did and that the providers at the rural health 
centers don't have time for that. They might have the access but they may not know how to 
get into the schools or the community. That's where AHEC comes in. They are invited in 
to the rural schools all the time. They work into the communities with the continuing 
education. They have six simulators that they loan to the health centers to assist with 
continuing education. AHEC is championing the health care professions and saying, this 
is something you should consider. Then it's up to the health center to say, this is what we 
have to offer you. 

Senator Erbele: Since 2008 have there been any state funds applied toward AHEC? The 
answer was no. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1211. 
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D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

"Click here to type reason for introduction of bill/resolution" 

Minutes: 

Chairwoman J. Lee opens the discussion on HB 1211. 

Chairwoman J. Lee talks about skills USA. 

Senator Larson talks about Skills USA. 

There is a discussion about Skills USA. 

Senator Larsen motions for a Do pass on HB 1211 

There is discussion about the removed amendment, and referral to appropriations. 

Senator Anderson Seconds 

Senator Dever: questioned the funding for the current biennium. 

Do Pass 5-0-0 

Senator Larsen will carry. 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
March 25, 2013 11:51 am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_52_003 
Carrier: Larsen 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1211, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen. J. Lee, Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee 
(5 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG). Engrossed H B  1211 was 
rereferred to the Appropriations Committee. 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1211 
April 9, 2013 
Job # 21057 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resoluti 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation to the department of commerce to address 
health care workforce needs in rural areas of the state. 

Minutes: 

Legislative Council - Becky J. Keller 
OMB- Lori Laschkewitsch 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on HB 1211. All committee members were 
present. 

Chairman Holmberg said this will be the last bill today. The correct edition of HB 1211 is 
.02000. It's the $400,000 to Commerce for the purpose of providing matching funds. 

V.Chairman Bowman moved Do Pass on HB 1211. 
Senator Carlisle seconded the motion. 

Senator Mathern: It was reduced from $600,000 to $400,000. 

Senator Erbele: Have we put state money into this before? 

Senator Gary Lee: I have written that there has been no state money since 2008. 

Senator Carlisle said it's $150,000 per region. 

V.Chairman Bowman: My notes said $400,000 with a match dollar for dollar. 

Chairman Holmberg: It is a dollar for dollar match so they have to come up with money 
too. 

A roll call vote was taken. Yea: 12 Nay: 1 Absent: 0 

The bill goes to Human Services and Senator Judy Lee will carry the bill. 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
April 9, 2013 4:48pm 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_63_015 
Carrier: J. Lee 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1211, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed HB 1211 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar. 
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Testimony for House Bill1211 

Good morning, C hairman Pollert and committee members. My name is Lynette Dickson and I am an Associate 

D irector at the Center for Rural Health, School of Medicine and Health Sciences(SMHS); Program Director of 

the Area Health Education Center (AHEC), and am here to testify in support of House Bill  1 2 1 1 .  

As background, the federal AHEC grant program was developed by Congress in 1 97 1  to recruit, train and retain 

a health professions workforce committed to underserved populations. North Dakota was actually classified as a 

" 1 st generation AHEC" as the School of Medicine had an AHEC grant in the m id- 1 970' s  that was used to create 

the four medical campuses that are sti l l  operated in Bismarck, Fargo, Grand Forks, and Minot. The federal grant 

dollars ended sometime in the early to mid- 1 980's and as you are well aware, the Medical School secured 

support from the state of North Dakota along with tuition dollars and other sources to support medical education 

at the four campuses. In 2008, the Center for Rural Health applied for and was awarded a new AHEC grant 

through the Bureau of Health Professions, Health Resources and Service Administration (HRSA). This federal 

grant has a 1 :  1 required match which encourages a federal and state partnership to address the challenges of 

th workforce supply. AHEC programs are required to be administered through medical schools, unless there 

not a medical school in the state. Today, 56 AHEC programs with more than 23 5 centers operate in nearly 

every state and the D istrict of Columbia. Approximately 1 20 medical schools and 600 nursing and allied health 

schools work collaboratively with AHECs to improve health for underserved and under-represented 

populations. 

In North Dakota, the federal AHEC grant is written and administered through the Center for Rural Health which 

is designated as the AHEC Program O ffice. The role of the Program Office is to support the regional centers by 

providing oversight and direction; sharing resources such as technical assistance with communication, web and 

graphic d�sign and grant development and management. As is common i n  rural health efforts, building 

collaborative relationships is fundamental to success. The AHEC program helps bring the resources of 

academic medicine, to address local community health needs. We work with communities, health 

organizations, health providers, elementary/secondary/post-secondary education systems, and others to i mprove 

health workforce options and opportunities for all North Dakotans. The work of the AHEC involves 

K- 1 2  students around the state, health professions programs in all ND colleges, universities and is not exclusive 

to UND. The strength of the AHEC N etwork is its ability to creatively adapt national initiatives to help address 

cal and regional North Dakota healthcare workforce issues. 



The federal expectation is that the maj ority of the work is conducted by the Regional Centers; therefore the 

,,.rHTr<>,rn Office, is required to disperse no less than 75% of the federal grant funds to the Regional Centers 

located in Mayville, serving the Eastern ND and Hettinger, serving Westem ND. Mayville State University has 

proven to be a valued partner and serves as the fiscal host for both Regional Centers, by administering both 

subcontracts from the C RH. The federal funds are awarded for Infrastructure for 6 years; and are reduced 

significantly to Point o f  Service which necessitates an increase in non-federal cost-sharing for state workforce 

Issues. 

The AHEC staff are located in rural communities and focused on collaborative relationships involving public 

and private partners working to establish a health education environment that is more comprehensive and 

inclusive of medical, nursing, dental, pharmacy, public health and other disciplines and needs.  The CRH's has 

been engaged in workforce related activities that complement and support the work of the AHEC such as health 

care workforce assessment and analysis to better understand our statewide needs both for today and to forecast 

future needs;  Rural Health Scrubs Camps and Academy and assistance with recruitment/retention to rural 

communities. Much of the CRH work focuses in communities with the 36 rural hospitals; however, we do not 

have the staff to reach other rural communities which the AHECs are able to do; providing funds are avail able 

sustain the ful l  time staff to do so. 

The SMHS and CRH are committed to work in partnership with the Regional Centers to meet the critical need 

of health care workforce in our state by increasing awareness about opportunities in health careers for our Nmih 

Dakota youth; increasing interest in rural practice by supporting rural clinical rotations for health profession 

students; and improving competence and skills of our existing health professions by coordinating continuing 

education and training; which the AHEC Regional Directors will speak to in more detail. 

Through community-based interdisciplinary training programs, AHECs identify, motivate, recruit, train, and 

retain a health care workforce committed to maintaining access to quality healthcare in our rural communities. 

Funding support through state appropriation will provide not only required match funds; but more importantly 

infrastructure support so the AHEC is able to actively address health workforce shortages in our state. As state 

legislators, you are well aware of the health workforce challenges, which you will hear more about today from 

my colleagues; and the critical need to maintain access to quality health care services for our residents. We are 

hopeful that you will agree to support House Bill 1 2 1 1 ,  which will help sustain the much needed staffing and 

in order to inspire the next doctor, nurse, physical therapist or other health professional fro m  our 

most precious resource -more valuable than oil, our Nmih Dakota youth. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 



Denise Andress, RN 
Director, Western ND AHEC 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

Janua ry 3 1, 2013 

M r. Chairman  and members of the committee, my name is Den ise Andress. I am here to testify a nd· 
support in favor of HB 1211 .  

Tha n k  you for the opportunity to submit written testimony rega rding the North Dakota Area Hea lth 
Education Center (AHEC) .  The North Dakota AHEC has three focus a reas: kinde rgarten through col lege 
education, student c linica l rotations, and continuing education for hea lth ca re p roviders. A l l  of these 
focus areas a re vita l  for meeting the health care needs of rura l North Dakota. 

I am a Registered Nurse, more importantly; I am a proud resident of a rura l  com m u nity in southwestern 
North  Dakota . As I think about what it means to be rural, many things come to mind. As a state we 
struggle with keeping e nough health ca re providers, in rural a reas, having enough hea lth ca re providers 
has become critica l .  What a re we doing as a state to promote the n umber two employer, next to 
government? The North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center is working to meet that very need.  

To put rura l into perspective, North Dakota's number one economic driver is  agricu lture and 89% of our  
state is fa rm land .  Essentia l ly, rura l  communities exist to  support the fa rmers and  ranchers who grow 
our  food. We need rura l  farms and ranches to supply food to the world a nd we need rura l  com m unities 
to support the agricu ltu ra l  industry by promoting health ca re to rura l a reas. 

Currently, 

• North Dakota's Number one economic driver is agriculture.  
• 89% of o u r  state is comprised of farm land. 
• 90% of North Dakota's EMS workers a re vo lunteers. 

What impact does hea lth ca re have on a community: 

• Only about 10 percent of the physicians practice in rura l  America despite the fact that nea rly 
one fourth of the population l ives in  these a reas. 

• Qua lity rura l  hea lth services in ru ra l  communities are need to attract business and ind ustry 
• On average, 14% of tota l employment in rura l communities is attributed to the health sector. 

Rura l P rima ry Ca re Physician impact: 

• One pr imary ca re physician in a rura l  community creates 23 jobs annua l ly 
• One primary care physician in a rura l comm unity generate 1 .0 mi l l ion in wages, sa laries and 

benefits 



• One primary care physician in a rura l  community generates approximately $1 .8  mi l lion in annua l  
tota l revenue 

• The tota l economic impact of a typical critica l access hospita l is 195 employees and $8 .4 Mil lion 
in payro l l  

How do we attract a nd keep q ua lity health care in ru ra l North Dakota? 

• By exciting students to explore, to study, and to become rura l  health ca re providers 
• By assisting col leges a nd universities to create clinica l experience rotations with rura l  hea lth 

care o rganizations 
• By supporting first-c lass continuing education for health care providers working in rura l  a reas 
• By creating po licy to encou rage and support admissions of rura l  students in health care 

professiona l  education .  

Next week, o n  February 5th wil l  be the one year anniversary of the death of four year old Ca lvin Steeke. 
He was victim to an ATV accide nt on  a family farm. His father performed CPR for 45 minutes until the 
vo lunteer EMS providers a rrived. All too often rura l  com m unities experience great travel time for 
emergency a nd health care se rvices. 

Wendel l  Berry is quoted as saying "The soil is the great connector of lives, the sou rce and destination of 
a l l .  It is the healer and restorer a nd resurrector, by which disease passes into hea lth, age into youth and 
death into life. Without proper ca re for it  we can have no comm unity, because without proper care for 
it we can have not life." 

I appreciate your  support of sustainable rura l  healthcare a nd hope you wil l continue your  support by 
voting yes on HB 1211.  Than k  you .  

Thanks you for your  time. 

Sincerely, 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western N D  A H EC Director 
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Bi l l  Krivarchka, Di rector 
Eastern ND AHEC 
42 6th Avenue SE  
Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

January 31,  2013 

M r. Cha irman and members of the com mittee, my name is Bi l l  Kriva rchka, I am here to testify in favor of 
House Bi l l 1211 .  

Thank you for the opportunity to provide  testimony about the North Dakota AH EC Program.  We 
respectfu l ly request leve l fund ing of $600,000 in order to susta in  a successful statewide, commun ity­
based AHEC infrastructu re to support hea lth workforce priorities. 

As a model of State appropriated fund ing for an AHEC Program, North Caro l ina AHEC (establ ished i n  
1971)  has a $45 m i l l i on  budget with 22% ($9,900,000) of  the fund ing appropriated by  the state of  North 
Caro l ina .  Your  $600,000 i nvestment in the North Dakota AHEC system wi l l  grow to an estimated $1 .6 
m i l l ion workforce deve lopment i nitiative through leveraged, federa l ,  local, commun ity and private 
foundation fund ing .  

Federa l  funds are on ly ava i lab le to  AHEC i f  they are matched by  state and  comm un ity funds. 

__:;/ 

The status of the hea lth care system is something we hear about every day. Although there a re many 
op in ions about how to make the system work better for patients and  payers, everyone agrees that more 
pr imary ca re providers a re needed to m eet cu rrent and future needs. The North Dakota State 
Department of Labor forecasts that health care sector jobs wi l l  grow at rates more than five t imes faster 
than any other fie ld .  We're here to he lp .  

AHEC strategies i ncrease the number  of  students from urban a nd rura l  underserved areas who become 
doctors, nurses and other hea lth professionals .  Research shows that these students are more l i ke ly to 
choose primary ca re and practice in the ir  home communities or  sim i l a r  communities. We work with 
statewide, regional a nd loca l partners such as academic i nstitutions, e lementa ry/secondary schools, 
hospita ls, c l in ics, com m unity organ izations, government agencies, Department of Commerce and 
businesses - making a l l  of North Dakota State a campus. 

So why North Dakota AH EC? 
Between 2009 and  2012, the ND AHEC P rogram:  

• AHEC has reached over 10,500 participants and AHEC has reached every county in ND .  
• AHEC has g iven $28,333 (approximate ly 5,500 students) in grants to fac i l itate health occupation 

activities. 
• AHEC has assisted $4,578 (25)  students to c l in ica l  rotations 
• Has contri buted in over $100,000 (5,000 health professionals )  toward cont inu ing education for 

health care providers.  
• Has developed 25 new student rotations in nursing, medic ine, physical therapy. 
• 48% of hea lth profession students pa rticipating in summer c l in ical exper iences in 2010 ind icated 

(via surveys) an i ntent to practice in communities of 10,000 or less. 
• The ND AHEC Program has partnered with the UND Col lege of Nursing and  the UND S imu lation 

Tra ining Center to esta blish the ND S imu lation Al l ia nce to provide S imul ation tra in ing for critica l 



assess hospita ls, hea lth care providers, long term care, EMS a nd educationa l  i nstitutions 
throughout the state. 

• N O  AHEC has developed a nd implemented other strategies to address workforce needs. The Tri­
State AHEC ( N O, SO, MN )  Co l laborative has been establ ished which is a pa rtnersh ip that wi l l  
assjst the three states to 1) create strong regional partnersh i ps, 2)  deve lop strategies to improve 
the number of American Ind ian students in health workforce p ipe l ines, a nd 3 )  establ ish a 
u n iform strategy for i nter-professional education sites with in  health care systems that operate 
i n  two or more states. 

AHECs adapt to meet com m un ity needs and partner for economic development in our  rural 
commun ities. 

• Lisbon, NO, a com m unity of 2,300, has a health ca re workforce of a pproximately 600 (hospital, 
c l i n ic, long term ca re, basic ski l ls, Veterans So ld iers Home, d entist, ch i ro practor, pharmacy, etc.) . 
Good paying jobs, rewarding employment, and loca l "trickle" down economics, enhance the 
local education, betterment of Main Street, and create opportun ity for new bus inesses and 
i ndustry. 

• Northwood, N O, popu lation of 1,000, has a health ca re workforce of approximately 200, being 
the largest emp loyer in the community. 

• Of the ll largest employers in the state of North Dakota, (with state government being the 
la rgest employer) the next 10 largest employers are all re lated to hea lth ca re .  

I t  h a s  been estimated that in  the next 1 0  years, 50% of o u r  nurses w i l l  retire, a shortage of 
approximate ly 300 pr imary care physicians, and a l l  health care discip l i nes wi l l  be i mpacted with 
workforce shortages, result ing from retirement and the impact of the Affordable Care Act (which in  N O  
wi l l  poss ib le increase 70,000 new patients for health care). Where w i l l  the health ca re workforce come 
from?  

The North Dakota AHEC Programs m ultifaceted recruitment, tra in ing a nd retention  strategies are 
so l utions to current a nd futu re health workforce shortages. They increase d iversity a nd d istribute 
health ca re professiona ls  where they are needed most. Our programs resu lt in the sons a nd daughters 
of North Dakota becom i ng hea lth professiona ls  who work to improve health ca re a ccess a nd economic 
deve lopment i n  underserved rura l  communities. 

The NO AHEC Program respectfu l ly req uest fund ing of $600,000 to susta in  a successful statewide, 
com munity-based AH EC i nfrastructure to support health workforce pr iorit ies. 

Than k  you for this opportun ity and your  support. 

Respectfu l ly, 

B i l l  Kriva rchka, Director 
Eastern N O  AHEC 



NO AH�C BUDGH PROPOSAl (SUSTAINABIUTY) 
Calendar 20B·2014 2014·2015 2015·2016 2016·2017 

Years �astern Western �astern Western �astern Western �astern Western 

Projected �ala�/Benefits LL11510 14j}511 LL71970 150}604 1j4A14 157}696 140}874 164)89 
Annual Pro�osed �ull Bud�et j07}000 jlj/619 j14}000 jj0}819 jLl/000 jj8m9 j18}000 j45)19 

fW�RAl fUNDING 

HR�A/ AHcC �rant fundin� 187}500 187}500 76}500 187}500 76}500 76}500 76}500 76}500 
. 

IDO�Al f'DERAl'fUNDING .. �,.j 187.,500 187,500 76,500 187,500 76,500 76,500 76,500 76,500 
Additional funding �up port Needed 119}500 B6)19 Lj7}500 14j}j19 144}500 161}519 151}500 168)19 

I 63rd B ienn ium Request (tota l need ) $598,035 I 



Christopher Schauer, PhD 

Chairman of Board, Western AHEC . 

PO Box 205 

H ettinger, N D  58639 

H u ma n  Resou rces Sub Division Members: 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is  Christopher Schauer. 

January 31, 2013 

I a m  here today to u rge your su pport for HB 1211, a n  appropriations bi l l  for the purpose of s u pporting the North 

Dakota Area Health Education Center (AHEC) Program. The AHEC is a statewide organizatio n  that assists in the 

recruitment, distribution, supply, and development of qual ity personnel who provide health services in rural 

communities in North Dakota. 

As the Chairman of the Board for the Western AHEC and a founding board member, I have witnessed the evolution 

of the ND AH EC, both at the regional and state level. The ND AHEC was created i nitially with federal funding and 

has been s u pported with additional grant funds. Legislated appropriations are being sought at this time to support 

the ongoing efforts of the North Dakota AH EC, providing stability to a program that is vital to the state. The work 

of the AHEC addresses a fundamental quality of life issue: health care in rural commu nities. Specifically in western 

N D, the AHEC can provide numerous resources to assist the medical commu nity in servicing the needs of our rural 

agricultural population, as well as providing resources to the Oil Patch as it struggles to m a i ntain quality and timely 

health care, particularly in the smaller communities that may not have competitive salaries and rely on volunteers 

for m u ch of their emergency health care. Assisting in recruiting new health care providers, from high school 

stu dents becoming EMT's and serving on their local volu nteer services, to recruiting potential doctors, nurses, 

d entists, a n d  other health care providers to serve our rural communities, is the vital miss ion that is not addressed 

a d eq uately and that AHEC's can assist in .  Additionally, providing new experiences for potential N D  residents 

through clinical rotations, and providing continuing education opportunities to services that cannot provide their 

own is a service that AHEC can provide. As one example, our rural ambulance services (which I serve on as an EMT 

on as wel l as squad leader) do not have the resources in place to address these issues, as 90-95% of rural 

emergency personnel in ND are vol unteers and simply do not have the time to adequately recruit new members 

a n d  educate their current members. However, as a lifelong ND resident, I believe that if we can recruit our youth 

to the healthcare community, either as a volunteer or employee, that once they get here t h ey will stay here ! But 

we need extra time and labor to accomplish this mission. 

I n  summary, the ND AHEC is committed to p roviding K-16 programs to increase health career awareness, assists 

health profession students with rural clinical experience placements, and provides conti n uing education for a 

va riety of rural health care providers. All  of these efforts result in maintaining support a n d  s u stainabi lity of qua lity 

hea lthcare in our rural communities. I a ppreciate your support of sustainable rural healthcare and hope you will 

continue your support by voting yes on HB 1211. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Ch ristopher Schauer, PhD 

Chairman of Board, Western AHEC 



M a ry Anne Marsh, PhD, RN 
Cha ir, Department of Nursing 
D ickinson State Un iversity 
291  Cam pus Drive 
D ickinson, N O  58601-4896 

H uman Resources Sub Divis ion Members: 

M r. Chairman  a nd members of the committee, my name is Mary Anne Marsh .  

January 24, 2013 

I am submitting written testimony to urge your  support for HB  1211, an  appropriat ions b i l l  for the 
pu rpose of supporting the North Da kota Area Hea lth Education Center (AHEC) Program.  The A H EC is  a 
statewide  o rgan ization that assists i n  the recru itment, d istribution, supply, and  developme nt of q ua l ity 
personnel  who p rovide  health services i n  rura l  communit ies i n  North Dakota . 

. · .. ·:> 
The N O  AHEC was created i nit ia l ly with federa l funding and has been supported with add it iona l  grant 
funds .  Legis lated appropriations a re being sought at this t ime to support the ongoing efforts of the 
North Dakota AHEC. Dickinson State Un iversity (DSU) and St. Joseph's Hospital a n d  Health Center in  
Dickinson have received support from AH EC. The DSU Department of Nurs ing has u sed the Noel le 
b i rth ing s imu lator to enhance teach ing and learn ing for nursing students for the past two years - which 
a l lows students to safely practice n u rs ing ca re during labor and del ivery prior to hospita l-based c l in icals .  
The Noel le s imu lator was a lso used by the hospital's physic ian and nurs ing staff to review care of 
patients d u ring e mergent labor a nd de l ivery scenarios. In  add ition, AHEC has a lso s upported the 
Department's "Nurse Camp" by provid ing monetary, eq u ipment, and staff resources. N u rse Cam p  is held 
a n n ua l ly  to i ncrease awareness of the m u ltitude of career options i n  the n ursing p rofession, a nd entice 
fifth and sixth graders i n  southwest N O  to consider nursing in their future !  

I a ppreciate you r  support of susta inable rural healthcare a n d  hope you wi l l  contin u e  you r  support by 
voting yes o n  HB 1211. Than k  you .  

Si ncerely, 

Mary Anne Marsh, PhD, RN 
Chair, Depa rtment of Nursing 
Dickinson State U n iversity 



Katie Thompson, Education Coord i nator 
Eastern ND AHEC 
624 H i l l  Avenue 
G rafton, ND 58237 

January 31, 2013 

M r. Chairman and members of this committee, my name is Katie Thompson .  I am here to urge your  
s upport for HB 1211 .  

I have been the Education Coord i nator for the Eastern North Dakota Area Healt h  Education Center 
( EA H EC) s ince AHEC began in the spring of 2009. I n  my posit ion with the Eastern AHEC, I have had the 
d istinct p leasure of i nteracting with our futu re health professionals.  Our tag l ine, "connecting students 
to careers, professiona ls  to communities, and communit ies to better hea lth," guides our  AHEC activities. 

My pr inc ipa l  ro le i s  to i nteract with students, their PC!(ents, a nd educators to con n ect students to futu re 
hea lth ca reers.  The Eastern ND AHEC has helped students and the i r  parents exp lore health ca re career 
opportun ities i n  North Dakota, through programs l ike Marketplace for Kids a nd Crash Cou rse. For 
example, the ND AHEC had provided health career awa reness at a l l  of the Marketplace for Kids events. 
Do you th ink  you cou ld do surgery on jel lo with imp lanted string, buttons, paper c l i ps, sequ ins . . .  these 
may  be our  next surgeons !  We share up-to-date workforce a nd labor market i nformation for health 
ca reers with instructors, gu idance and ca reer counselors, parents a nd students. Crash Course is a 
pa rtnersh ip  with Bank  of N D, Youth Forward, RUReadyN D.com, and  N D  AHEC to e ducate participants o n  
the  need for rura l hea lth care professiona ls, scholarship and loan repayment progra ms, and  preparato ry 
c lasses to be com pleted i n  h igh school .  We are chartering the North Dakota chapter of HOSA-Future 
Hea lth Professiona ls, a student organization exclusive to students i nterested in hea lth care careers, 
learn ski l l s  necessary i n  the various fie lds, and  prepare for a ca reer in hea lth care .  I ntegration of HOSA 
i nto the c lassroom is a l a rge emphasis, which greatly benefits the students and the  hea lth career 
p rograms offered  by Ca reer and Technology Education. 
A H EC connects current health ca re professionals to students and citizens in rura l  commun ities. Medical  
students, nu rsing students, and other health care students vo l unteer to teach you nger students about 
hea lth ca re i n  hands-on activity sessions. For example, Center for Rura l  Hea lth/AH EC Scrubs 
Cam ps/ Academy, and Project Succeed 2020, these events provide i ncreased oppo rtun ities for hea lth 
ca re career awareness for rura l  students. These activities help the younger students make better 
info rmed decisions as they prepare for post-secondary education, tra in i ng, or emp loyment options. 

North Da kota's rura l  commun ities attract medical, nursing students, and other hea lth ca re d iscip l i nes to 
work in  North Dakota. Our vision is to "grow our own," then to recruit a nd reta in  professionals in our 
rura l  med ica l  fac i l it ies. Our rura l  communities suffe r tremendously when health ca re d isappears from 
critica l access hospita ls or long-term ca re faci l ities. Maintaining access to care is o u r  top priority, and 
the first step to increase awareness of the wide opportun ities for health care professiona l  in North 
Dakota . 



I a p p reciate you r  support of susta inable rura l  healthcare and hope you wi l l  cont inue you r  support by 

voting yes o n  H B  1211 .  Thank you.  

P a rtners hips:  

• M arketplace for Kids 
• Crash Course 
• P a rtners i n  N u rsing Summer N u rse Cam p  Adventure 
• Center for R u ral  Health Scrubs Cam ps 
• Center for R u ra l  H ea lth Scrubs Academy 
• Center for R u ral  Health H IPAA tra in ing 
• H ands-on activities with youth service organizations 
• Faci l itation of s imulation activities with hea lth ca reer instructors 
• P roject Succeed 2020 

Since re ly, 

Katie Tho m pson 
Eastern N D  AHEC Education Coo rd inator 
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North Dakota / 

Shell)' E. Peterson, Prcsidcnl • c111ai/: shelly@ndltca.org 

January 11, 2012 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director NO AHEC 
Center for Rura l Hea lth, U N DSM H S  
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Gra nd Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bil l E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 
42 6th Ave . SE 
Mayvil le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms .  Dickson ,  Dr. Kriva rc h ka,  and  Ms .  Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 So. Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, N D  58639 

On beha lf of N o rth  Dakota Long Term Care Association,  we a re writing th is  l etter to support the 
North D akota Area H ea lth Educat ion Center (ND AH EC) and the Eastern Nort h  Dakota Area  
Hea lth Educat ion Center ( Eastern ND A H EC) .  The ND A H E C/Eastern ND AHEC focuses on 
provid i ng  support across the h ea lth care workforce p ipe l ine to address hea l th  care workforce 
shortages through  d istr ibut ion, d ivers ity, supply and q ua l ity hea lth care p rofess iona ls.  

Long term care fac i l it ies p rovid e  care for over 19,000 North Dakotans  annua l ly .  Suffic ient 
staffing  is  the number one concern faci n g  faci l it ies. Cert ified N u rs ing  Assistant  (CNAs)  turnover 
is  58% and over o ne-th i rd of staff i s  age SO or o lder. We h ave worked col l aborative ly with N D  
AHEC for the past fou r  years and  see them as a leader i n  he lp ing  u s  solve o u r  workforce cris is . 

I n  closi ng, we wou ld  l ike to say that N D LTCA is p leased to continue a rel ationsh ip  that i s  
benefic ia l  to us and  the  N o rth D akota Area Health Education Center and the Eastern North 
Dakota Area Hea lth  Education Center. We bel i eve th is  support is worthy and meets the needs 
of future health care students and p rofess iona l  p roviders, rural  com m u nities and qua l ity hea lth  
for North  Dakota .  Tha n k  you .  

Best regards, 

f)h.Q\:bL lliM�\UV\ 
Shel ly P

·�terson , Pr�si�t

1 

North  D a kota Long Term Care Association 

SEP/pjt 

( 70 1 )  222.0660 · fCix: ( 70 1 ) 223 .0977 · 1 900 North l i th St reet, Bismarck, N D  5850 1 • 1\'eb site: www.nd l tca .org 
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North D a kota Hospital Association 

J a n u a ry 16, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
D i rector ND AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth, U N DS M HS 
501 N Columbia  Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr.  B i l l  E .  Krivarchka 

f 
Vision 

The North Dakota Hospital Association 

will take an active leadership role in major 

Healthcare issues. 

Mission 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

exists to a dvance the health status of persons 
served by the membership. 

Den ise And ress 
Eastern ND AHEC Di rector 
Sanford M ed ical Center Mayvi l le  
42 6th Ave. SE 

Western N D  AHEC Di rector 
109 So. Ma in  St 
PO Box 615 

M ayvi l le, N D  58257 Hett inger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. f?ickson, Dr. Kriva rch ka,  and Ms.  Andress, 

President of the North Dakota Hospital Association (N DHA), I want to acknowledge my support of the 
Eastern and  Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Ed ucation Center ( N DAH EC) Programs. The N D  AHEC 
programs:  Eastern and Western, focus on provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce p ipe l ine to 
add ress hea lth ca re workforce shortages of qua l ity hea lth care professiona ls .  

I am pleased to be a member and  on the Boa rd of ND AHEC. Many of the Hospita ls  across the state a re 
struggl ing with shortages; N D  AHEC is an  exam ple of people coming together to m a ke a d ifference. The 
hospitals have been a n  active part ic ipant i n  the projects to involve h igh school students to become interested 
in medica l  careers. It conti nues to be a great pa rtnersh ip .  

Aga in, I want to re-iterate that  N DHA is p roud to be in  partnersh ip with the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Programs to a d d ress a growing need for hea lth care profess iona ls .  I be l ieve th is  su pport is worthy 
and meets the needs of future hea lth for North Dakota .  

Th a n k  you .  

P O  Box 7340 Bismarck, N O  58507-7340 Phone 701  224-9732 Fax 7 0 1  224-9529 
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January 3 1 , 20 1 3  

Testimony to the House Appropriations Comm ittee, Human Services Subdivision . 

Representative Rick Holman, ND District 20 

Good morning Chairman Pollert and members of the House Appropriations 

Comm ittee. 

I am here to provide additional support for House Bi l l  1 2 1 1 which seeks to provide 

partial funding for the Eastern and Western ND Area Health Education Consortium 

(NDAHEC). The purpose of AHEC is to encourage people to consider a career in 

health care. Evidence indicates that someone from North Dakota trained in  health care 

has a higher probabi l ity of staying in Nm1h Dakota. It's pat1 of a philosophy of "Grow 

Your Own". 

AHEC is relative ly new to North Dakota but states l ike North Carol ina and Colorado 

have years of success using AHEC to help create a stable workforce i n  rural areas. 

The first AHEC centers were created over 40 years ago by the Department of Health 

and Human Services. AHEC works to l ink the resources of university health centers, 

educational institutions, clinical resources and local planning. Success is achieved by 

encouraging and building a healthcare workforce already fam il iar with rural l iving. 

In Trai l !  County, 1 can see evidence of the Grow Your Own phi losophy. We have two 
clinics, two hospitals, three nursing homes, opticians, chiropractors, pharmacists, and 
dentists as wel l  as a wide variety of nurses, technical assistants and aids. When I 
examine who works in those faci l ities I find that in nearly every case the people who 
provide the med ical services at al l  levels are from the local area. In Mayvi l le, two 
MD's, a PA and a NP al l  have roots i n  nearby communities. The two MD's in 
H i l lsboro are from B ismarck and Hi l lsboro. The same holds true for pharmacists, 
chi ropractors, opticians, and dentists and support staff. Their roots are from North 
Dakota. Looking at the staff of the three nursing homes, from management to CNA, 
we find the same. By encouraging people from North Dakota to seek a healthcare 
occupation and providing them a place to work in North Dakota where they can settle 
down and raise their fam i ly we wi l l  a l l  ultimately benefit. 

AHEC can be part of the solution to workforce needs in our state. Hel p i ng our local 
citizens learn of opportunities in health care and encouraging them to enter the 
healthcare field, w i l l  be one step toward fi ll ing our future healthcare workforce needs. 

I ask you to support House Bi l l  1 2 1 1 .  

Thank you for your time. 

' l 



Bi l l  E. Kriva rchka, Director 
Eastern ND A H EC 
42 6th Avenue SE  
Mayvi l le ,  N D  58257 

J a n u a ry 31, 2013 

M r. C h a i rm a n  a nd members of the committee, my name is Bi l l  Krivarchka . I am h e re to testify and 
support H B  1211.  

"Con necting hea lth ca re p rofessions and students to rural comm u n ities," is a major p a rt of the mission 
of the ND AHEC Progra m .  Hea lth science students from many North Da kota colleges a n d  u n iversities 
studying a l l ied hea lth, medicine, n u rsing, publ ic  hea lth, pharmacy, socia l work, a nd psychology received 
part of their  tra in ing under AHEC auspices in com m u n ity hosp ita ls, physician offices, r u ra l  hea lth center, 
pu b l ic  h e a lth departments and other hea lth re lated settings. The two regional  N D  AH ECs enable state 
wide com m u nity tra ining for health professionals a nd students to reverse a trend towa rd shortages and 
uneven d istr ibution of hea lth care practitioners in  the states rura l  a reas. 

The ND AHEC has worked to prepa re students thro ugh field p lacements. Seventee n  c l in ica l  sites a re 
uti l ized for participation in interdisc ip l inary rotations with twenty five students receiving new AH EC­
based rotations. Exa mples of rural c l i nica l experiences a re :  

• Dental c l inica l rotation at Quentin Burdick M emoria l Health Center, Belcou rt, N D  
• U N O  N u rsing Co-ops in Mayvi l le,  H i l lsboro, Northwood, McVil le, G rafton,  H ettinger, and 

Bowman 
• M ayvi l le  State Un iversity and Va l ley City State Un iversity N ursing Student m e nta l hea lth rotation 

at the State Hospita l in Ja mestown 

Kelsey E rickson, a U N O  co-op nursing student: "Three yea rs ago, the summer before my last semester of 

n u rsing school at the Un iversity of North Da kota, I fe lt l ike something was m issin g  from my educational  

experience. I fina l ly figured out what was missing. I was l ucky enough to be offered the o pportunity to 

further my n u rsing ed ucation by participating in a n u rsing co-op at Sanfo rd Medica l Center Mayvi l le .  

After a l ready fou r  semesters of c l in icals under my be lt, it  was hard to bel ieve that no attention was 

d i rected towa rds rura l  n u rsing. Com i ng from a s m a l l  town I was very inte rested a n d  excited to have the 

opportu nity to expand my lea rning. This experie nce would not have been possib le if  it had n't been 

p rovided by Eastern ND AHEC. The Eastern ND A H EC provided me with l iving expenses and a lso helped 

p rovide the hospita l with funds to give me this experience for the summer d u ring my co-o p.  D u ring this 

experience I was able to see how a hospital fu nctions in a rural  setting. I was able to be in  the role of a 

rea l  rura l n u rse under the supervision of a Registered nurse . During this summer I noticed a defin ite 

increase in my critica l thinking, com munication a n d  interdiscip l inary ski l ls .  I wil l  never forget those 

wonderfu l people who took the time out of day to help me learn and grown as a p e rson and a student. 

Beca use of this experience I find I am a better n u rse today. I am so tha nkfu l that the Eastern N D  AHEC 

was there to help provide me with this amazing o pportu nity." 



Stefan Hofer at Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le: "West Tra i l !  Ambu lance col l a borated with the 
Eastern N D  AHEC on the purchase of MegaCode Kelly Advanced, incl ud ing the  S im Pad System.  
This s imu lator h as been used i n  n umerous emergency medic ine cont inu ing ed ucation 
opportun it ies at Sanford Med ica l  Center M ayvi l le and is currently being ut i l i zed for an EMT 
c lass at Mayvi l l e  State University. Sixteen students a re enrol led in  the EMT cl ass; many of these 
students wi l l  grad u ate with a degree in e lementary ed ucation .  Combin ing  the  EMT education 
with their  e lementary education, affords an  opportun ity to provide EMT services i n  the rura l  
com m u nities where they wi l l  a lso be educators, provid ing a n  inva luab le resou rce to the i r  
schools as wel l  a s  the ir  health ca re commun ity. The s imu lation hea lth care education wi l l  a l so 
be  used i n  other  commun ities to p rovide CPR tra in ing to cit izens of a l l  ages ."  

The E astern ND AEHC and the Otto Bremer Foundation wi l l  co l l aborate with others in  
d eveloping i nterprofessiona l  t ra i n i ng opportun ities i nvolving pr imary card res idents, p hysic ia n  
a ssistants, n u rse practitioners, d entists, nu rses, pharmacy, pu bl ic  hea lth, a n d  other  a l l ied hea lth 
p rograms. The Eastern N D  AHEC was recently awarded a $98,000 grant by  The Bremer 
Foundation to estab l ish a mode l  i nterprofessional  c l in ic  experience i n  Carri ngton, ND .  Th is rura l  
experience offers the interprofessiona l  hea lth care students, rura l  c l in ical  experiences, 
col la boration on com munity pub l i c  hea lth i n itiative, and  immersion in ru ra l  com m un ity 
dynamics resu ltin g  in recru itment opportun ities and i mproving qua l ity hea lth care. 

Through these ru ra l c l in ical experiences, research and stud ies, have shown that the 
p a rtici patin g  stu dents have a one and  a ha lf to two t imes more tendency to seek rura l  pract ice 
opportun it ies.  

I a ppreciate you r  support of susta inab le  rural  healthcare and hope you wi l l  conti nue you r  
support b y  vot ing yes o n  H B  1 2 1 1 .  Tha n k  you. 

S incerely, 

B i l l  Krivarch ka, D i rector 
Eastern ND AHEC 



Kelsey J .  E rickson, R N  
1949 Sheyen ne St., U nit D 
West Fargo, N D  58078 

M r. Chairm a n, a n d  m e mbers of the committee, my name is Kelsey Erickson .  

January 3 1 ,  2013 

I am submitting written testimony to u rge you r  support for House Bi l l 1211 for these reasons: 

Three years ago, the s u m me r  before my last semester of n u rsing school at the U niversity of North 

Dakota, I felt  l ike something was missing from my educational  expe rience. I fina l ly figured out what was 

missing. I was lucky enough to be offered the o pportunity to further my n u rsing education by 

participating in a n u rsing co-op at Sanford Medica l Center Mayvi l le.  After a l ready fou r  semesters of 

cl inica ls u n d e r  my belt, it was h a rd to believe that no attention was directed towards rural n u rsing. 

Coming from a smal l  town I was very interested and excited to have the opportunity to expand my 

learning. This experience would not have been possible if it hadn't been p rovided by Eastern ND AH EC. 

The Eastern ND A H EC provided me with l iving expenses a n d  a lso helped p rovide the hospital with funds 

to give me this experience for the summer d u ring my co-op .  D u ring this experience I was able to see 

how a hospital functions in a r u ra l  setting. I was able to be in the role of a rea l  rura l n u rse under  the 

supervision of a Registered n u rse. During this summer I noticed a definite increase in  my critical 

thinking, com m unication and interd iscipl inary skills. I wil l never forget t hose wonderful peop le who too k  

the time out of day to he lp  m e  learn a n d  grown a s  a person and a student.  Beca use of this experience I 
find I a m  a better n u rse today. I am so than kful that the Eastern N D  AHEC was there to help  p rovide me 

with this amazing opportunity. 

I appreciate you r  support of sustainable rural  healthcare and hope you wil l  contin u e  you r  support by 

voting yes o n  H B  1211. Thank you .  

Since rely, 

Kelsey Erickson, R N  



January 31, 2013 

J u l ie Traynor, RN, MSN 

Director, Da kota N u rsing Program 

M r. Chairm a n  and members of the committee, my name is J ul ie  Traynor. 

I am submitting written testimony in  favor of HB 1211, an a ppro p riations bill for the purpose of 

supporting the North Da kota Area Hea lth Education Center (AHEC) Program .  Th is o rganization has 

assisted the Da kota N u rsing Progra m  in a ccessing simulation equ ipment for stude nt in Mayvi l le, Minot, 

Wil l iston a n d  New Town d u ring the past 2 yea rs.  These sites did not have the necessa ry equipment to 

do the s imu lation activities. AHEC stepped in and offered not o n ly the use of the s i m ulators but a lso the 

expertise of AH EC pe rson nel in ru nn ing the sim u lators so the n u rsing facu lty cou ld faci l itate the learning 

with students. These a re the stud e nts who a re the future n u rses working in hea lth ca re faci l ities in rural 

com m unities in the state of North Da kota . 

AHEC has col laborated with the Da kota N u rsing Progra m to implement the progra m into the Mayvi l le 
a rea .  There is a great need for n u rsing not only in rural ND but a lso in the more pop u lated Red River 
Val ley cities. AHEC saw a need a n d  got the right people together to develop the p rogra m .  

AHEC representatives col laborate with the gerontology in itiative in  N D  a s  a ctive m e m bers o f  the 
com m ittees. They bring networking, ma rketing and education expertise to the ta b le .  AHEC staff have 
presented at m a ny n u rsing a nd med ica l conferences and m eetings throughout t h e  state since they 
beca me active in N D .  

I see AHEC i nvolved in  Scrubs Cam ps across the state in the towns served b y  t h e  Da kota Nursing 
P rogra m.  They a re committed to increasing health career awareness in o u r  e lementa ry and h igh school 
students. They have the staff with the knowledge and con nections to be a b le to be a legitimate 
reso u rce. 

Our rural n u rsing students have been supported with AHEC funds as they travel to c l inical  in d ifferent 
locations. For exa m ple, a l l  of o u r  PN students trave l to Jamestown for a 3 day cl i ni ca l  at the ND State 
Hospita l .  They stay in a hotel and have other trave l expenses. AHEC has been able to assist them and 
ease the heavy financial  burden that they carry. 

We a re looking forward to co l laborating with AHEC in the futu re to create interd iscip l inary opportunities 
for o u r  students . The I nstitute of Medicine encourages n u rsing students to work with other hea lthcare 
students to develop that teamwork menta l ity that wil l  help them to be safer pra ctit ioners in the future. 

I appreciate yo u r  support of how AHEC helps us to 11G row our own n u rses" in N o rth Da kota and hope 
you wil l  vote yes on HB 1211 .  Thank you .  

Si ncere ly, 

J u l ie Traynor, RN, MSN 
Director of Da kota N u rsing Progra m 
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Appropriations Committee, 
North Dakota State Legislature 
North Dakota State Capitol 
600 E Boulevard Ave 
B ismarck, ND, 5 8505 

Dear Mr. or Madam Chairman and the members of the Committee, 

COLLEGE OF NURSING 
NURSING BUILDING 

430 OXFORD STREET STOP 9025 
GRAND FORKS ND 58202-9025 

(70 1 )  777-4 1 74 
FAX (70 1 )  777-4096 

January 25, 20 1 3  

I am pleased to be able to provide this written testimony in relation to H B  1 2 1 1 .  

HB 1 2 1 1 provides appropriated moneys to address impottant workforce needs in relation 
to health services in rural areas of our state, through the work of the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center (AHEC).  As a collaborating pa1tner on the North Dakota 
AHEC, the University of Notth Dakota College of Nursing and Professional Disciplines 
(CNPD) has had the oppo1tunity to work closely with both our Western and Eastem 
regional AHEC offices. The AHEC 's goal of recruitment and retention of health care 
professionals into rural areas of our state is highly relevant to the health care needs of our 
state and is also consistent with the priorities of the CNPD at UND. The state Nursing 
Needs Study indicates that nurses in Nmth Dakota are maldistributed, with rural 
communities feeling the greatest impact of the nursing sho1tage. 

The CNPD faculty is currently revising all of our nursing cunicula, at the undergraduate, 
masters, and doctoral levels, in order to increase the number of rural clinical experiences 
that our nursing students will receive. We know that students are not apt to choose 
careers in rural communities if they have not been exposed to rural clinical placements as 
students. The regional AHEC offices will be instrumental in helping us secure quality 
rural placements for our students as we move forward with expanded rural oppmtunities. 
The staff in the regional AHEC offices are in constant communication with their rural 
health care agencies, and will act as a liaison in developing futiher rural academic­
community partnerships. We have already begun working with the regional AHEC 
offices to develop a host family model, in which students would be placed with host 
families while they are at a rural clinical experience. We envision that rural families wil l  
be able to act as  ambassadors for their communities, and help students integrate into the 
community and begin to understand the rich oppottunities that are possible as a nurse (or 
other health professional) practicing in a rural area. We believe that all of our nursing 
students, from pre-licensure registered nurses, to advance practice nurses (such as nurse 
practitioners, nurse anesthetists, and family practice nurses) to nurse scientists at the PhD 
level.  Students will all have a more robust education by understanding the health care 



needs of rural populations, encounter unique experiences about rural health care 
delivery, and have the oppmtunity to learn through first hand experiences in rural 
communities. 

The regional AHEC offices have already had an active role in assisting the CNPD with 
expanding our clinical opportunities in rural communities for our nursing students. 
AHEC has suppmted our summer nursing co-op oppmtunities, by providing financial 
support to rural health care agencies, who would not have been able to hire a nursing 
student without the suppmt of AHEC. Additionally, students, who often cannot afford to 
commute to rural communities or the extra housing costs associated with living for a 
summer in a rural community, have received a small amount of financial support for 
these costs from our regional AHEC offices. Students have repmted very positive 
experiences during these summer co-op oppmtunities, and some have gone on to work in 
those same rural agencies. 

The College ofNursing and Professional Disciplines is an interdisciplinary college, as we 
are home to not only nursing students, but also students in nutrition, dietetics, and social 
work. One of AHEC's goals is to develop, implement, and coordinate interdi sciplinary 
clinical experiences throughout rural communities in our state. The need for education in 
effective interdisciplinary communication is now viewed as an essential competence to 
produce health professionals who provide quality and safe healthcare. We embrace 
AHEC' s  effmts to bring more interdisciplinary clinical experiences for the CNPD to 
collaborate with other health professional students at the University of Nmth Dakota, as 
well as other academic institutions throughout the state. 

In summary, the College of Nursing and Professional Disciplines at the University of 
North Dakota has been a collaborating partner in the development phases of the ND 
AHEC. We have continued to be a partner as the AHEC is moving forward in 
implementing programs to address the recruitment, distribution, supply, quality, and 
efficiency needs of health care providers in rural areas. The AHEC will play an 
instrumental role in assisting us to expand the oppo1tunities that our nursing, nutrition, 
dietetics, and social work students receive for clinical experiences in rural areas. 

Thank you for the oppo1tunity to provide this written testimony in relation to HB 1 2 1 1 .  

Sincerely, 

;tr��· 
Denise Korniewicz, Ph.D, RN, FAAN 
Dean 

\. 

College of Nursing and Professional Disciplines 
University of Nmth Dakota 



Stefan Hofer, N REMT-P, CCP 
Pa ramed ic/President, 
West Tra i l !  Ambu lance Service 
42 6th Avenue  SE 
M ayvi l l e, N D  58257 

M r. Cha i rman a n d  member of the com mittee, my name is Stefan Hofer. 

January 31, 2013 

I am submitti n g  written testimony to u rge your support for H B  1211,  an appropriations b i l l  for 
the  purpose of supporting the North  Dakota Area Health Education Center (AH EC) Program.  

West Tra i l !  Ambu lance col laborated with the  Eastern N D  AHEC on the purchase of MegaCode 
Ke l ly Advan ced, i nc lud ing the S imPad System. Th is s imu lator has  been used i n  numerous 
e mergen cy med ic ine cont inu ing ed ucation opportun it ies at Sanford Medica l  Center M ayvi l l e  
a n d  is cu rrently be ing  uti l ized for an EMT class at Mayvi l le  State Un iversity. Sixteen stu dents 
a re enro l led i n  the E MT class; many of these students wi l l  graduate with a d egree i n  e lementary 
ed ucation .  Comb in i ng  the E MT education with their  e lementary education, affords an 
o pportun ity to provid e  EMT services i n  the rural com m u n ities where they wi l l  a lso be 
ed ucators, p rovid ing an  inva l uab le resource to their schools as wel l  as the i r  hea lth care 
commun ity. The s imu lation h ea lth care education wi l l  a lso be used in other  communities to 
provid e  CPR  tra i n ing to citizens of a l l  ages. 

I appreciate you r  support of susta inab le  rural healthcare and  hope you wi l l  conti nue your 
support by votin g  yes on HB 1211 .  Thank you .  

S incere ly, 

Stefan Hofer, N REMT-P, CCP 
Paramedic 



H B  1 2 1 1  Testi mony 

Good morn ing ,  M r  Chai rman and members of the Committee: 

I am Representative Alan Fehr, District 36. 

I am here to testify in support of H B  1 2 1 1 for an appropriation to add ress health care 

workforce needs in rural areas. 

I would l i ke to briefly share my experiences working on a professional education project. 

I ' m  a cl i nical psychol ogi st and have spent the past 30 years worki n g  i n  N O. I '  
m also the Director of Psychological  Health for the N O  N ational Guard. 

For the past cou ple years I have been involved in  developing a project with the hel p of 

several partners , i ncluding the Area Health Education Centers, the Dept of Human 

Services, U N O  School of M edicine,  U N O  Social Work Dept , U N O  Counsel ing 

Psychology Dept , and others .  

This project i s  cal led the M i l itary Cultu re Certificate Program, the p u rpose of which is  to 

help professionals understand our service members, veterans,  and fami ly  members. 

The program provides continu ing education around the state to any p rofessional who 

works with the m i l itary , i ncluding counselors ,  medical personnel ,  cl e rg y ,  attorneys,  

emergency workers , and others who may be i nterested. 

As a tra iner in this program, there i s  no cost for my time.  Our bigge st expense is  to pay 

the fees to l icen sing boards and entiti es that authorize conti nuing e d u cation credits. By 

working together with project partners ,  we wi l l  be able to provide conti nuing education 

to professional s and i mprove thei r abi l ity to work with the mi l itary population.  

This is one project that wi l l  benefit from th is  appropriation . I am a s ki ng for your support 

of H B  1 2 1 1 and I would  welcome your questions. 



January 28, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director NO AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth, UNDSMHS 
501 N Co lumbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, NO 58202 

Dr. B i l l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern NO AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, NO 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

ndrha .o 

Den ise Andress, RN 
Western NO  AHEC Director 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, NO  58639 

1 am writing this letter on beha lf of the North Dakota Rura l  Health Association (NDRHA) in su pport of the 
North Dakota Area Health Education Center (NO AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North 
Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern NO AHEC, Western NO AHEC). The NO  
AH EC/Eastern/Western NO AHEC focuses on providing su pport across the health care workforce pipel ine 
to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, d iversity, supply, and qua l ity hea lth 
care professiona ls .  

As an advocate for the health and wel l  ness of those who are proud to ca l l  rural North Dakota home, the 
North Dakota Rura l  Hea lth Association va lues the import work of the North Dakota AH EC. Helping to 
insure the ava i lab i l ity of an adequate workforce for our hea lth ca re providers and exposing are youth to 
potentia l careers in health related vocations is something the North Dakota AHEC is dedicated to and we 
are pleased to support in  whatever way possible. 

In closing, we wou ld l i ke to say that the North Dakota Rura l  Health Association is p leased to continue a 
relationship that is beneficia l to us and the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education P rogram and the 
Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Centers. We bel ieve this su pport is worthy and 
meets the needs of future health care students and professional  providers, ru ra l commun ities, and 
qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota . Thank you .  

Best regards, 

Da rro ld Bertsch, P resident 
North Dakota Rura l  Health Association 

Bringing together· d iverse interests and providing a u n ified voice to promote and e nhance the q u a l ity of rural health 

through leadership, advocacy, coalition bu i ld ing, education and commu nicat ion.  



� "' orth l)aKota 

January 9, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Di rector N D  AHEC 
Center for Ru ra l  Hea lth 
UN DSM H S  
501 N Columb ia  R d ,  Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bil l E .  Kriva rch ka 
Eastern N D  AHEC Di rector 
Sanford M edica l  Center 
Mayvi l le  
42 6th Ave. SE  
Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Kriva rch ka a n d  Ms .  And ress, 

Den ise And ress, RN 
Western ND AHEC D i rector 
P .O.  Box 6 1 5  
109 South M a in  Street 
Hetti nger, N D  58639 

On beha lf of North Dakota Center for N u rsing, we a re writ ing this letter to support the North Dakota 
Area Hea lth Education Center ( N D  AH EC), the Eastern North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center 
(Eastern ND AH EC) and  the Western Area Hea lth Ed ucation Center (WAHEC) .  The N D  AH EC/Eastern N D  
AH EC/Western A H E C  focuses on provid i ng support across t h e  health care workforce p ipe l ine to address 
hea lth care workforce shortages th rough d istribution, d iversity, supply and  q u a l ity hea lth care 
professiona l s. 

The North Dakota Center for N u rs ing proudly serves on the N D  AHEC Progra m Office Advisory Board 
and  the N D  AHEC h as membership on the N D  Center for N u rs ing Board of Di rectors. Severa l of our 
i n itiatives a re comp lementary and we are ab le to effectively leverage resources in  order  to ensure a 
qua l ity hea lth care workforce i n  N orth Dakota .  

I n  clos ing, we wou ld  l i ke to  say that the North Dakota Center for Nurs ing i s  p leased to  cont inue a 
relationsh ip  that is benefic ia l  to us  and  the North Dakota Area Health Ed ucation  Center, the Eastern 
North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center and  the Western Area Hea lth Education Center. We 
bel ieve th is support is worthy a n d  meets the needs of future hea lth care stu de nts and  professiona l  
providers, rura l  commun ities a n d  qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota . Tha n k  you .  

Best regards, 

Patricia Mou lton, PhD 
Executive D i rector 
North Dakota Center for N u rs ing 

Pat ricia Moulto1 1, PhD Exccut i\'c Director 
70 1 -852- J R J O  

])atricia.moul loJJ@JJdccJ J LcrlcmJursiJJg.org 



DAKOTA NURSING PROGRAM 
Bismarck State College • Dakota College at Bottineau • Fort Berthold Community College 

Lake Rcgton State College • Will iston State College 

January 29, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
50 1 N Columbia Rd, Stop 903 7 
Grand Forks, ND 5 8202 

Dr. Bil l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvi lle 
42 6111 Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
I 09 So. Main St 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, N D  58639 

On behalf of the Dakota Nursing Program, I am writing this letter to support the North D akota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) Program. This organization has assisted the Dakota Nursing Program in accessing 
simulation equipment for students in Mayville, M inot, Will iston and New Town during the past 2 years. These s ites 
d id not have the necessary equipment to do the simulation activities. AHEC stepped in and offered not only the use 
of the simulators but also the expertise of AHEC personnel in running the simulators so the nursing faculty could 
facilitate the learning with students. These are the students who are the future n urses working in health care faci l ities 
in rural communities in the state of North Dakota. 

AHEC has collaborated with the Dakota Nursing Program to implement the program i nto the Mayville area. There is 
a great need for nursing not only in rural N D  but also in the more populated Red River Val ley cities. AHEC saw a 
need and got the right people together to develop the program . 

AHEC representatives collaborate with the gerontology initiative in ND as active members of the committees. They 
bring networking, marketing and education expertise to the table. AHEC staff have presented at many nursing and 
medical conferences and meetings throughout the state since they became active in ND. 

I see AHEC involved in Scrubs Camps across the state i n  the towns served by the Dakota N ursing Program. They 
are committed to increasing health career awareness in our elementary and high school students. They have the staff 
with the knowledge and connections to be able to be a legitimate resource. 

Our rw·al nursing students have been supported with AHEC funds as they travel to clinical in different locations. For 
example, all of our PN students travel to Jamestown for a 3 day clin ical at the ND State Hospital. They stay in a 
hotel and have other travel expenses. AHEC has been able to assist them and ease the heavy financial burden that 
they carry. 

We are looking forward to collaborating with AHEC in the future to create interdisciplinary opportunities for our 
students. The I nstitute of Medicine encourages nursing students to work with other healthcare students to develop 
that teamwork mentality that wil l  help them to be safer practitioners in the future. 

1 appreciate your support of A HEC in helping us to "Grow our own nurses" in North Dakota and hope you will vote 
yes on HB 1 2 1  l .  Thank you. 

Julie Traynor, MS, RN 
Nursing Director 
Dakota Nursing Program 
Ju lie. Traynor@lrsc.edu 
70 I .662. 1 492 (Office) 



Mayville 
State 
University 
V i ce-President for 
Academic Affairs 

January 1 6, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, M S  

Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 

5 0 1  N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarchka 

Eastern NO AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center Mayvil le 

42 6'" Ave. 

Mayvi lle, ND 58257 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

1 09 So. Main St 

P0 Box 6 1 5  

Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of Mayvil le State University, we are writing this l etter to support the North Dakota Area Health 

Education Center (ND AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 

Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 

providing support across the health care workforce pipel ine to address health care workforce shortages 

through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

Over the past few years (20 1 0-20 1 3 ), Mayvi l le  State University ( MaSU) has been a strong supporter and 
collaborator with the ND A HEC/E AHEC by agreeing to be the Recipient to the Contractor (University of 

North Dakota) to assist the performance of the Eastern NO AHEC scope of work. In the fal l 20 1 2  MaSU 

agreed to a similar relationship for the Western NO AHEC. ln addition Mayvi l le  State University has 

supported ND AHEC through partnering with K- 1 2  health career fairs, establishment of the Dakota Nursing 

Program on the Mayvil le State University campus, and col laboration with MaSU STEM (Science, 

Technology, Engineering, Math) curriculum. Mayvil le  State University also supports ND AHEC by being an 

Eastern AHEC and Western AHEC Advisory Board member. 

In  closing, we would l ike to say that Mayvil le State University is pleased to continue a relationship that is 

beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota 

Area Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care 
students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Dr. Gary Hagen, President 

Mayvi l le  State University 

-t:#.'�� 
Dr. Keith Stenehjem, VP for Academic Affairs 

Mayvil le State University 

330 Th i rd Street N E ,  Mayv i l le, North Dakota 5 8 2 5 7  • (70 1 )  788-4 7 1 1 
www.mayv i l l estate .edu 



Stands for Jobs 
E A S T E R N  N O R T H  D A K O T A  A H E C  
------- - - ----- - -�----- -

J anuary 18, 2 0 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Director N O  AHEC 
Center for Rural H ealth, U N D S M H S  
5 0 1  N Columbia Rd, Stop 9 0 3 7  
Grand Forks, N O  5 8 2 0 2  

Dear Ms.  Dickson and Dr. Krivarchka, 

42 6th Avenue S E  Mayvi l l e  58257 • 701-788-4477 
eastern . ndahec. o rg 

Dr. Bil l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern NO AH EC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvil le 
42 6th Ave. SE 
M ayvil le, N O  5 8 2 5 7  

A s  Chairman o f  Eastern N D  AH EC Advisory Board, I a m  writing this l etter to s u pport the North Dakota 
Area H ealth Education Center ( N O  AH EC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area H ealth Education Center 
(Eastern NO AH EC) . The N O  AHEC/Eastern N O  AHEC focuses on p roviding support across the health 
care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through d istribution, diversity, 

supply and qual ity health care professionals. 

e have found that support afforded us through Eastern NO AH EC, s uch as the mobi le  training and 

u p  port of rural EMS to our Eastern counties, shows h ow we are meeting some of the goals of Eastern N O  
AHEC i n  providing support for quality health care i n  rural areas. 

In closing, I would l ike to say that Eastern N O  AHEC Advisory Board is pleased to continue a relationship 
that is beneficial to us and the N orth Dakota Area Health Education Center and the Eastern N orth Dakota 
Area Health Education Center. We bel i eve thi s  support is worthy and meets the needs of future health 
care students and professional providers, rural communities and q ual ity health for N o rth Dakota. Thank 

you. 

Best regards, 

(J� 
Roger Baier 
Chairman of Eastern N O  A H EC Advisory Board 

On behalf of Eastern NO A H E C  Advisory Board 



1 /28/201 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Stands for Jobs 
H f  C 

PO Box 615 109 South Main Hettinge� N D  58639 • 701.637.0177 
westel'll .ndahec .org 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western NO AHEC Director 
PO Box 61 5 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Mrs. Andress, 

On behalf of Western NO AHEC board of directors, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program 
and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern NO AHEC, Western NO AHEC). The NO AHEC/Eastern/Western NO 
AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply 
and quality health care professionals. 

The Western NO AHEC board has been integral in the establishment of the Western ND AHEC from the beginning of the program. We have 
shepherded it through its establishment to where it is today. At this point, we believe it is the appropriate time to pursue state funding to support 
this program to provide stabil ity in programming heading into the future. in western ND, the AHEC can provide numerous resources to assist the 

leal community in servicing the needs of our rural agricultural population, as well as providing resources to the Oil Patch as it struggles to 
n health care, particularly in the smaller communities. Assisting in recruiting new health care providers, from high school students 
ng EMTs to recruiting potential doctors and nurses, and bringing cutting edge technology to rural providers to assist in continuing 

education are just some of the potential benefits from having a stable AHEC in NO. 

In closing, we would like to say that Western NO AHEC board is pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us  and the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future 
health care students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Christopher Schauer 
Western NO AHEC board chairman 
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January 21 , 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director NO AHEC 
Director 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern NO AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Mrs. Andress, 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western ND AHEC 

PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, NO 58639 

The North Dakota Rural Behavioral Health Network (NO RBHN) supports the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (NO AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern NO AHEC, Western NO AHEC). The NO AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages 
through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

NO AHEC is an original partner of the NO RBHN and our mission is to improve access to behavioral healthcare 
and eliminate behavioral health disparities in rural and tribal communities. The NO RBHN also includes the 
following agencies: Coal Country Community Health Centers; Essential Health; MHA Nation; North Dakota 
Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health; and Sakakawea Medical Center. 

In closing, we would like to say that NO RBHN is pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and 
professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Susan Rae Helgeland, MS 
Project Director, NO RBHN 

f'-�U: i.L UaLtHt. Hu:·�·i i b;::hr:vio; c!! l·lt-=w!th h!e·tvJtJl'(� .:. r.Ju ltJZ�! Cot: n t ; ·i' ( . .  H i ; rtnth iL:· t : ·� ��H i !  , ,r_.; id t�f!.. 
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January 1 0, 2 0 1 3  

Lynette D ickson, M S  
Director N O  AH E C  
Center for Rural  Health, U N DSMHS 
5 0 1  N Columbia Rd, Stop 9 0 3 7  
Grand Forks, N O  5 8 2 0 2  

D r .  B i l l  E.  I<r ivarchka 
Eastern N O  A H E C  D i rector 
Sanford M edical Center M ayvi l l e  
4 2  6th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 5 8 2 5 7  

Dear M s. D i ckson, Dr. Kriva rchka, and Ms. Andress, 

D e n i s e  Andress 
Western N O  A H EC Director 
1 09 So. M a i n  St 
PO Box 6 1 5  
H ettinger, N O  58639 

On behalf  of Sanfo rd M ayvi l le, we a re wri t ing this  l etter to support the N o rth Dakota Area H ealth 
Ed ucati on Center ( N O  AH E C) and th e Easte rn North Dakota Area H ealth E d u cat ion Center (Eastern N O  
AHEC) .  The N O  A H EC/ Eastern N D A H E C  focuses on providing support across the health care workforce 
p i pel i ne to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and qual i ty 
health care professionals .  

Bei ng rural ,  we fi nd that sending staff d i stances for tra i n i n g  is  a lmost i mpossible as  i t  takes staff away 
from our fac i l i ty. With the EAH E C  mobi le  tra i n i ng, un i t  ava i lable, we were ab le  to train some of our staff 
i n  o u r  own faci l i ty.  What a posi tive way to meet n eeds i n  rural N orth Dakota. 

In  closi ng, we wo u l d  l ike to say that Sanford M ayvi l le is pleased to contin u e  a relat i o n s h i p  that is  
beneficial  to u s  a n d  the N orth Dakota Area H ealth Education Center and th e Eastern N orth D akota A rea 
Health Ed ucation Center. We bel i eve this  s upport is worthy and meets the needs of future health care 
students and professional providers , rural communities and qu a l ity health fo r N orth Dakota. Thank you.  

Bc;.s_t regards, 

6J?:1C�wr 
Roger Ba ier  
Chief  Execu tive Offi cer 

RB:kjm 

4 2  ()til /\venu e S l � M c-lyv i l l c, N D  SU/. �-i 'l 701 - 7BfkWOO G'ax :  7 0 1 - 7 f l fl-7. .1 4!i 



N O RT H  D A K O TA 
D E PA R T M E N T  of H EA LT H  

DIVI S I O N  O F  CAN C E R P R EVE NTION AND CONTROL 
Community Health Section 

600 East Boulevard Avenue, Dept. 301 
Bismarck, N . D .  58505-0200 

www. ndhealth.gov 

January 1 5 , 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
5 0 1  N Columbia Rd, Stop 903 7 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E .  Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6111 Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western ND AHEC Director 
1 09 So. Main St. 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, ND 5 8639 

On behalf of the North Dakota Comprehensive Cancer Control Program and the North D akota Cancer 

Coalition, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) 
Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, 

Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern!Western ND AHEC focuses on providing support for the North 

Dakota health care workforce addressing workforce shortages through a variety of means such as distribution, 

diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. A well trained workforce addressing cancer prevention 
and control is a maj or need for our state as well as nationally. 

The ND Eastern and Western AHEC programs have partnered with the North Dakota Comprehensive Control 

rogram and the North D akota Cancer Coalition to provide education to healthcare professionals across the 
especially targeting providers from rural settings. The AHEC programs have provided financial support 

the following trainings over the past three years :  
• Program evaluation 
• The burden of cancer in North Dakota and what organizations can do to address this burden 
• What primary care healthcare professional need to know about genetic testing for cancer risk 

These are all pertinent topics that expand knowledge and increase c ap acity to provide care and program 
management in a variety of settings. 

In closing, we would like to say that The North Dakota Comprehensive Cancer Control P ro gram and the North 
Dakota Cancer Coalition are pleased to continue a mutually beneficial relationship with the North Dakota Area 

Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western N01ih Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe 
our collaborative efforts provide a means to meet the needs of future health care students and current 
professional providers in North Dakota. Thank you. 

Regards, 

Susan M. Mormann, Director 
Division of Cancer P revention and Control 

Dakota Department of Health 

Joyce Sayler, Program Coordinator 

Division of Cancer P revention and Contra I 
North Dakota Department of Health 

Phone: 701 . 328 .2306 or 701 . 32 8 . 2333 
Fax: 70 1 . 328. 2036 



LANGDON AREA HIGH/MIDDLE SCHOOL 
"HOME OF THE CARDINALS" 

PHONE: Home 7 0 1 -256-2687 
Work 70 1 -256-529 1 

FAX: Work 7 0 1 -256-2606 

January 1 0, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director � AHEC 
Center for R ural Health, UNDSMHS 
50 1 N Columbi a Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks,  � 58202 

7 1 5  1 4TH Avenue 
Langdon , � 58249 

E-mail :  daryl .timian @ sendit.nodak.edu 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Kri varchka 
Eastern � AHEC Director 
Sanford Medic al Center Mayvi l le 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayvil le, � 58257 

Deni se Andress, RN 
Western � AHEC Director 
1 09 So. Main Street 
PO B ox 6 1 5  
Hettinger, � 58639 

Dear Ms. Di ckson, Dr. Kri varchka and Ms. Andress : 

On behalf of Langdon Area High School , we are writing this l etter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (� AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern � AHEC, Western � AHEC). The � AHEC/Eastern!Western � AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through 

· bution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

e have worked closely with the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (� AHEC) for several years. 
AHEC has offered educational opportunities for our students in collaboration with our health care facil ities and 
medical professionals to expand their understanding of the many health careers avai l able. Examples would be 
the HOPE grant, health careers information and statistics (including powerpoints), and expansion of HOSA 
(Health Occupations Students of America) into North Dakota. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that Langdon Area High School is pleased to continue a rel ationship that is  
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota 
Area Health Education Centers . We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care 
students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Daryl Timian 
Principal 
Carla Symons, RN 
Instructor-Health Careers 



J a nuary 17, 2013 

Lynette Dickson,  MS 
D i rector ND AHEC 
Center for Ru ra l  Hea lth, U N DS M HS 
501 N Columb ia  Rd, Stop 9037 
G rand  Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E .  Kriva rchka 
Eastern N D  AHEC Di rector 
Sanford M edica l  Center M ayvi l le  
42 6th Ave . SE  
M ayvi l le, N D  58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson,  Dr. Kriva rchka, a n d  Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western N D  AHEC Di rector 
109 So. M ain St 
PO Box 615  

Hetti nger, N D  58639 

n behalf of West Tra i l !  Am b u lance Service, we are writing this letter to support the North  Dakota Area Hea lth 
d u cation Center ( N D  AH EC) and  the Eastern North Dakota Area Hea lth Educat ion Center (Eastern N D  AHEC).  

The N D  AH EC/Eastern ND AHEC focuses on provid ing support across the hea lth  care workforce p ipe l ine to 
a d d ress hea lth care workforce shortages th rough d istri bution, d iversity, supp ly a n d  qua l ity hea lth care 
p rofessionals .  

West Tra i l !  Ambu lance col laborated with N DAHEC on the purchase of MegaCo d e  Kel ly Advanced,  inc lud ing the 
S im Pad System . Th is  s imu lator has been used i n  n u merous emergency medici n e  contin u i n g  education 
o pportun ities at Sanford M ed ical  Center M ayvi l le  and is currently being ut i l ized for an EMT class at M ayvi l le  
State Un iversity. I t  wi l l  a l so be used in other  commun it ies to provide CPR tra i n i n g  to citizens of  a l l  ages. 

In closi ng, we wou ld  l i ke to say that West Tra i l !  Ambu lance Service is p leased to conti nue  a relationsh ip  that is 
beneficia l  to us  a n d  the North Dakota Area H ea lth Education Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Hea lth 
Education Center. We be l ieve th is support is worthy and  meets the needs of futu re hea lth care stu dents and 
professiona l  p roviders, rura l  com mun ities and  qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota .  Tha n k  you .  

Best regards, 

, � 
Stef�6f:r, N:E 

a ramedic/Pres ident, West Tra i l !  Ambu lance Service 



West River Ambulance Service 

PO Box 205 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

1 /28/201 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director N D  AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6lh Ave. SE 
Mayville, NO 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Mrs. Andress, 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western ND AHEC Director 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, NO 58639 

On behalf of the West River Ambulance Service volunteers, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (NO AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern N O  
AHEC, Western NO AHEC). The N O  AHEC/Eastern/Western N O  AHEC focuses o n  providing support across the health care 
workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care 
professionals. 

As a rural volunteer ambulance service, our largest issues are recruiting new members and providing continuation 
education to our ambulance squad. The AHEC can provide assistance in these areas through recruitment of high 
school students into the medical field utilizing Emergency Medical Services as a learning experience for future medical 
careers, and through assisting in continuing education. For a volunteer ambulance service time is our most precious 
commodity; the AHEC provides the resources to utilize our time more efficiently, assistance in recruiting new members 
and technology to make providing continuing education training on par with our urban counterparts. 

In closing, we would like to say that West River Ambulance Service is pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to u s  
and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. 
We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural 
communities and q uality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Christopher Schauer 
Volunteer Squad Leader, West River Ambulance Service 



Public Health 
Prevent .  Promo t e .  Pro t e c :L .  

Clty-Couoty Health Di•trlct 

PHONE: 701-845-8518 

January 9, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth, U N DS M HS 
501 N Co lumbia Rd,  Stop 9037 
Grand  Forks, ND 58202 

CITY-CO U NTY H EALTH D I STR ICT 
PU BLIC H EALTH AND H O M E  (ARE 

FAX: 701-845-8542 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Kriva rchka 
Eastern ND  AHEC Director 
Sanford Med ica l Center Mayvi l le  
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayvil le, ND  58257 

BARNES COU NTY COU RTHOUSE 

230 41H Street NW, Room 102 
Val ley City, ND 58072 

WEB: WWW. C/TYCOUNTYHEALTH.ORG 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 So. Ma in  Street 
PO Box 615  
Hettinger, N D  58639 

Dea r Ms. D ickson, Dr. Krivarchka, a nd Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of City-County Health District, we a re writing th is letter to support the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center ( N D  AH EC) Program a nd the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth 
Education Centers ( Ea stern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC) .  The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC 
focuses on  provid ing support across the health ca re workforce pipel ine to address health care workforce 
shortages through d istri bution, d iversity, supply and qua l ity health care profess iona ls .  

City-County Hea lth D istrict has col laborated with N DAHEC on two projects which potentia l ly benefitted 
a l l  Ba rnes County res idents .  The first project was a presentation to N D  health care profess ionals by Drs .  
James Ha rt and Stephen McDonough. They addressed two goals :  i ncreasing sk i l l s  regard ing how to 
effective ly promote better commun ity health by inco rporating proven preventive strategies into da i ly 
activities, a nd increas ing understand ing of the pol icy and system changes needed to support health 
improvement. The second project featured Kostas Voutsas, a respected trainer/speaker a nd Professor of 
Bus iness at  Dickinson State Un iversity. He addressed cu ltura l d iversity i n  the commun ity and school 
settings. This presentat ion was especia l ly helpful to those who work d i rectly with foreign-born residents 
in our com m unity. 

In c los ing, we would l i ke to say that City-County Hea lth District is  pleased to conti nue a relationship that 
is beneficia l  to us and the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Program a nd the Easte rn/Western North 
Dakota Area Health Ed ucation Centers .  We bel ieve th is  support is worthy a nd meets the needs of future 
health care students a nd professional providers, rura l  communities and  q ua l ity hea lth for North Dakota. 
Thank  you.  

Best regard s, 

� WJJ_ 
Theresa Wi l l, RN 
Director 



Walsh County Health District 
Public Health & WIC 

Public Health 
Adm i n i strat ion B u i ld i n g  • 638 Cooper Avenue - Su ite 3 • G rafton ,  N O  5 8 2 3 7  

Prev e n t .  Promo t e .  Pro t e c t .  (701 ) 352-5 1 39 • Fax (701 ) 35 2-5074 

1/9/2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Health, U N DSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dear Ms .  Dickson and Dr. Krivarchka, 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarch ka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center M ayvil le  
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvil le, N D  58257 

On behalf of Walsh County Health District, we are writing th is letter to support the North 
Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (Eastern N D  AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern N D  AHEC focuses on providing 
support across the hea lth care workforce p ipeline to address health care workforce shortages 
through distribution, d iversity, supply and qua l ity h ealth care professionals. 

Our agency was a recip ient of grant moneys from the Eastern ND AHEC in 2010. We received a 
$5000.00 grant that a l lowed us to send 20 nurses/nu rse practitioners from Walsh County to the 
State Immunization Conference. Without th is grant money, most of the smal l  rura l  c l inics and 
hospitals that employed these n urses/nurse practitioners would not h ave been able to send 
their staff to this tra in ing. The tra in ing a l lowed us to develop a network of i m munization 
providers in Walsh County that continues to th is day. 

In closing, we wou ld  like to say that Walsh Cou nty Health District is pleased to continue a 
relationship that is beneficia l  to us  and the North Dakota Area Health Education Center and the 
Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center. We believe th is support i s  worthy and 
meets the needs of futu re health care students and professional providers, rural  communities 
and qua l ity health for North Dakota. Thank you .  

Best regards, 

IJ1-JJ2&- �Ldv_{;f)f 
Wanda Kratochvil, �-1� 
Walsh County Health District 
Admin istrator 



January 24, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director NO AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UND SMHS 
5 0 1  N Columbi a  Rd, Stop 903 7 
Grand Forks, NO 5 8202 

First Care Health Center 
PO Box I 

Park River, ND 58270 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, NO 5 825 7  

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western NO AHEC Director 
1 09 So.  Main St 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, N D  5 8639 

On behalf of First Care Health Center, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (NO AHEC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center (Eastern NO 
AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern ND AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce 
pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health 
care professionals. 

First Care Health Center provides western Walsh County 5th grade students the opportunity to learn about 

health careers with the help of ND AHEC and the Inspector Wellness and the Case of the Many Medical 
Careers Program. The 5th grade students have the opportunity to learn about health careers with the help of 
Inspector W ellness and First Care Health Center staff through visits with medical professionals to learn about 
health careers, participating in a hands-on activity relating to the chosen medical field, and touring First Care 
Health Center. B ecause of our rural area and small school population, this  program provides many students the 
only opportunity to learn about medical careers first hand. We find this program and the support of NO AHEC 
very valuable to promote medical careers to our area students. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that First Care Health Center is pleased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to us and the North D akota Area Health Education Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and 
professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Ruth Jelinek, Marketing & Development 
First Care Health Center 

¥ First Care Health Center ¥ PO Box L Park River. NO 5 8270 ¥ 284-7500 ¥ www.firstcarehc .com ¥ 



Carrington Health Center 

J anuary 28, 2013 

Dr.  Bi l l E .  Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford M edica l  Center M ayvi l le 
42 6th Ave SE 
Mayvi l le, ND  58257 

Dear Dr. Krivarchka:  

t C AT H O L I C  H E A LT H  
I N I T I AT I V E S"' 

On behalf of Carrington Hea lth Center we are writing th is letter to support the North Dakota Area Hea lth 
Education Center (ND AH EC) and the E astern North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (Eastern ND AHEC). 
The ND AHEC/Eastern ND AHEC focuses on p roviding support across the hea lth care workforce p ipel ine to 
address health care workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supp ly and  qua l ity hea lth care 
professiona ls. 

Carrington Hea lth Center just fin ished a very successfu l Scrubs Cam p  that h as been the cause of excitement 
among our you ng students who are n ow i nterested in hea lth care ca reers. 

arrington Health Center is a lso worki n g  c losely with NO A H EC as we a re excited to be part of a new 
opportunity to tra i n  more h igher education level students at one t ime over a per iod of months as they pursue 
a variety of hea lth care fields a cross the continuum of care. 

In c losi ng, we would l i ke to say that Ca rrington Health Center is p leased to continue a relationship that is 
benefic ia l  to us and the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Hea lth 
Education Center. We believe th is  support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and 
p rofessiona l  providers, rural  communities and  qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota . Tha n k  you.  

Best regards, 

���� 
President 
Carrington Hea lth Center 

' ·I ' ,; ,.  

J en�:�JfJtem:O t.-· 
e l l n.ess and Disease Management M anager 

arrington Hea lth Center 

A spirit o(innn[ln/ion ,  a /egnc\• o(mn·. 

li i . ·j\ -) �-� :17 . . ., '/� l /- : ·t / \J C{.-ll(_/ I /( t. \....(·{(�'.f..:J L.v 

Nicole Threadgold 
Foundation Development Officer 
Carrington Hea lth Center 

llOO North Fourth Street P.O. Box 461 Carrington, NO 5842 1 -0461 



Stands for J obs 
N A T I O N A l  A H E C  O R G A N I Z A T I O N  

H eadqua rters Office 
7044 S. 1 3th Street 

Oak Creek, WI 53154 
Tel : (414) 908-4953 

(888) 4 12-7424 
Fax :  (414) 768-8001 

www . nationa lahec.org 
info@nationala hec.org 

The National AHEC Organ ization supports a nd advances the AHEC Network to i mprove health by l ead ing the 
nation in the recru itment, tra in i ng a nd retention of a d iverse health workforce for underserved commun ities. 

January 24, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
50 1 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
1 09 So. Main St 
42 6111 Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, N D  58639 

On behalf of the National AHEC Organization (NAO), I am writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center (Eastern ND AHEC). The ND 
AHEC/Eastern ND AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care 

""r·irrr.rrP shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

National AHEC Organization is the national association that supports and advances the AHEC Network to improve 
health by leading the nation in the recruitment, training and retention of a diverse health workforce for underserved 
communities, which we do by supporting AHECs throughout the country in a great variety of ways. 
Our collective vision is that the AHEC network becomes the national leader in developing a highly competent and diverse 
health care workforce for underserved populations. The North Dakota AHEC is a vital component of our national efforts in 

working to ensure access to quality health care, particularly primary and preventive care, by improving the supply and 
distribution of health care professionals through community/academic educational partnerships. 

NAO is  pleased to continue and build upon a relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education 

Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center. 1 believe this support is extremely worthy and meets the 
needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. 

Very best regards, 

?.Ur-.r�� 
Robert M. Trachtenberg, MS 
Executive Director 
National AHEC Organization 



Stands for Jobs 
N O RTH D A KOTA A H E C  

North Dakota Area Hea lth 

Education Center 
Mayville • Hettinger 



Stands for Jobs 
N O R T H  DA KOTA A H EC 

North Dakota Area Health 

Education Center 
Mayville • Hettinger 
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N O R T H  D A K O T A  A H E C  

.ur  mission 
We focus on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline 
to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, 
supply, arid quality of health" care ptbfessionals. 

Why AHEC? 
• North Dakota AH:EC links health career awareness to our rural guidance counselors to assist in health career 

counseling. 
. · ' ·· ,. ·· · ·· ' · 

• By encouraging stud_erits- to choose. careers health care, we believe they are more likely to purs�e �ose careers. 

• M any health care c�r�ers require higher education. AHEC assists students as a resource for health .c�reer
. 

educational planning as a pipeline tool to higher education. 

• Misperceptions about rural practice need to be eliminated; if students believe rural practice is not favorable they 
are not likely to choose to work in rural areas. 

• AHEC lessens rural health professionals isolation, either socially or professionally, by facilitating community 
involvement and multidisciplinary professional education. 

The need for health care professionals 
• 91 % of North Dakota counties have less than the national average of physicians to population. 

• 89% of North Dakota counties are federally designated as health professional shortage areas (HPSA). 

• 47% of North Dakota counties have less than the national average of primary care providers to population. There 
will a shortage of 200 rural family practice physicians by 2020. 

• 32% of North Dakota counties have fewer nurses than the national average. 50% of rural nurses will retire in the 
next five years. 

• 90-95% of rural emergency personnel in North Dakota are volunteers. 

We are unique 
• We support all individuals in  the workforce pipeline: from students in  grade school to  rural professionals near 

retirement. 

• We promote rural health care and rural health care work force development. 

• Located in Hettinger, Mayville, Grafton, and Beulah, we support rural, from rural.  



We address workforce shortages 
connect students to careers, professionals to communities, and communities to better health. 

• Introduce K-16 students to a variety of health careers through school visits, career fairs, and Health Occupations 
Student Association (HOSA). 

• Increase the number of rural students into health careers . 

• Provide education and training opportunities using human simulators. 

Connecting Heaith Professionals t� Communities 
• Provide interdisciplinary clinical experience in rural settings for health professions students. 

• Identify communities interested in hosting health care professions students for rural rotations. 

• Educate students on scholarship and loan repayment opportunities. 

Connecting Communities to Better Health 
• Provide contact hours for low-cost, high quality continuing education programs. 

• Support community education programs. 

• Facilitate learning opportunities for health professionals and comm unity partners through AgriSafe education, 
simulation, and mental training for health care professionals. 

Our funding 
We are supported through federal dollars with a Health Services Resources Administration (HRSA) grant from 

Bureau of Health Professions which requires a 1 : 1  federal /  state match. In addition, we have an Otto Bremer grant 
evelop our rural interdisciplinary educational opportunities for health professions students. 

Additional funding 
Additional funding would allow us to develop and expand projects to support rural health projects 
according to our mission. 

• Development of a Veteran's mental health program for rural communities and health care providers. 

• Expansion of the R-COOL-Health Scrubs program, a 
collaborative effort between AHEC and the Center for 
Rural Health, supported by state appropriated funds. 

• Continued sup port for AHEC staff to work with rural 
communities, students, and health professionals.  

• Leveling of decreased federal funding. 

Our key partners 
North Dakota Area H ealth Education Center, along with the 
Center for Rural Health and the UND School of Medicine 
and Health Sciences, understand the importance of rural 
health care and work together so we can do more with our 

sources through dollars and personnel. Additionally, 
State University serves as the fiscal host for both 

M ayville and Hettinger regional centers. 

I I �� '7;<� 1 
,i\.·' 
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"' 1es isited m u  

Divi d e  Burke 

* Regional Center 

!fil Satellite Office 

©> State Program Office 
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Western AHEC-701 .637.0178 
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Data from 917/10 to present 
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� ......- rsing Facil ity Workforce 

• Top issue facing n u rsing faci l ities is staffing. 

• N umber of ind ividua ls  employed i n  68 n ursi ng faci l ities was 9,267. Based u po n  this ratio, 

total people e m pl oyed by 83 n u rs ing faci l ities a re est imated to be 11,311.  

J u ly 1 ,  2012, sixty-three n u rs ing faci l it ies reported 751 vacant positions. 

• N ine of sixty-six reporting n u rs i ng faci l ities stop ped admissions i n  2012 b ecause of a lack of 

staff. 

• Sixty-six percent of n u rsing fac i l ities, 2 out of 3 faci l ities, used contract a ge ncy staff in 2012. 

• Contract n u rs ing h o u rs and do l lars m o re than doubled i n  twelve months. 

• The 2012 average salary increase p rovided was 2 .9%, however o ne-th ird of n u rsing faci l ities 

a lso provided an extra enhancement to retain their employees. Enhanceme nts were as  high 

as  $5 per hour to 20% increases. 

contract Nursing 

Dollars Spent Contracted Hours 
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* N ot a l l faci l it i e s  s u bm itted h o u rs 



2012 Staff Turnover 

CNA 58% LPNs 36% RNs 32% Dietary Staff 45% Houskeeping 33% 

Age of Nursing Facility Workforce 

Ill 19 & U n d e r  8% 

• 20-29 26% 

• 30-39 14% 

Ill 40-49 16% 

L 50-59 2 1% 
60 & Over 14% 

• Turnover a nd age of o u r  workforce wi l l  create an u n p recedented demand for e m p l oyees i n  

t h e  n ext 10 years. 

• The youngest e mp loyee is 14 a nd the o ldest e mp l oyee is 99. 

• Over o ne-third of our  w orkforce is age 50 a n d  o lder. 

• N o rth D akota wi l l  need 1,880 additional  n u rses by 2018. 
1900 N 1 1th St (701) 222.0660 
Blsma"*' ND 58501 www.ndltca.OIIl 



North Dal<ota AH EC 
Partners 

• Center for Rural Health 

• The University of North Dakota School of 
Medicine and Health Sciences 

• The University of North Dakota College of 
Nursing 

• Mayville State University 

Why AH E Cs?_�----

• The North Dakota AHEC is a pivotal vehicle 
to meet the state's health care needs through 
collaboration 

• 9 1  o/o of North Dakota counties have less 
than the national average of physicians to 
population 

• 47% of North Dakota counties have less than 
the national average of primary care providers 
to population 

• 89% of North Dakota counties are federally 
designated as health professional shortage 
areas (HPSAs) 

• 32% of North Dakota counties have fewer 
nurses than the national average 

C ontact __ _ ll!llilEL ____ _ 

E "-T · n. J:  .� " < astern 1 '\!3rth Jt.J�Jt�Gta itegrurta£ 
Dr. Bill Krivarchka, DDS, Director 
bill@ndahec.org 
70 1 .788.4477 

:tT£felt' 

'-YT "' , L n _ • - lf'· • ' '"� -vv'e§teitl'l l 'io.rtn V ruwta .KegwnaJ Celiner 
Denise Andress, RN, Director 
denise@ndahec. org 
70 1 .637. 0 1 78 

Ncntlfh Dakota Pmgram O:fi1c::.e 
Lynette Dickson, MS, RD, LRD, Director 
lynette. dickson@med. und.edu 
70 1 .777.6049 

-�� ' --� j 

O RTH AI<OTA 

AREA H EALTH 
E D UCATION C E NTERS 
A' HE- r .Ji_ - "---' 5 i r T l tanas "'torjovs 

www.ndahec .org 



Who 
��:·:; 1 !; 1� · : p  l-t 
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� f 
• 3 8 1 ,377 people, 28 counties, and 33,099 

square miles in eastern North Dakota 

r· , d '  ! r 1\ f r J J: 
• 29 1 ,2 1 4  people, 25 counties, and 37,600 

square miles in western North Dakota 

i '. ) l ? ��: �q;�y (f ( 

• Located at the UND Center for Rural 
Health in Grand Forks, we provide overall 
program support to the Regional Centers 

What We Can  D o  for You 
�-;-.. -� � r 

���·�-

�� f ; \ r: � F 
• Assist you in exploring the 200+ careers in the 

health care industry 

(·. � _; /' .l l l  { 

• Discover where your interests lie 

• Provide tools and opportunities to pursue your 
goals 

• Enhance your field or clinical experiences 

r n  .. �\ � \ .> � [\·� J if. .. �. r , r ;· 

• Learn how you can provide housing assistance, 
become a host family, or mentor a health 
professions student 

lr,'} ( ; � � ,, > r •; 
;' / / :  �· ' 
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ta Area Health Ed ucatio n  Center 

CJ Western North Dakota AHEC @ State Program Office 
1!1 Satellite Office 

;::: r .·:· u t 1 !Tt , � · : " ." ( � ;:. ·' ; 
• Facilitate and promote continuing education 

• Connect you to health professions students 

• Support community faculty and preceptors 

, f · � r · t. f. r ; 

• Provide resources to assist you in preparing 
students for professions in health care 

• Discover creative opportunities for your 
school and classroom meant to inspire health 
care careers 

r 
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In-A-Box-Curricula 

The Eastern and Western North Dakota AHECs 
have available five of "In-A-Box" Health and 
Science curricula tools for the classroom. Each 
box (Guts In-A-Box, Eye In-A-Box, Brain In-A­

··--·-.. · -·-'""' Box, Bones and Muscles In-A-Box and Ear In-A-
Box) has a unique combination of hands-on 

activities, models and technology, books, DVDs, teacher guides, 
reproducible, lesson extensions, resource lists, glossaries and 
background infonnation. Examples of the material can be viewed 
at, www .inaboxcurriculum.net. 

The In-A-Box Curricula is available for use, free of charge, to North 
Dakota teachers by contacting Katie Thompson, Eastern NO 
AHEC Education Coordinator, katie@ndahec.org, and in the 
Western NO AHEC area, please contact Denise Andress, Director, 
denise@ndahec.org. This link, ruralhealth .und.edu/topics/ 
workforce/inabox.php, will provide infonnation as to what the 
Center for Rural Health has to offer. 

Connecfi,,g Jtutlntts to: e ers. fWOftssi '��lis 
to mm uniti� ctm:un 'tnities 16 b. rur A rJ.th 

Scrubs Academy 
The Scrubs Academy will be held 
June 17-20 at The University of North 
Dakota. This event is for any North 
Dakota student who has completed 

6th, 7th or 8th grade and costs $150. 

Students will become CPR and HIPAA certified, 
interact with human simulators, explore a giant 
colon and much more! 

You will learn about a variety of professions 
including but not limited to: Phannacy, Nursing, 
Mental Health, EMS and more! 

For more infonnation email Kyfie Nissen at 
kylie.nissen@med.und.edu or apply at 
ruralhealth .und.edu/projects/scrubs/academy.php 

Spotlight Facility: Sakakawea Medical Center ---------------------

The Sakakawea Medical Center serves the communities, residents and visitors of Mercer County, and portions of Oliver and Dunn Counties in North 
Dakota, which encompasses over 2000 square miles and a combined population of over 1 3,000. 

Sakakawea Medical Center is located in the heart of rural Mercer County with the main office and facility housed in the City of Hazen. Sakakawea 
Medical Center (SMC) originally operated under the name of the Hazen Memorial Hospital Association and dates back as far as 1 969 when the 
Hazen Memorial Hospital Association took over the hospital from the Lutheran Hospital Homes Society. In 1 988 the name was changed to 
Sakakawea Medical Center. Currently SMC is classified as a "Critical Access Hospital" and is a community owned and operated hospital under the 
Hazen Memorial Hospital Association whose operation is governed by a volunteer board of directors elected through its membership. 

Sakakawea Medical Center operates more than just the hospital. In addition, we operate and manage a rural health clinic, licensed basic care facility, 
two rehabilitation departments, home health care and hospice care program. SMC strives to be a complete healthcare system dedicated to providing 
the best comprehensive care possible to the area that we serve. The vision of SMC is to: "Enhance the lives of our patients, families and area 
communities through High Quality Healthcare and Services. • 

Our community commitment is reflected through the Sakakawea Medical Center's mission goals to: 

• Provide high quality care that is measured and continuously improved. 

• Provide individualized care that exceeds expectations of those we serve. 

• Strengthen partnerships with providers to enhance coordination of care and improve system perfonnance. 

• Be a steward of resources. 

• Commit to service excellence. 

• Be a vital contributor to our area communities. 

•Recognize the value of each employee and provide opportunities for personal growth and development that 



AgriSafe ------------------
® 

The AgriSafe Network, a non-profit national 

membership organization ,  represents health 

professionals who are concerned about the health 

and safety of farm families. The AgriSafe Network is dedicated to supporting AgriSafe 

health professionals who are prepared to serve the health care needs of farmers. 

Member benefits include training, educational materials, contact with other clinicians in 

the field, and updates on the most cutting-edge developments in agricultural health 

and safety. Only health professionals who have received extensive training in the field 

of agricultural health and safety earn the right to be named "AgriSafe Providers". 

AgriSafe envisions a day when farmers across the country have access to highly 

trained AgriSafe professionals. That local AgriSafe clinician will provide superior 

disease management and prevention services to match the farmer's specific 

exposures. For more information, visit www.agrisafe.org or email info@agrisafe.org, 

or Denise Andress at denise@ndahec.org . 

HIPE WEEK March 1 1 ·1 5, 201 3-----­
Attention: K-1 2  teachers and health care providers!! 

Team up with the Center for Rural Health to promote health 
careers-start planning for HIPE Week nowl 

• 
' . . 

NEW THIS YEAR!!! Healthcare Workforce Vide Contest open to North Dakota 
students in grades K� 12!  Encourage students to use their creativity to design a 
healthcare video and they may be the winner of a cash prize! Deadline for video 
submission is March 1 ,  201 2. Go to htto://ruralhealth .und.edu/projects/hipe/video­
contest.php to view contest rules and submission information. 

Visit ruralhealth .und.edu/projects/hipe/ to access numerous career activities, poster, 
table tents, and other resources. Celebrate HIPE week and let us know how it went 
by emailing your comments to kylie.nissen@med.und.edu. 

For more information, go to ruralhealth .und.edu/projects/hipe/ or contact Kylie 
Nissen at 701 -777-5380 or kylie.nissen@med.und.edu. 

Counselor's Corner ---------------

Counselor's Corner provides you with current information about heath 
care careers. It is a resource that you can share on-line with students 
and parents to explore careers, salaries, future work trends, interviews, 
and videos. 

a....;.;;=...._. You can view past Counselor's Corners' from the North Dakota AHEC 
archives at eastem.ndahec.org/educators/counselors-corner. php. Our future 
editions will feature careers in occupational and physical therapy, dental professions, 
social work and psychology, public health, emergency medical services, and 
nursing. 

Contact Information -------------­
Eastern AHEC: 

Bill Krivarchka-Director 

701.788.4477 or bill@ndahec.org 

Katie Thompson-Education Coordinator 

701 .352.4689 or katie@ndahec.org 

Lois Karlstad-Project Coordinator 

701 .788.4475 or lois@ndahec.org 

Western AHEC: 

Denise Andress-Director 

701 .637.0177 or denise@ndahec.org 

John Graham-Education Coordinator 

701 .873.7788 ext. 102 or john@ndahec.org 

Christi Miller-Project Coordinator 

701 .637.0178 or christi@ndahec.org 

What's Next With AHEC 

Hands-On Health Careers -------

Hands-On Health Careers: It's the Doctor's Orders was a 
session at Marketplace for Kids events held throughout 
the states. Marketplace for Kids is an organization that 
coordinates educational events throughout the state. 
Fourth through sixth grade teachers are invited to bring 
their classrooms to the events to encourage students to 
be creative, solve problems, and practice innovation. 
The North Dakota AHEC participated in nine of ten 
events impacting 843 students, where they learned about 
the many careers in  health care, names of major bones 
and organs of the human body, and hands-on activities 
with our patient simulator, Jack. We look forward to 
attending Marketplace for Kids events in the future! 

AHEC of a Good Idea -------

Ever wonder why NDAHEC is a great organization? 
Curious as to what we are about? Take a moment to view 
the video and learn why AHEC is a "AHEC of a Good Idea· 
www.youtube.com/watch?v=jFV­
oOMNM8s&feature=youtu.be 



ND AHEC SUSTAINABILITY 

HB1211 

Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 
AHEC Grant Years 5-9 I 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 

Program Eastern Western Program Eastern Western Program Eastern Western 

Proposed Budget 103,264 299,000 273,139 125,000 307,970 281,333 128,750 317,209 289,773 
Person nel 71,693 221,532 204,574 87,500 227,898 211,000 90,125 234,735 217,330 
Operating 31,571 77,468 68,565 37,500 80,072 70,333 38,625 82,474 72,443 1 � 3�784 84,948 ' .  74,616 1 40,977 , .. 
Federal AHEC Funding 103,264 154,896 154,896 103,264 154,896 154,896 88,000 76,500 154,896 51,000 76,500 76,500 51,000 76,500 

�:.:.-�.., ;,:/�0 --�..: �-�·� "� 0 �'o ,._ 
Additional Funding 0 143,725 92,609 0 22,200 8,000 0 31,000 16,500 ---�-.. .o ,,_ ··-•;, 
HPOG 0 13,800 0 0 14,200 0 0 14,500 0 ::_. 'l' ""'" o_'., • ,;; . 0 � 0 O · -. '  ,-�;:- .. t> � <,�- ��- ' Bremer Foundation 0 97,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ., ' .  0 0 ' :0 '�;-
U N D  Cash Match 0 0 0 0 8,000 8,000 0 16,500 16,500 -.-/ ;;�o�;_ � ·• 

,. �;. � : 0 \'' 0 '• -. 0 
c. o-�-:t t,. Carry-Forward 0 32,925 92,609 0 0 0 0 0 0 �''k.' 0 __ ;· .;; 0 ' . 0 

Budget Short '" 0 ;I; ;<;379 . 25:634 'f• 21,736''•' "i30,874 118,�U7 1' 40;750· �: 209,709' 1:18,377 

AHEC grant year cycle is September 1st - August 31st. 
NOTE: In the grant years 2012/2013 was decreased from $187,500 to 154,896. We are able to request the full amount of funding, however it is very likely that federal 

funding is expected to decrease. For example, 2012-2013 $187,500/ AHEC reg. center was requested; award was reduced by $32,604 resulting in $154,896/ AHEC. 
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North Dakota Area Health Education Center 

(AHEC) Outcomes (2009-2012) 
Workforce development is a com bination of mu ltiple 

activities using a variety of 'touch points' to address 

future supply of healthcare professional by "growing our 

own" with K-12 activities; arranging rura l cl inical 

rotations for health professional students in  order to 

-1\� \"""2..\.t 
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Stands for Jobs 

encourage and increase interest in working in a rural community; recruiting health professionals to rura l North Dakota 

communities; and maintai ning com petence and skil ls by providing continu ing education and training to health 

professionals. 

K-12 Activities (examples) :  

• Classroom visits by request • Scrubs Camps and Scrubs Academy 

• Career fairs • Partners in Nursing(PIN) Summer Nurse Adventure 

• Marketplace for Kids • HOSA-Future Health Professionals student organization 

• Crash Course(Parent/Student focus) • Nurse Camps ( DSU and N DSU) 

Number of K-12 Participants Reached: 

• Total students informed about hea lth career opportunities - over 6800 
• Total parents informed about health career opportun ities - 325 
• Total school counselors, teachers, administrators informed about hea lth career - 220 

Rural Clinical Rotations and Other Activities for Health Profession Students (examples) 

Examples of Activities: Provide financial su pport (e.g. stipends/ travel reimbursement or coordination of rura l 

experience); job fa i rs featuring N D  health care facilities. 

Rural Clinical • Provide financial support for nursing students : {1) McVil le; (1 )  Park River; (4) Mayville, {1) 
Rotations Hi llsboro, (2) Portland and (3) Jamestown; (2) Northwood; Dakota Nursing Program; 

Dickinson State Un iversity Nursing Program 
• Provided financia l su pport for one dental student, Belcou rt; and 
• Provide financial support for one physical therapy student . 

Other • Provided fu nding to support UNO's I ndians in to Medicine ( I N M ED)  summer program . 
• Shared job opportu n ities at job fairs (e.g. U ND, Primary Care Week Meet and Greet, NDSU 

and Bismarck State Un iversity) 
• Provided funding support to West Trai l !  Ambulance Service, M ayville, ND for EMT Class at 

Mayvi l le State Un iversity 

N umber of Health Profession Students and Instructors Reached: 

• Total health professions students reached - nearly 900 
• Tota l instructors/preceptors reached - over 280 

Continuing Education and Training: 

• Tota l  number of participa nts reached - 1590 
• Total number of continu ing education contact hours provided - over 14,000 



Recruitment of Health Professionals to Rural Communities: 

Assistance is provided at NO COST, supported by AHEC federal fu nds. 

Cost to a health care facility when using a professional recruiting firm to provide referrals, assist with recruitment and 

placement. 

• $20,000 when recru iting a physician 
• $10,000- $15, 000 when recru iting a nurse practitioner or physicia n assistant 

Health professional candidates referred to North Da kota hospitals, clinics and community health centers (2010-2012). 

• 37 Family M edicine • 38 Registered Nurse(RN)  
• 57 Internal M edicine 
• 9 General Surgery 
• 11 Dentists 

Outcome of Referrals: 

• PA in Stanley ( in p lace) 
• Three PAs in Rol la ( in  place) 
• RN in Garrison( in place) 
• Dentist in La ngdon ( in place) 
• N P  in Mayvi l le (sta rts in May) 

• 29 Nurse Practitioner(NP)  
• 23 Physician Assista nt(PA) 
• 174 Other Specialties 

• N P  in Turtle Lake (pending) 
• I nternal Medicine Physician in Cava lier (pending) 
• Dentist in Turtle Lake (pending) 

Economic impact of one pri mary care physician on a rural community. 

• One primary care physician creates 23 jobs annual ly. 
• One primary care phys ician generates $1.0 m il l ion in wages, salaries and benefits annua l ly. 
• One primary care physician  generates approximately $1.8 mi l l ion in annual  total revenue. 

Economic Impact of Rural Health Care, National Center for Rural Health Works 

Economic impact of one PA and N P  on a rural community (average salary range is $82,000-90,000 +) 
• One PA/NP wi l l  employ, at m inimum, a registered nurse (sa lary level $49,000) .  
• One PA/NP in a rural community generates over $175,000 in wages, salaries, and benefits annua l ly. 

*This information does not include potential annual revenue generated. 

Economic impact of one dentist to a rural community (average salary $175,000). 

• One dentist wi l l  em ploy, at minimum, one Denta l Hygienist (average salary $59,000); one Denta l Assistant 

(average salary $33,000); and Office Manager (average salary $50,000). 
• One dentist in a rural community generates over $400,000 in wages, salaries, and benefits annual ly. 

*This information does not include potential annual revenue generated. 

For more information, contact: 

Krivarchka, DDS, Director, Eastern ND AHEC, 701-788-4477, bill@ndahec. org 

Andress, RN, Director, Western NO AHEC, 701 -637-01 78, denise@ndahec.org 

Lynette Dickson, MS, RD, LRD, Progrpm Director, AHEC Program Office, lynette. dickson@med. und.edu 

() 
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North Dakota Area Health Education Center 

(AHEC) Outcomes (2009-2012) 
Workforce development is a combination of mu ltiple 
a ct ivities us ing a va riety of 'touch poi nts' to address 
future su pply of healthcare professiona l  by "growing our 
own" with K-12 activities; a rranging ru ra l  c l in ica l 
rotat ions for health professional students i n  order to 

Stands for Jobs 
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encou rage and increase interest in working in a ru ra l  commun ity; recru iting health p rofess iona ls to rura l  North D a kota 
commun ities; and ma i nta i n ing competence and ski l ls by prov id ing cont inu ing education and t ra i n i ng to hea lth 
profess ionals .  

K-12 Activities (examples) : 

• Classroom visits by req uest • Scrubs Camps and Scrubs Academy 

• Career fai rs • Pa rtners in N u rsing{PIN) Summer N u rse Adventure 

• Marketplace for Kids • H OSA-Future Health Professionals student organization 

• Crash Course (Pa rent/Student focus) • N urse Camps { DSU and NDSU) 

N u mber of K-12 P a rticipants Reached: 

• Total stu dents i nformed about health career opportun ities - over 6800 
• Total parents i nformed about health career opportun ities - 325 
• Total school counse lors, teachers,  admin istrators i nformed a bout hea lth ca reer - 220 

R u ral  Cl inical Rotations and Other Activities for Hea lth Profession Students (examples) 

Examples of Activit ies : P rovide financia l s upport (e.g. stipends/ travel reimbursement or coordination of rural 
experience); job fa i rs featuring NO  hea lth ca re faci l it ies . 

R u ral Clinical • Provide financ ia l  support for n u rs ing students : (1) McV i l le; (1)  P a rk River; (4) M ayvi l le, (1 )  
Rotations Hi l lsboro, (2) Port land and (3 ) Jamestown; (2) Northwood; Dakota N u rs i ng P rogram;  

D ickinson State U n iversity Nu rs ing Program 
• Provided financ ia l  support for one dental student, Belcou rt; and 
• Provide financia l  support for one phys ica l therapy student . 

Other • Provided funding to support U N O's Ind ians i n  to Medic ine ( I NM ED)  summer program .  
• Sha red job opportun ities at job fa i rs (e.g. UNO, P rimary Care Week Meet a nd Greet, N DSU 

and Bismarck State U n iversity) 
• Provided fund ing support to West Tra i l l  Ambula nce Service, M ayvi l le, ND  for EMT Class at 

Mayvi l le State U n iversity 

N umber of Health Profession Students and I nstructors Reached: 

• Total health professions students reached - nearly 900 
• Tota l i nstructors/preceptors reached - over 280 

Co nti nuing Ed ucation and Training: 

• Total number of participa nts reached - 1590 
., Total  n umber of cont inu ing education contact hours provided - over 14,000 



Recruitment of Health Professionais to Rurai Comm unities :  

Assista nce is provided at  NO COST, s upported by AHEC federal fu nds. 

Cost to a health care facility when using ,a .pro'fessional recruiting firm.to provide referrals, assist with recruitment.and 

placement. 

• $ 20,000 when recru iting a physician 
• $ 10,000- $ 15, 000 when recruiting a nurse practitioner or physician assistant 

Health professional candidates referred to North Dakota h ospitals, clinics and community health centers (2010-2012). 
• 37 Fam i ly Medicine • 3 8  Registered Nurse(RN) 
• 57 I nternal  Med icine • 29 N u rse Practitioner(N P) 
• 9 Genera l Surgery • 23 P hysician Assista nt(PA) 
• 11 Dentists 

Outcome of Referrals:  

• PA in Stan ley ( in p lace) 
• Three PAs in Ro l la ( in  p lace) 
• RN in G a rrison( in p lace)  
• Dentist i n  Langdon ( in  p lace) 
• N P  i n  M ayvi l le (starts i n  M ay) 

• 174 Other Specia lties 

• N P  i n  Tu rtle Lake (pending) 
• I nternal Medicine Physician i n  Caval ier  ( pending) 
• Dentist in Turt le lake (pending) 

Economi c  impact of one pr.imary·care. physician:on·.a -rural community. 

• One primary care physicia n  creates 23 jobs annua l ly. 
• One primary care physician  generates $1.0 m i l l ion in wages, sa laries and benefits annua l ly .  
• One .primary care physician generates approximately $1.8  mil l ion in annua l  total revenue. 

Economic Impact of Rural Health Care, National Center for Rural Health Works 

Economic impact of one PA and N P  on a rural community (average sa lary range is $82,000-90,000 +) 
• One PA/NP wil l  employ, at min imum, a registered nurse (salary level $49,000) .  
• O ne PA/NP  in a rural commun ity generates over $175,000 in wages, sa laries, and benefits annua l ly.  

*This information does not include potential annual revenue generated. 

Economic i m pact of one dentist to a rural community (average salary $175,000}. 

• One dentist wil l  employ, at minimum, one Dental Hygien ist (average sa lary $59,000); one Dental Assistant 

(average s a lary $33,000); and  Office M a nager (average salary $50,000). 
• One dentist in a rural commun ity generates over $400,000 in wages, sa laries, and benefits a n nu a l ly .  

*This information does not include potential annual revenue generated. 

For m ore i nformation, contact: 

Bil/ l(rivarchka, D DS, Director, Eastern ND AHEC, 701 -788-4477, bill@ndahec.org 

Denise Andress, RN, Director, Western NO AHEC, 701-637-01 78, denise @ndahec. org 

Lynette Dickson, MS, RO, LRD, Program Director, AHEC Program Office, lynette. dickson @med.und. edu 



3-1 8-2013 Legislative Testimony to Senate Human Services Committee - House Bill 1 2 1 1 

morning, Chairman Lee and committee members. My name is Lynette Dickson and I am an Associate Director 

at the Center for Rural Health, School of Medicine and Health Sciences (SMHS); Program Director of the Area 

Health Education Center (AHEC). I intended to attend in person; however, due to travel advisory and poor road 

conditions I was unable to make it. I would like to provide background inf01mation about the AHEC program, which 

Bill  1 2 1 1 is intended to support through the Department of Commerce. 

As background, the federal AHEC grant program was developed by Congress in 1 97 1  to recruit, train and retain a 

health professions workforce committed to underserved populations. North Dakota was actually classified as a " 1 st 

generation AHEC" as the School of Medicine had an AHEC grant in the mid- 1 970's that was used to create the four 

medical campuses that are still operated in Bismarck, Fargo, Grand Forks, and Minot. The federal grant dollars 

ended sometime in the early to mid- 1 980's  and as you are well aware, the Medical School secured support from the 

state of North Dakota along with tuition dollars and other sources to supp01t medical education at the four campuses. 

In 2008, the Center for Rural Health applied for and was awarded a new AHEC grant through the Bureau of Health 

Professions, Health Resources and Service Administration (HRSA). This federal grant has a 1 :  1 required match 

which encourages a federal and state partnership to address the challenges of health workforce supply. AHEC 

are required to be administered through medical schools, unless there is not a medical school in the state. 

oday, 56 AHEC programs with more than 2 3 5  centers operate in nearly every state and the District of Columbia. 

Approximately 1 20 medical schools and 600 nursing and allied health schools work collaboratively with AHECs to 

improve health for underserved and under-represented populations. 

In No1th Dakota, the federal AHEC grant is written and administered through the Center for Rural Health which is  

designated as  the AHEC Program Office. The role of the Program Office is to  support the regional centers by 

providing oversight and direction; sharing resources such as  technical assistance with communication, web and 

graphic design and grant development and management. As is common in rural health efforts, building collaborative 

relationships is fundamental to success. The AHEC program helps b1ing the resources of academic medicine, to 

address local community health needs. We work with communities, health organizations, health providers, 

elementary/secondary/post-secondary education systems, and others to improve health workforce options and 

opportunities for all N01ih Dakotans. The work of the AHEC involves K- 1 2  students around the state, health 

professions programs in all ND colleges, universities and is not exclusive to UND. The strength of the AHEC 

Network is its ability to creatively adapt national initiatives to help address local and regional North Dakota 

lthcare workforce issues. The federal expectation is that the maj ority of the work is conducted by the Regional 

enters; therefore the Program Office, is required to disperse no less than 75% of the federal grant funds to the 

Regional Centers located in Mayville, serving the Eastern ND and Hettinger, serving Western ND. Mayville State 

University has proven to be a valued partner and serves as the fiscal host for both Regional Centers, by administering 



both subcontracts from the CRH. The federal funds are awarded for Infrastructure for 6 years; and are reduced 

significantly to Point of Service which necessitates an increase in non-federal cost-sharing for state workforce issues. 

The AHEC staff are located in rural communities and focused on collaborative relationships involving public and 

private partners working to establish a health education environment that is more comprehensive and inclusive of 

medical, nursing, dental, pharmacy, physical therapy, public health and other disciplines and needs. The CRH is 

engaged in workforce related activities that complement and support the work of the AHEC such as health care 

workforce assessment and analysis to better understand our statewide needs both for today and to forecast future 

needs; Rural Health Scrubs Camps and Academies and assistance with recruitment/retention to rural communities. 

Much of the CRH work focuses in communities with the 36 rural hospitals; however, we do not have the staff to 

reach other rural communities which the AHECs are able to do; providing funds are available to sustain the full time 

staff to do so. 

The SMHS and CRH are committed to work in partnership with the Regional Centers to meet the critical need of 

health care workforce in our state by increasing awareness about opportunities in health careers for our North Dakota 

youth; increasing interest in rural practice by supporting rural clinical rotations for health profession students; and 

improving competence and skills of our existing health professions by coordinating continuing education and 

·ng; which the AHEC Regional Directors will  speak to in more detail .  Through community-based 

terdisciplinary training programs, AHECs identify, motivate, recruit, train, and retain a health care workforce 

committed to maintaining access to quality healthcare in our rural communities.  

Funding support through state appropriation will provide not only required match funds;  but more importantly 

infrastructure support so the AHEC is able to actively address health workforce shortages in our state. As state 

legislators, you are well aware of the health workforce challenges, which you will  hear more about today from my 

colleagues; and the critical need to maintain access to quality health care services for our residents. State 

appropriated funds from HB 1 2 1 1 would be used to sustain the much needed staffing and operations in order to 

inspire the next doctor, nurse, physical therapist or other health professional from our most precious resource - more 

valuable than oil,  our North Dakota youth. Health care workforce development is the responsibility of all - local 

health care facilities and their community; K- 1 2  and secondary education, and state and federal programs. AHEC 

serves as the glue to coordinate all the resources. Thank you for your time and consideration. 



Ma rch 18, 2013 

Chairman a nd Com m ittee Mem bers, 

Good Morning M a d a m  Chairm a n  and mem bers of the com m ittee, my name is Denise And ress, the 
Director of the Western Area Hea lth Ed ucation Center. I am here to testify and support i n  favor of H B  
1211 .  

Tha n k  you for the o pportun ity to submit written testimony rega rd ing the North Da kota Area Hea lth 

Education Center  {AH EC).  The N o rth Dakota AHEC has three focus a reas: k indergarten through co l lege 

education, student  c l in ical rotations, and continuing education for hea lth ca re p roviders. A l l  of these 

focus a reas a re vita l for m eeting the health care needs of ru ra l  North Dakota . 

I a m  a Registere d  N u rse, more i m po rta ntly; I a m  a proud resident of a rural comm un ity i n  southwestern 

North Dakota. As I th ink  about what it means to be rural, m a ny things come to m i n d .  As a state, we 

struggle with keep i ng enough hea lth care providers, and i n  rura l  a reas, this has become critica l .  What 

a re we doing as a state to promote the number two employer, next to government? The North Dakota 

Area Hea lth E d u cation Center is working to meet that very need.  

To put rural  into p e rspective, N o rth Dakota's n umber one economic d river is agriculture a nd 89% of o u r  

state i s  farm la n d .  Essentia l ly, rura l  communities exist t o  support the farmers a n d  ranchers who grow 

o u r  food. We need rura l  farms a nd ranches to supply food to the world and we need rura l com m u n ities 

to su pport the a g ricu ltura l  ind ustry by promoting health care in rura l  a reas. 

What im pact does hea lth ca re have on a com m unity: 

• O n ly a bo ut 10 percent of the physicians practice in rural  America despite the fact that nearly 

one fou rth  of the popu lation lives in  these areas. 
• Qua l ity r u ra l  hea lth services in rura l  communities a re needed to attract b usiness a n d  ind ustry 
• On average, 14% of tota l employment i n  rura l  com m u n ities is attributed to the hea lth sector. 

Rural  Pr imary Ca re Physician im pact: 

• One p ri m a ry care physician i n  a rura l  community creates 23 jobs a n n u a l ly 
• One p ri m a ry care physicia n i n  a rura l  comm u n ity generate 1.0 m i l l ion i n  wages, sa la ries a n d  

benefits 
• One p ri m a ry ca re physician i n  a rura l  community generates a pproximately $1 .8  m i l l ion i n  a nnua l  

tota l reven ue 
• The tota l economic im pact of a typica l critica l access hospita l is 195 employees a n d  $8.4 M i l l ion 

in  payro l l  

How d o  we attract a n d  keep q u a l ity health care i n  rura l  North Da kota? 

• By excit ing students to explore, to study, and to become rura l  health care providers 



• By assisting col leges and un iversities to create c l in ica l experie nce rotations with rura l hea lth 

care orga n izations 
• By su pporting first-class contin uing ed u cation for hea lth care providers worki ng in rura l  a reas 
• By creating pol icy to encourage and support a d m issions of rura l  students i n  hea lth care 

professiona l  ed ucation. 

It  seems that rura l  fac i l ities should be a ble to hand le  the recru itment of rura l health care providers; 

however, it has become a com p licated process. As communities are addressing shortages of housing, 

i nfrastructure developme nt, and finances resou rces for recruitment has beco m e  a cha l le nge. AHEC ca n 

p rovide the connections between rura l  and u rb a n  to strengthen and e n ha nce current recru itment 

efforts. 

Last month, on Febru a ry sth was the one year a n n iversary of the death of fou r  yea r o ld Ca lvin Steeke. 

He was vict im to an ATV a ccident on a fam i ly fa rm.  His father performed CPR for 45 m i n utes u nti l  the 

volunteer EMS providers a rrived.  Currently, N D  has 4300 first responders, of which 3900 a re vol u nteers.  

I n  N D  we m ust count o n  volunteers to offer critica l services to our com m u n ities. These vo l u nteers 

s upport com m unity services whi le having jobs a nd fam il ies of their own. Al l  too often rura l  com m u n ities 

experience great travel t ime for emergency a nd hea lth care services. 

Wende l l  Berry is quoted as saying "The so i l  is the great connector of l ives, the source a nd desti nation of 

a l l .  It is the healer and restorer and resurrector, by which disease passes into health, age into youth a nd 

death into l ife. Without p roper care for it we ca n have no community, beca use without proper care for 

it we ca n have not l ife." 

I a ppreciate your  support of susta inab le  rura l  healthcare a nd hope you wil l  conti n ue your  su pport by 

voting yes o n  H B  1211 .  

Tha nk you for your  t ime.  



Bi l l  K rivarchka, Di rector 
Eastern ND AHEC 
42 6th Avenue SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

March 18, 2013 

Madam Cha i rman and members of the committee, my name is B i l l  Krivarchka, I a m  here to testify i n  
favor of  House B i l l 1211 .  

Thank  you for the opportun ity to provide testimony about the North Dakota AH EC Program.  We 
respectfu l ly request level fund ing of $400,000 i n  o rder to susta in  a successfu l statewide, community­
based AHEC infrastructure to support health workforce priorities. 

As a model of State appropriated funding for an AHEC Program, North Caro l ina AHEC (establ ished in 
1971 )  has a $45 m i l l ion budget with 22% ($9,900,000) of the fund ing a ppropriate d  by the state of North 
Caro l i na.  Your  $600,000 investment in  the North Dakota AHEC system wi l l  grow to an  estimated $1 .6 
mi l l ion workforce development i n itiative through leveraged, federa l, local, commun ity and private 
foundation funding. 

Federal  funds are o n ly ava i la ble to AHEC if they a re matched by state and com m un ity funds. 
The status of the hea lth care system is someth ing we hea r about every day. Although there a re many 
opin ions about how to make the system work better for patients a nd payers, eve ryone agrees that more 
primary ca re providers a re needed to meet current and future needs. The North Dakota State 
Department of Labor forecasts that hea lth ca re sector jobs wi l l  grow at rates more than five t imes faster 
than a ny other fie ld .  We' re here to help.  

AHEC strategies increase the num ber of students from urban a nd rura l  underserved areas who become 
docto rs, nurses and  other health professionals .  Research shows that these stud e nts a re more l i kely to 
choose primary ca re and practice i n  their home communities or  s imi lar communities. We work with 
statewide, regional and loca l partners such as academic institut ions, e lementa ry/secondary schools, 
hospita ls, c l in ics, commun ity organ izations, government agencies, Department of Commerce and 
busi nesses - making a l l  of North Dakota State a campus. 

So why North Dakota AH EC? 
Between 2009 and 2012, the ND AHEC Program :  

• AHEC has reached over 10,500 participa nts and AHEC has reached every county in ND.  
• AHEC has given $28,333 (approximately 5,500 students) i n  gra nts to faci l itate hea lth occupation 

activities. 
• AHEC has assisted $4,578 (25) students to c l inica l rotations 
• Has contri buted i n  over $100,000 (5,000 health professiona ls) toward cont inu ing education for 

health ca re providers .  
• Has deve loped 25 new student rotations in nursing, med icine, physical therapy. 
• 48% of health profession students participating in summer c l in ica l  experiences in 2010 ind icated 

(via surveys) an intent to practice in communities of 10,000 or less. 
• The ND AHEC P rogram has partnered with the UNO Co l lege of Nursing a nd the U N D  S imu lation 

Tra in ing Center to establ ish the ND Simu lation Al l iance to provide Simul ation tra i n ing for critica l 
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assess hospita ls, hea lth ca re providers, long term ca re, EMS and educationa l  i nstitutions 
th roughout the state .  

• N D  AHEC has deve loped and imp lemented other strategies to add ress workforce needs. The Tri­
State AHEC ( N D, SD, M N) Co l laborative has been establ ished wh ich is a partnersh ip that w i l l  
a ss ist the three states to 1) create strong regiona l  partnerships, 2 )  deve lop strategies to  improve 
the n umber of American I nd ian students in hea lth workforce p ipe l ines, and 3) establ ish a 
un ifo rm strategy for i nter-professiona l  education sites within hea lth ca re systems that operate 
in two or more states. 

AHECs adapt to meet com m un ity needs and partner for economic deve lopment in  our rural 
com m u nities. 

• Lisbo n,  ND, a com m unity of 2,300, has a hea lth ca re workforce of approximately 600 (hospital , 
c l i n ic, long term ca re, basic ski l ls, Veterans Sold iers Home, dentist, chiropractor, pha rmacy, etc . ) .  
Good paying jobs, rewarding emp loyment, and  loca l "trickle" down econom ics, enha nce the 
loca l education, betterment of  Ma in  Street, and create opportun ity for new bus inesses and 
i ndustry. 

• Northwood, ND, popu lation of 1,000, has a health ca re workforce of approximately 200, be ing 
the la rgest employer in the commun ity. 

• Of the 11 1argest employers in the state of North Dakota, (with state government being the 
l a rgest employer) the next 10 la rgest employers a re a l l  re lated to hea lth care. 

It has been estimated that in the next 10 yea rs, 50% of our nurses wil l reti re, a shortage of 
approximately 300 primary ca re physicians, and a l l  health ca re d iscip l ines will be impacted with 
workforce shortages, resu lt ing from reti rement and  the i mpact of the Affo rdable Care Act (which in N D  
wi l l  poss ib ly infuse 70,000 n e w  patients for health care) .  Where wi l l  the health ca re workforce come 
from?  

The North Dakota AHEC  Programs multifaceted recruitment, tra ini ng and  retention strategies a re 
sol utions to current and future health workforce shortages.  They increase d iversity and d istribute 
health ca re professiona ls where they are needed most. Our  programs resu lt in  the sons a nd da ughters 
of North Da kota becoming hea lth professionals who work to improve hea lth ca re access and economic 
deve lopment in underserved rural commun ities. 

The ND A H EC Program respectfu l ly requests fund ing of $400,000 to susta i n  a successful statewide, 
comm u n ity-based AHEC infrastructure to support hea lth workforce prio rities. 

Tha nk  you for this opportun ity and your support. 

Respectfu l ly, 

B i l l  Kr ivarchka,  Di rector 
Eastern ND AHEC 



AHEC G RANT YEARS S-9 

Carry-Forward 

YEAR S 

2012-2013 
Program Eastern Western 

AHEC grant year cycle is September 1'1 - August 31'1• 

N O  AHEC SUSTAI NABI LITY 

H B1211 

YEAR 6 

2013-2014 

Program Eastern Western 

YEAR 7 

2014-2115 

Program Eastern Western Program 

YEAR S YEAR 9 

2015-2016 2016-2017 

Eastern Western Program Eastern Western 

298,466 136,591 

2 23,850 95,614 249,030 
74,616 40,977 87,497 

NOTE: In the grant years 2012/2013 was decreased from $187,500 to $154,896. We are able to request the full amount of funding, however it is very likely that federal 

funding is expected to decrease. For example, 2012-2013 $187,500/ AHEC reg. center was requested; award was reduced by $32,604 resulting in $154,896/ AHEC 
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N u rs i n g  Fac i l i ty Workforce 

N u rsing Facil ity Workforce 

Top issue facing n u rs i ng fac i l ities is staffing.  

• N u m be r  of indivi d u a ls employed i n  68 n u rs i ng fac i l ities was 9,267. Based u pon this ratio, 

tota l people empl oyed by 83 n u rs ing fac i l it ies a re estimated to be 11, 3 11.  

• J u ly 1, 2012, sixty-th ree n u rs i ng fac i l ities reported 75 1 vaca nt positi o n s .  

• N i ne of s ixty-six rep o rting n u rs ing faci l it ies stop p e d  admissions i n  2012 bec a u se of a lack of 

staff. 

• Sixty-six p e rcent of n u rs i ng fac i l ities, 2 out  of 3 fac i l ities, used contract agency staff i n  2012. 

Contract n u rsing h o u rs and d o l l a rs more than d ou bled in  twelve month s .  

• The 2012 average sa l a ry i n crease provided was 2.9%, however o ne-t h i rd of n u rs ing  fac i l it ies 

a lso provided an extra enhancement to reta i n  their employees.  E n h a nceme nts were a s  h ig h  

as $5 p e r  h o u r  t o  20% i ncreases. 

Contract Nursing 

Dol lars Spent Contracted Hours 
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N u rs i ng Fac i l i ty Wo rkfo rce (con t i n ued ) 

2012 Staff Turnover 

CNA 58% LPNs 36% RNs 32% 

Age of N u rs ing Faci l ity Workforce 

Dietary Staff 45% Houskeeping 33% 

• 19 & U n d e r  8% 

• 20-29 26% 

• 30-39 14% 

• 40-49 16% 

50-59 2 1% 
60 & Over 14% 

Tu rnover a n d  age' of o u r  w orkforce wi l l  create an  u n precedented d e m a n d  for e m pl oyees i n  

t h e  next 1 0  years. 

The you ngest employee is  14 a n d  the o l d est e m p l oyee is 99. 

• Over o ne-th i rd of o u r  w o rkforce is age 50 a n d  older. 

• N o rth Dakota wi l l  need 1,880 additiona l  n u rses by 2018. 
1 900 N 1 1 th St (701) 222.0660 
Bismarck, ND 58501 www.ndltca.org 
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Bi l l  E .  Kriva rch ka, D i rector 
Eastern N D  A H EC 
42 61h Aven ue SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

March 18, 2013 

Madam Cha i rman and members of the committee, my name is Bi l l Kriva rchka.  I am here to testify and 
support H B  1211 .  

"Connect ing hea l th  ca re professions and  students to rura l  communities," is a major  part of  the mission 
of the ND AHEC  Progra m .  Health science students from many North Dakota co l leges and un iversities 
studying a l l ied hea lth, med icine, nursing, publ ic health, pha rmacy, socia l  work, a nd psychology received 
part of the i r  t ra i n ing u nder  AHEC ausp ices in comm un ity hospita ls, physician  offices, rural health center, 
publ ic health departments and other health re lated settings. The two regional N D  AHECs enable state 
wide comm unity tra in i ng for hea lth professionals and  students to reverse a trend  toward shortages a nd 
uneven d istri bution of hea lth care practitioners in the states rura l  a reas. 

The ND AHEC has worked to prepare students through field  placements.  Seventeen c l in ica l sites are 
uti l ized for participation in i nterd i scip l inary rotations with twenty five students receiving new AHEC­
based rotations. Exa mples of rural c l in ica l  experiences a re:  

• Dental c l in ical  rotation at Quentin Burd ick Memorial  Health Center, Belcou rt, N D  
• U N O  N u rs ing Co-ops i n  Mayvi l le, H i l lsboro, Northwood, McVi l le, G rafton, Hettinger, and 

Bowman 
• Mayvi l le  State U n iversity and Val ley City State Un iversity N u rs ing Student menta l health rotation 

at the State Hospita l in Ja mestown 

Kelsey Erickson, a U N O  co-op nursing student: "Three yea rs ago, the summer before my last semester of 
nursing school  at the U n iversity of North Dakota, I felt l i ke something was m issing from my educationa l  
experience . I fina l ly figu red out what was m issing. I was lucky enough to be offered the opportunity to 
further my nu rs ing education by participating in  a nu rsing co-op at Sanford Med ica l Center Mayvi l le .  
After a l ready four  semesters of c l in ica ls under my belt, it was hard to bel ieve that no attention was 
d i rected towards rura l  nu rsing. Coming from a sma l l  town I was very interested a nd excited to have the 
opportun ity to expand my learning. This experience would not have been possib le  if it hadn't been 
provided by Eastern ND AHEC. The Eastern ND AHEC provided me with l iving expenses and a lso helped 
provide the hospita l with funds to give me this experience for the summer duri ng my co-op. During this 
experience I was ab le to see how a hospita l functions in  a rura l  sett ing.  I was ab le to be i n  the ro le of a 
rea l  rural n u rse under  the supervision of a Registered nurse. During th is  summer I noticed a defin ite 
increase in my critica l th inking, communication and interdiscip l inary ski l ls .  I wi l l  n ever forget those 
wonderfu l people who took the t ime out of day to he lp me learn a nd grown as a person and a student.  
Because of th is experience I find I am a better nurse today.  I am so thankfu l that the Eastern ND AHEC 
was there to he lp provide me with this amazing opportun ity." 



Stefan Hofer at Sanford Med ica l Center Mayvi l le :  "West Tra i l !  Ambu lance col l aborated with the 
Eastern ND AHEC on the purchase of MegaCode Kel ly Advanced, inc lud ing the SimPad System . 
This s im u l ator has  been used in n u merous emergency medic ine cont inu ing ed ucation 
opportun it ies at Sanford Med ical Center Mayvi l le  and  is cu rrently being ut i l ized for an EMT 
class at M ayvi l l e  State Un ivers ity. Sixteen students are enro l led in the EMT c lass; many of these 
students wi l l  gra d uate with a degree i n  elementary educat ion.  Combin ing the EMT education 
with the ir  e lementary education, affords an opportun ity to provide EMT services in  the rural 
com m u n it ies where they wil l  a lso be ed ucators, provid ing an i nva luab le resou rce to their 
schools as  wel l  as the ir  hea lth care commu nity. The s imu lation hea lth care education wi l l  a lso 
be used in other comm un ities to provide CPR tra in ing to cit izens of a l l  ages." 

The Eastern ND AEHC and  the Otto Bremer Foundation will col laborate with others in 
deve lop ing i nterprofessiona l  tra in ing opportun ities involving pr imary card residents, physicia n  
assistants, n u rse practit ioners, dentists, nurses, pharmacy, publ ic  hea lth, a n d  other a l l ied hea lth 
programs. The Eastern ND AHEC was recently awarded a $98,000 grant by The Bremer 
Fou ndation to estab l ish a model interprofessional  cl inic experience in Carr ington, N D. This rura l  
experience offers the i nterprofess ional  health care students, rura l  c l in ica l experiences, 
co l l aboration on com mun ity pub l ic hea lth in it iative, and  immersion in ru ra l  commun ity 
dynam ics resu lti ng  i n  recruitment opportunities and  improving qua l ity hea lth care. 

Th rough these rura l  c l in ica l  experiences, resea rch a n d  stud ies, have shown that the 
partici pating stu dents h ave a one and a ha lf  to two times more tendency to seek rura l  practice 
opportun ities. 

I a ppreciate you r  support of susta inab le  rural  healthcare and hope you wi l l  cont inue your 
support by voting yes on HB 1211 .  Thank you .  

S incerely, 

B i l l  Kriva rch ka, Di rector 
Eastern N D  AHEC 
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NOTE: In the grant years 2012/2013 was decreased from $187,500 to 154,896. We are able to request the ful l  a mount of funding, however it is very l ikely that federal 

funding is expected to decrease. For example, 2012-2013 $187,500/AHEC reg. center was requested; award was reduced by $32,604 resulting in $154,896/AHEC. 

For More Information Contact: 

Bill Krivarchka, DDS, Director, Eastern ND AHEC, 701-788-4477, bill@ndahec.org 

Denise Andress, RN, Director, Western NO AHEC, 701-637-01 78, denise@ndahec.org 

Lynette Dickson, MS, RD, LRD, Program Director, AHEC Program Office, lynette.dickson@med.und.edu 



Christopher Schauer, PhD  
Chairman of  Board, Western AHEC 
PO Box 205 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

Human Resou rces Com mittee Members: 

Madam Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Christopher Schauer. 

M a rch 18, 2013 

I am here today to u rge your support for HB 1211, an appropriations bi l l  for the pu rpose of su pporting the North 
Dakota Area Health Education Center (AH EC) Program. The AHEC is a statewide organization that assists in the 
recruitment, d istribution, supply, and development of qua l ity personnel who provide hea lth services in rural 
communities in North Dakota. 

As the Chairman of the Board for the Western AHEC and a founding board member, I have witnessed the evolution 
of the ND  AHEC, both at the regional  and state level. The ND  AHEC was created in it ial ly with federal fund ing and 
has been supported with add itional grant funds. Legislated appropriations are being sought at this time to support 
the ongoing efforts of the North Dakota AH EC, provid ing stabi l ity to a program that is vita l  to the state. The work 
of the AHEC addresses a fundamental qua l ity of l ife issue :  health care in  rura l  communit ies. Specifica l ly i n  western 
ND, the AHEC can provide numerous resou rces to assist the medical com mun ity in servicing the needs of our  rural 
agricu ltural population, as wel l  as provid ing resources to the Oi l  Patch as it struggles to ma inta in qua l ity and timely 
health care, particu lar ly in the smal ler commun ities that may not have competitive sa laries and rely on  vol unteers 
for much of their emergency hea lth care. Assisting in recru iting new health care providers, from high school 
students becoming E MT's and serving on their local volu nteer services, to recruiting potential d octors, nurses, 
dentists, and other health care providers to serve our rural commun ities, is the vital m ission that is not addressed 
adequately and that AHEC's can assist i n .  Additional ly, providing new experiences for potentia l  ND residents 
through c l in ical rotations, and  provid ing cont inu ing education opportun it ies to services that cannot provide their 
own is a service that AHEC can provide. As one example, our rural ambu lance services (which I serve on  as an  EMT 
on as well as squad leader) do  not have the resources in  p lace to address these issues, as 90-95% of rural 
emergency personnel i n  ND are volu nteers and simply do not have the t ime to adequately recruit new members 
and educate their cu rrent members. However, as a l ifelong ND resident, I bel ieve that if we can recru it our  youth 
to the hea lthcare com mu n ity, either as a volu nteer or employee, that once they get here they wi l l  stay here! But 
we need extra t ime and labor to accompl ish this mission .  

In summary, the ND  AHEC is committed to providing K-16 programs to increase health career awareness, assists 
health profession students with rural c l i nical experience placements, and provides contin u ing education for a 
variety of rural hea lth care providers. All of these efforts result in maintain ing support and susta inab i l ity of qual ity 
healthcare i n  ou r  rural  comm u n ities. I appreciate your support of susta inable rural healthcare and hope you wi l l  
continue your support by voting yes on HB 1211.  Than k  you. 

S incerely, 

Christopher Schauer, PhD 
Chairman of  Board, Western AHEC 



Mary Anne Marsh, PhD, R N  
Cha ir, Department o f  N u rsing 
Dickinson State U n ive rsity 
291 Campus Drive 
Dickinson, N O  58601-4896 

Madam Chairman and  members of the committee, my name is Mary Anne Marsh .  

March 18, 2013 

I a m  submitting written test imony to u rge your  support for H B  1211, a n  appropriations b i l l  for the 
purpose of supporting the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (AHEC) Program .  The AHEC is a 
statewide organization that assists in the recruitment, d istribution, supp ly, a nd development of qua l ity 
personne l  who provide hea lth services in rura l  commun ities in North Dakota. 

The NO A H EC was c reated in itia l ly with federa l  fund ing and  has been supported with add it ional grant 
funds.  Legis lated a ppropriations are being sought at this t ime to support the ongoing efforts of the 
North Dakota AHEC. D ickinson State Un iversity (DSU)  and  St. Joseph's Hospital and  Health Center in 
Dickinson have received support from AH EC. The DSU Depa rtment of N u rsing has used the Noe l le 
birthing s imu lator to enhance teaching a nd lea rn ing for nurs ing students for the past two years - which 
a l lows students to safe ly practice nurs ing care d u ring labor and de l ivery prior to hospita l-based cl inicals. 
The Noelle simu lator was a l so used by the hospital's physic ian and n u rs ing staff to review care of 
patients d uring emergent labor and de l ivery scena rios. I n  add ition, AHEC has a lso supported the 
Department's "Nu rse Cam p" by provid ing moneta ry, equ ipment, a nd staff resou rces. N u rse Camp is he ld 
annua l ly to increase awareness of the m u ltitude of career options in the n u rsing p rofession, and entice 
fifth a nd sixth graders in southwest NO to consider n u rsing in the i r  future ! 

I appreciate you r  support of s ustainable rura l healthcare and hope you wi l l  conti n ue you r  support by 
voting yes on  H B  1211 .  Thank  you. 

Sincerely, 

Mary Anne Marsh, PhD, R N  
Cha ir, Department o f  N u rs ing 
Dickinson State Un iversity 

/ 
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N O R T H  D A K O T A  A IH C  

Our miss ion 

We focus o n  providing support across the health care workforce p ipeline 
to address h.ealth care workforce shortages tlu·ough distribution, diversity, 
supply, and quality of health care professionals. 

W h y  AH EC? 
<i SI.&IePtogrdmOitict 
• So\teHuotfiu 

• N orth D akota AHEC links health career awareness to our rural guidance counse l ors to assist in health career 
counseling. 

• By en couraging students to choose careers health care, we believe they are m ore likely to pursue those careers. 

• Many health care careers require hi gher education. AHEC assists students as a resource for health career 
educational plan ning as a pipeline tool to higher education. 

• Misperceptions about rural practice n eed to be eliminated; if students believe rural practice is not favorable they 
are not likely to choose to work in rural areas. 

• AHEC lessens rural health professionals isolation, either socially or professionally, by facilitating community 
involvement and multidisciplinary professional education. 

The need for hea lth care p rofessionals  

• 9J % o f  North Dakota counties have less than the national average of pby sicians t o  popu lation . 

• 89% of North Dakota counties are federally designated as health professional shortage areas (HPSA).  
• 47% of N orth Dakota counties have less than the national average of primary care providers to p opulation . There 

will a shortage of 200 rural family practice physicians by 2020. 
• 32% of North Dakota counti es have fev,,er nurses than the national average. 50% of rural n urses will retire in the 

next five years. 

• 90-95% of rural emergency personnel in N ortl1 Dakota are volunteers. 

We are u n ique 

• We support all indi viduals i n  the workforce pipeline: from students i n  grade school to rural professi on als near 
retirement. 

• We promote rural healtb care and rural heal th care work force development . 
• Located in Hettinger, Mayville, Grafton, and Beulah, we support rural, from rural .  



We add ress workforce shortages 

connect stu d ents to careers, professionals to com m u niti es, and communiti es to better hea l th .  

nnecting Students t o  Health Careers . 

• I n trod uce K-1 6 stu dents to a va riety of health ca reers th rough school v i si ts, career fa i rs, and HOSA - Future 
Health P ro fessi onals .  

• Increase the n u mber o f  rural  students into h ea l th c<� reers. 

• P rovide educa ti on a n d  traini ng opportun i ti es us i ng h u m an s imulators. 

Connecting Health Professionals to Comm unities 

• Provi d e  i nterdiscipl inary c l inica l  experi ence in ru ra l  sett i n gs for hea l th professi ons stu d ents. 

• I d enti fy communi ties i n terested in ho!';ting h ea l th ca re professions stu den ts for rural  rotations.  

• Ed u ca te stud e n ts on scho l arsh i p  and loan repa y m en t  o pport u n i t i es .  

Connecting Communities to Better Health 

• P rovide cont<1ct hours for low-cost, h igh q u a l i ty con t i nu i ng ed u c<1tion programs. 

• Su pport com. m u n i ty edu ca ti on programs. 

• Faci l i tate lea rning opportunities for health professi onal s  a n d  com m unity partners through AgriSafe ed uca ti on, 
s i m u l a tion, and m en ta l  training for heal th care profession a l s. 

Our funding 

We a re suppo rted th rou gh federal  d o l l a rs with a Health Servi ces Resou rces A d mini stration (HRSA ) g rant from 
the Bu reau of Health P rofessions wh ich requires a 1 : 1 fed e ra l / state m a tch . f n  addition, we have an Otto B re m er grant 

develop our ru r a l  i n terd i scipl inary educati onal  opportuni ties for hea l th profession s  s tu dents. 

d itional  fu n d i ng 

Funding will allow us to develop and expand projects to support rural health projects according to our 

mission. 

• We have reached over 1 0,500 participants and every cou n ty in N orth Dakota . 

• We have gi v en $28,333 tow a rd the faci l i tation of h e a l th occupation acti vities for over 5,500 students. 

• We have provi ded $4,578 to assist 25 stu d ents in compl eting clinical rotations. 

• We have con t r ibu ted over $1 00,000 towa rd continu i ng ed u cation for over 5,000 h ea l th care p rofession a l s .  

• We deve l oped 25 new stu dent rotations i n  nursi ng, med i cine, 
physi ca l therapy a cross the sta te. 

• We partnered w i th the U N O  Coll ege of N u rs i n g  and the 
U N O  S i m u l a tion Tra i n ing Cen ter to establ ish the North 
D akota Si m u la t i o n  A l l i a n ce to prov i d e  s i m u l ation tra i n i n g  for 
hea l th ca re faci l i ti es, prov i ders, and ed u ca t ion a l i nsti tu t i ons 
th roughou t the sta te . 

Our key partners 

N o rth Dakota A rea Hea l th Education Center, al ong w i th the Center 
for R u ra l  Health and the UND Schoo l of Med icine a nd Hea l th 

und ersta n d  the im portance of rural hea lth care a nd work 
ther so we ca n d o  m ore with ou r resou rces th rou gh doll a rs and 

personnel.  A d d i tion a l l y, Mayvi l le  State U n iversity serves as the fiscal 
host for both the M a y vi l l e  and Hettinger region al  cen ters . 
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Stands for Jobs 
N O R T K  O A K O T A  A H EC 

N o rth Dakota Area Health 

Education Center 
Mayville • Hettinger 



Stands for Jobs 
N O R T H  DA KOTA A H E C  

N o rth Dakota Area Hea lth 

Education Center 
Mayville • Hettinger 

We wil l  strive to be i n novative, adaptive, a n d  w i l l i ng to ta ke risks to create 

new ways of t h i n ki ng, learning and addressi ng the health ca re workforce 

issues for N orth Dakota ru ra l  communities. 

( 



Katie Thompson, Education Coord inator 
Eastern ND AHEC 
624 Hi l l  Avenue 
G rafton, ND 58237 

March 18, 2013 

M a d a m  Chairman and members of this com mittee, my name is Katie Thompson .  I am here to urge your 
support for HB  1211.  

I have been the Education Coord inator for the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Ed ucation Center 
( EAHEC) since AHEC began in the spri ng of 2009 . In my position with the Eastern A H EC, I have had the 
d istin ct pleasure of interacting with our futu re health professiona ls. Our tagl ine,  "connecting students 
to ca reers, professionals to communities, a nd com m unities to better health," guides our AHEC activities. 

My p ri ncipal  role is to interact with students, the ir  parents, and educators to con nect students to future 
hea lth ca reers. The Eastern N D  AHEC has he l ped students and their parents exp lore health ca re ca reer 
opportun ities in  North Dakota, through progra ms l ike Marketplace for Kids and C rash Course. For 
example, the ND AHEC had provided hea lth ca reer awareness at all of the Marketp lace for Kids events. 
Do you th ink you could do surgery on jel lo with implanted string, buttons, paper c l i ps, sequ ins ... these 
may be our next surgeons! We share up-to-date workforce and labor market info rmation for health 
ca reers with i nstructors, guidance and career cou nse lors, parents and students. Crash Course is a 
partnership with Bank of ND, Youth Forward, R UReadyND.com, and ND AHEC to e d ucate participants on 
the need for rura l health care professiona ls, scholarship and loan repayment programs, and preparatory 
c lasses to be com pleted in high school. We a re chartering the North Dakota cha pter of HOSA-Future 
Hea lth Professiona ls, a student organization exc lusive to students interested in hea lth ca re ca reers, 
learn sk i l l s  necessary in the various fields, and  prepare for a ca reer in health care. I ntegration of HOSA 
into the classroom is a large emphasis, which greatly benefits the students and the  hea lth career 
progra ms offered by Career and Technology Education. 
AHEC  connects current health care professionals to students and citizens in  rura l commun ities. Medical 
students, nursing students, and other hea lth care students vo lunteer to teach younger students about 
hea lth care in  hands-on activity sessions. For exam ple, Center for Rural Hea lth/ AHEC  Scrubs 
Cam ps/ Academy, and Project Succeed 2020, these events provide increased opportun ities for health 
ca re career awareness for ru ra l  students. These act ivities help the younger stude nts make better 
informed decisions as they prepare fo r post-secondary education, tra in ing, or employment options. 

North Dakota's rura l communities attract medica l, nu rsing students, and other hea lth care d iscipl ines to 
work i n  North Dakota . Our vision is to "grow our own," then to recruit and retain profess ionals in  our 
ru ra l  m edical fac i l ities. Our rura l  communities suffe r tremendously when health ca re d isappears from 
crit ical access hospitals or long-term ca re fac i l it ies .  Mainta in ing access to care is o u r  top priority, and 
the first step to increase awareness of the wide opportun ities for health ca re professional  in North 
Dakota . 



I a ppreciate your  support of susta inable rura l  healthcare and hope you wi l l  continue you r  support by 
. . 

voting yes on  HB 1211.  Thank you .  

Partnersh ips :  

• M a rketplace for Kids 
• Crash Course 
• Pa rtners in N u rsing Summer N u rse Camp Adventure 
• Center for R u ra l  Hea lth Scrubs Camps 
• Center for R u ra l  Health Scrubs Academy 
• Center for Rura l  Hea lth H IPAA tra in ing 
• H a n d s-on activities with youth service o rganizations 
• Fac i l itation of s imulation activities with health ca reer instructors 
• Project Succeed 2020 

Sincerely, 

Katie Tho mpson 
Eastern N D  A H EC Education Coordinator 
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Nursing Facility Workforce 

Top issue facing n u rsing facil ities is staffing. 

N u m be r  of ind ividuals e m ployed in 68 n u rsing faci l ities was 9,267. Based u pon this ratio, 

total people e m ployed by 83 n u rsing faci l iti es a re est imated to be 11,311.  

• J u ly 1, 2012, sixty-three n u rs i ng faci l ities rep o rted 751 vacant positions .  

N ine of s ixty-six reporting n u rsing faci l ities sto pped a d missions in  2012 because of a lack  of 

staff. 

• Sixty-six percent of n u rs ing faci l ities, 2 out  of 3 faci l ities, used contract agency staff in 2012. 

Contract n u rs ing hours a nd dol lars more than d o ubled in twelve months.  

• The 2012 average salary increase provided was 2.9%, however o ne-th i rd of n u rsing faci l ities 

also p rovided an extra e n h ancement to retai n  their  e mployees. Enhancements were as  high 

as $5 per  hour to 20% i ncreases. 

Contract N u rsing 

Dollars Spent Contracted Hours 

$14.0 �------ �---·-·�-·-·--.. �-·�·----� 400,000 
352,000 

$12.0 
350,000 

$10.0 
300,000 

250,000 
$8.0 � 5 200,000 

$6.0 
::r:: 

150,000 

$4.0 
100,000 

$2.0 50,000 

$0.0 0 

J u n e  30, 2011 June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012 
* N ot a l l  faci l ities s u bmitte d  h o urs 



2012 Staff Turnover 

70% -,--------------···-- ------�----------------- ·-------------------------- - --------------- ---- ---------------- - - - -------- ----------

CNA 58% LPNs 36% RNs 32% Dietary Staff 45% Houskeeping 33% 

Age of Nursing Facility Workforce 

Ill 19 & U nder 8 %  

ill 20�29 26% 

Ill 30-39 14% 

ill 40-49 16% 

tt:: 50-59 2 1% 
60 & Over 14% 

Turnover a nd age of our workforce wil l  create an u n p rece dented demand for e m ployees in 

the n ext 10 yea rs. 

• The youngest e mployee is 14 a nd the oldest employee is 99. 

Over one-third of o u r  workforce is age 50 and o ld er. 

• North Dakota wi l l  n eed 1,880 additional nurses by 2018. 



H B  1211  Testimony 

M a rch 18, 2013 

Good morn ing, M a d a m  Chairman and members of the Committee. 

I am Representative Alan Fehr, District 36. 

I am h ere to testify in  support of HB 1211 for an  appropriation to address hea lth care workforce 

needs in rura l  a reas .  

I would l i ke to b riefly share my experiences working on a professiona l  education project. 

I'm a c l in ica l  psychologist and have spent the past 30 yea rs working in N D .  I 'm a lso the Di rector 

of Psychological Hea lth for the ND N ationa l  G uard .  

For  the past coup le years, I have been involved in developing a project with the he lp  of  severa l 

partners, inc lud ing the Area Health Education Centers, the Dept. of Human  Services, U N D  

School of M ed ici ne, U N D  Socia l  Work Dept., U N D  Counsel ing Psycho logy Dept. a n d  others.  

This p roject is ca l led the M i l itary Culture Certificate Progra m, the purpose of wh ich is to he lp  

p rofess iona ls u n derstand our  service members, veterans, and  fami ly members. The  program 

provides conti n u i ng education a round the state to a ny profess ional  who works with the 

mi l ita ry, inc lud ing counselors, medical  person nel, c lergy, attorneys, emergency workers, a n d  

others w h o  m ay b e  i nterested .  

As a tra i n er i n  th is p rogra m, there is no cost for my t ime.  Our b iggest expense is to pay the fees 

to l icens ing boards  a n d  entities that authorize cont inu ing ed ucation cred its. By working 

together with p roject partners, we wi l l  be able to provide continu ing  ed ucation to professiona ls  

and  i m p rove the ir  ab i l ity to work with the m i l itary popu lation .  

Th i s  is one  project that  wi l l  benefit from this appropriation .  I am asking for your  support of  HB  

121 1  a n d  I would welcome your  questions. 



Kelsey J .  E rickson, R N  
1949 Sheyenne St., U n it D 
West Fa rgo, ND 58078 

Madam Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Kelsey Erickson .  

March 18, 2013 

I am submitti ng written test imony to urge your  support for House B i l l 1211 for these reasons: 

Th ree years ago, the summer before my last semester of nursing school at the U niversity of North 
Dakota, I felt l i ke someth ing was m issing from my educationa l  experience. I fi na l ly figured out what was 
missing. I was l ucky enough to be offered the opportun ity to further my nursing education by 
participating in  a nu rsing co-op at Sanford Medical  Center Mayvi l le .  After a l ready four semesters of 
c l in ica ls  under  my belt, it was hard to bel ieve that no attention was d i rected towards rura l  nursing. 
Coming from a smal l town I was very i nterested and excited to have the opport u n ity to expand my 
learning. This experience wou ld  not have been possible if it hadn't been provided by Eastern ND AHEC. 
The Eastern N D  AHEC provided m e  with l iv ing expenses and a lso helped provide the hospita l with funds 
to g ive me this experience for the summer during my co-op. Dur ing th is experience I was able to see 
how a hospita l functions in a rural setting. I was able to be in the role of a rea l  ru ra l  nu rse under the 
supervision of a Registered nurse. During this summer I noticed a defin ite i ncrease i n  my critica l 
th ink ing, commun ication and  i nterd iscip l inary ski l ls .  I wi l l  never forget those wonderfu l people who took 
the t ime out of day to help me lea rn a nd grown as a person and  a student. Because of th is experience I 
find I am a better nu rse today. I a m  so thankfu l that the Eastern N D  AHEC was there to help provide me 
with this amazing opportun ity. 

I appreciate your  support of susta inab le rura l  hea lthcare and hope you wi l l  cont i nue your  support by 
voting yes on HB 1211 .  Thank  you .  

Sincerely, 

Ke lsey Erickson, RN 



March 1 8 , 201 3 

Mayvi l le, ND 

M embers of the l egislature; 

I am a recent graduate ( M ay, 2 0 1 2) ofthe Dakota N ursi ng Program ( thro ugh Lake Region 

Col lege) at the Mayvi lle  site. l was among the ftrst class of nursing stuclen 1 s  to gradnale from this 
site .  As a new si te, Mayv i l le was i nit ial l y  not fu l ly eq u_ippcd to faci l i t ;J tf' lhl'· mc1s: 1 1p to df1tt=; 
learning envi ronment. Eq uipment and supplies were often brought in as the need presented. At 

t i mes we had to s\:.ek �upport From outside sources. That is where AHEC stepped i n .  AHEC 

provided us with the use of their adult simulator and a trai ned repre.-;cntati v t::. l.J.ij tL lhe :1se c1f the 
simulator n ursing students were able to pract ice critica) 1 h i nk i nr, ski l ls for l rii i ] i "f•;< ; 1 , -n-1 L.;: u·(] i.1c 
scenarios in  a safe enviromneni. These ski l l s  wcj c i H v <·ll d L  : . � · · ' · - ' - - ·  

Sanford Mayv i l le Hospital , a rural critical access hospital . 1 provide bedside care to patients 

adm i tted to the faci lity as wel l  as care to patients seen through the emergency room. Having 

practiced these ski l l s  with the simulator, aides me i n  providing rapid, qual ity care to my patients. 

A HEC was also fundamental in covering expenses, for a three day mental health cl in ical i n  

Jamestown, for Mayvi l le  nursing students. A HE C  provided u s  with funds t o  cover motel and 

food expenses. This  eased the burden of an already stretched budget most students deal with and 

al lowed us to focus more ful ly  on the c l inical experience. 

Programs l ike AHEC are important in sustai ning continuing education for rural health care 

personnel .  Knowin g  there is support and possible assistance with expenses is  an encouragement 

to those who wish to enter or enhance their ski l ls  in the heal thcare field and remain to practice i n  

a rural setting where they are needed. 

1 personall y  am gratefu l  for the opportw1ity to speak up for AHEC and thank them for the 

assistance they have provided me throughout my nursing education. I hope they wi l l  be able to 

continue on with what 1 bel ieve to be a valuable resource and support in rural healthcare. 

S incerely, 

Lumme Scal lon, RN, ADN 



M a rch 18, 2013 

J u l ie Traynor, RN, MSN 
Director, Dakota Nu rs ing Program 

Madam Cha i rman and members of the committee, my name is J u l ie Traynor. 

I am subm itting written test imony i n  favor of HB  1211, an appropriations bi l l  for the purpose of 
support ing the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (AHEC) Program .  This organ ization has 
assisted the Dakota Nu rsing Program in  accessing s imu lation equipment fo r student i n  Mayvi l le, M inot, 
Wi l l iston and New Town du ring the past 2 years. These sites d id  not have the necessa ry equ ipment to 
do the s imu lation activities. AH EC stepped in and offered not on ly the use of the s imu lato rs b ut a lso the 
expertise of AHEC personnel in runn ing the s imulators so the nursing facu lty cou ld faci l itate the lea rning 
with students. These a re the students who are the future nu rses work ing in  hea lth care fac i l ities in rura l  
comm u n ities i n  the state of North Dakota . 

AHEC has  col laborated with the Dakota Nu rsing Program to implement the program into the Mayvi l le 
a rea .  There is a great need for nursing not on ly i n  rura l N D  but a lso in the more popu lated Red R iver 
Va l ley cities. AHEC saw a need and got the right people together to deve lop the program .  

AHEC representatives col laborate with the  gerontology in it iative in ND as active members of  the 
com mittees. They bring networking, marketing and  education expertise to the table .  AH EC staff have 
presented at many nursing and  medical conferences and meetings throughout the state since they 
became active in ND.  

I see A H EC involved in  Scrubs Camps across the state in the towns served by the Dakota N ursing 
Program .  They a re committed to increasing health ca reer awareness in  our elementary and h igh school 
students. They have the staff with the knowledge and connections to be able to be a legitimate 
resou rce. 

Our rura l  n u rsing students have been supported with AHEC funds as they trave l to c l in ica l i n  d ifferent 
locations.  For exam ple, a l l  of our  PN students travel to Jamestown for a 3 day c l in ica l at the N D  State 
Hospita l .  They stay in a hotel and have other trave l expenses. AHEC has been ab le to assist them and 
ease the heavy fi nancia l  burden that they ca rry. 

We a re looking forward to co l laborating with AHEC i n  the futu re to create interdisc ip l inary opportunities 
for our students. The I nstitute of Medic ine encourages nursing students to work with other healthcare 
students to deve lop that teamwork menta l ity that wi l l  he lp them to be safer pract it ioners i n  the future.  

I appreciate you r  support of how AHEC he lps us to "Grow our own nurses" in North Dakota and  hope 
you wi l l  vote yes on  HB  1211 .  Thank you .  

Sincere ly, 

Ju l ie  Traynor, RN, MSN 
Director of Dakota Nursing Program 
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Appropriations Com m ittee, 
North Dakota State Legislature 
North Dakota State Capitol 
600 E Boulevard Ave 
Bismarck, ND, 58505 

Dear Mr.  or Madam Chai rman and the members of  t h e  Committee, 

CO L L EG E  O F  NURSING 
N U RS I N G  B U I LDING 

430 OXFORD STREET STOP 9025 
GRAND FORKS N D  582.02.-902.5 

(70 1 )  7 7 7 -4 1 74 
FAX ( 7 0 1 )  7 7 7 -4096 

M a rch 1 2, 2013 

I am pleased t o  be a b l e  t o  provide t h i s  written test imony i n  relat ion t o  HB 1 2 1 1 .  

HB 1 2 1 1 provides appropriated moneys to address i mportant work force needs i n  re l ation 
to health services in rural areas of o ur state, through the work of the N orth Dakota Area 
Health Education Center (AI-IEC). As a c o l l aborati ng partner on the North Dakota 
AI IEC, the University of Nmth Dakota College of Nursing and Professional D i scipl ines 
(CNPD) has had the opportunity to work close l y  with hoth our Western and Eastern 
regional Al-IEC offices . The AI-IEC ' s  goal of recru i tment and retention of health care 
professionals into rural areas of our state is highly relevant to the health care needs of our 
state and is  a lso consistent with the priori t ies  of' the C NPD at UND .  The state Nursing 
Needs Study indicates that n urses i n  North Dakota are maldistri buted, with rural 
communities feel ing the greatest impact of the nursing shortage. 

The CNPD faculty is currently revising a i l  of our n ursing curricula, at the undergraduate, 
masters, and doctoral levels, in order to increase the number of rural c l inical  experiences 
that our nursing students wi l l reccive.  We know that students are not apt to choose 
careers in rural communit ies if they have not been exposed to rural cl in ical  placements as 
students. The regional AHEC offices wi l l  be instrumental in helping us secure quality 
rural placements for our students as we move f<.)JWard with expanded rural opportunities. 
The staff i n  the regional Al-l EC offices arc in constant communication with their rural 
health care agencies, and wil l  act as a l iaison in developing further rural academic­
community pattnershi ps .  We have a lready begun worki ng with the regional AI-IEC 
offices to develop a host fam i l y  model ,  in which s tudents would be placed with host 
fami l i es while they are at a rural c l i nical  experience. We c:nvision that rural fami l ies w i l l  
be ab le  t o  act a s  ambassadors for their com m u nit ies, and help students i ntegrate into the 
community and begin to understand the rich opponuni ties that are possible as a nurse (or 
other health professional)  practic ing in a ru ral area. W e  bel ieve that all o f  our nurs i ng 
students, from pre-licensure registered nurses, to advance practice nurses ( such as n urse 
practitioners, nurse anesthetists, and family practice n u rses) to n urse scientists at the PhD 
level .  Students wi l l  a l l  have a more robust education by understanding the heal th care 

/ 
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needs o f  rural populations, encounter unique experiences about rural health care 
del ivery, and have the opportunity to learn through first hand experiences in rural 
communities. 

The reg ional AHEC o ffices have already had an active role  in assisting the CNPD with 
expanding our c l inical opportunities in rural communities for our nursing students. 
AHEC has supported our summer nursing co-op opportunities, by providing fi nancial 
support to rural health care agencies, who would not have been able to hire a nursing 
student w ithout the support of AI-IEC . Additional ly, students, who often cannot afford to 
commute to rural communities or the extra housing costs associated with l iving for a 
summer i n  a rural community, have received a smal l amount of fi nancial support for 
these costs from our regional AHEC offices. Students have reported very positive 
experiences during these summer co-op oppottunities, and some have gone on to work i n  
those same rural agencies. 

The Col lege of Nursing and Professional Disciplines is  an interdisciplinary col lege, as we 
are home to not only nursing students, but also students in  nutrition, d ietetics, and social 
work. One of AHEC ' s  goals is to develop, implement, and coordinate i nterdisciplinary 
cl inical experiences tlu·oughout rural communities in our state. The need for education in 
effective interdisciplinary communication is now viewed as an essential competence to 
produce health professionals who provide q ual ity and safe healthcare. We embrace 
AHEC ' s  efforts to bring more i nterd iscipl inary cl inical experiences for the CNPD to 
col l aborate with other health professional students at the University of Nmth Dakota, as 
wel l  as other academi c  i nsti tutions throughout the state. 

In summary, the College of Nursing and Professional Disciplines at the Uni versity of 
North Dakota has been a collaborating pmtner in the development phases of the ND 
AHEC . We have continued to be a partner as the AI IEC is  moving forward in 
implementing programs to address the recruitment, distribution, supply,  quality, and 
efficiency needs of health care providers in rural areas. The AHEC wil l  play an 
instrumental role in assisting us to expand the opportunities that our nursing, nutrition, 
dietetics, and social work students receive for cl inical experiences in rural areas. 

Thank you for the opp01tunity to provide this written testimony in rel ation to HB 1 2 1 1 .  
"' 

2;;:_�. � 
Deni se Korniewicz, PhD, RN, FAAN � 
D� , 

College of Nursi ng and Professional Discipl ines 
University ofNorth D a kota 



Stefan H ofer, N REMT-P, CCP 
Paramedic/ President, 
West Tra i l !  Ambu lance Service 
42 6th Ave n u e  SE 
Mayvil le, N D  58257 

Madam Cha i rman  and member of the committee, my name is Stefan Hofer. 

March 18, 2013 

I am submitti ng written test imony to urge your  support for H B  1211, an a ppropriations b i l l  for 
the pu rpose of supporting the North Da kota Area Hea lth Education Center  {AHEC) Program. 

West Tra i l !  Ambu lance col laborated with the Eastern ND AHEC on the pu rchase of M egaCode 
Kel ly Advan ced, incl ud ing the S imPad System. Th is s imu lator has been used i n  n u!llerous 
emergency med ic ine cont inu ing education opportun ities at Sanford Med i ca l  Center M ayvi l l e  
a n d  is currently be ing  uti l ized for an  EMT class at  Mayvi l le State Un iversity. S ixteen stu dents 
a re enro l led in the EMT class; m any of these students wi l l  graduate with a d egree in e lementary 
education .  Comb in ing  the EMT education with their  e lementary education ,  affords a n  
opportun ity t o  provide EMT services in  t h e  rural  commun ities where they wi l l  a lso b e  
educators, p rovid ing a n  inva luab le resource t o  their  schools as wel l  as the ir  hea lth  care 
commun ity. The s imu lation hea lth care education wi l l  a lso be used in oth e r  com m u n ities to 
provide CPR  tra in i ng to citizens of a l l  ages. 

I a ppreciate your  support of susta inab le rural hea lthcare and hope you wi l l  cont inue your  
support by vot ing yes on H B  1211 .  Thank you .  

S incerely, 

Stefan Hofer, N REMT-P, CCP 
Paramedic 



Lee, Judy E. 

From: leahec@polarcomm.com 
Tuesday, March 1 9, 201 3  8:20 AM 
Lee, Judy E . ;  Larsen, Oley L. ;  Anderson, Jr . ,  Howard C. ;  Dever, Dick D . ;  Axness, Tyler 
H B 1 2 1 1 

Greetings Senators , 

On behalf of the ND Area Health Education Center (AHEC), thank you for the opportunity to 

present the "needs" and the mission of our program to support rural healthcare in  North 

Dakota. Your sensitivity to the issue, cand id discussion and pertinent questions are appreciated 

as we resolve to i mpact with positive outcomes: 
• Dental needs of Carrington 
• CNA ,  LPN RNs in  long term care faci l ities in New Salem 
• Support Critical Access Hospitals in Stanley, Kenmare, Garrison 
• Continu ing Education for EMS/EMT Heart of America Medical Center , Rugby 
• Support Science, Technology, Engineering,  Mathematics (STEM) - grades 5-12 , West 

Fargo 
• Rural c l i nical nursing rotation experiences in Mayvi l le  and H i l lsboro 

appreciate your support of sustainab le rural healthcare and hope you wi l l  continue your 

by voting yes on HB 12 11 .  Thank you! 

Dr. B i l l  E. Krivarchka,  Director 

Eastern ND AHEC 

42 6th Ave SE 

Mayvi l le, ND 58257 
701-788-4477 
beahec@ po larcomm.com 

ndahec.org 

Stands for Jobs ouue Jiug rud nts to t·m·�er profi ion ds to Ol1111'1111ziti • ·oummm 
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Stands for Jobs 
E A S T E R N  N O R T H  D A K O T A A H E C 

42 6th Avenue S E  Mayv i l le 58257 • 701-788-4477 

eastern.ndahec.org 

LETTERS OF SUPPORT 

Carrington H ealth Center 

North Dakota Rural H ealth Association 

Western North Dakota Area H ealth Education Center 

West Trai l l  Ambulance 

West River Ambulance Service 

National Area H ealth Education Center Organization 

North Dakota Hospital Association 

North Dakota Long Term Care Association 

North Dakota Center for N ursing 

M ayvil le  State University 

Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center 

Rural B ehaviora l  N etwork 

Sanford Medica l  Center M ayvil l e  

North Dakota Department of H ealth, Cancer Coalition 

Langdon School 

City Cou nty H ealth District 

Walsh County H ealth District 

1st Care H ealth Center 



• Carrington Health Center 

J a n ua ry 28,  2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
D i rector ND AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth,  U N DSM HS 
501 N Co lumbia  Rd, Stop 9037 
G ra n d  Forks, ND 58202 

Dear Ms. Dickson :  

t C AT H O L I C  H E A LT H  
I N I T I AT I V E S® 

On beha lf of Carrington Hea lth  Center we a re writ ing th is  letter to support the North Da kota Area Health 
Ed ucation Center (ND AH EC} and the Eastern North Dakota Area Hea lth Ed ucation Center (Eastern ND AHEC} .  
The ND AHEC/Eastern ND AHEC focuses on provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce p ipe l ine to 
a d d ress hea lth care workforce shortages th rough d istr ibution, d iversity, supp ly and  qua l ity hea lth care 
professiona ls .  

Carr ington Hea lth Center just fin ished a very successfu l Scrubs Cam p  that has been the cause of excitement 
a mong our  young students who a re now interested in hea lth care careers . 

• a rr ington H ea lth Center is a lso working closely with N D  AHEC as we a re excited to be part of a new 
opportun ity to tra i n  more h igher education level students at one t ime over a period of months as they pursue 
a va riety of hea lth care fie lds  across the cont inuum of care.  

In c losing, we wou ld  l i ke to say that Carr ington Health Center is p leased to conti nue  a relat ionsh ip  that is  
benefic ia l  to us and the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Hea lth 
Ed ucation Center. We be l ieve th is  support is worthy and meets the needs of future hea lth  care students and 
p rofessiona l  p roviders, rura l com m u n it ies and  qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota.  Tha n k  you .  

Best regards, 

��:� 
President 
Carrington Hea lth Center 

. '/. ,' --. ' · �-J enr\  i r · < 1 tman 
Ael¥ness and Disease M anagement M an ager 
� rr ington H ea lth  Center 

.-\ <ph il of  iiii!Ol•aliol/. a legat)' of rflrt'. 

1 ( :c'L- JhJr<�rf 
N icole Threadgo ld  
Foundation Development Officer 
Carri ngton Hea lth  Center 

800 North Fourth Street P.O. Box 461 Carrington, ND 5842 1 -0461 
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January 28, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND  AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth, U N DSMHS 
501 N Col umbia Rd,  Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

ndrha.o 

Den ise Andress, RN 
Western ND  AHEC Director 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND  58639 

I am writing this letter on beha lf of the North Dakota Rura l  Hea lth Association (N DRHA) in support of the 
North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (ND  AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North 
Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND  AHEC, Western ND  AHEC).  The ND 
AHEC/Eastern/Western ND  AHEC focuses on providing su pport across the health care workforce pipeline 
to address health care workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply, and qua l ity health 
care profess ionals . 

As an  advocate for the health and wel l  ness of those who are proud to ca l l  rural North Dakota home, the 
North Dakota Rura l  Hea lth Association values the import work of the N orth Dakota AHEC. Hel ping to 
insure the avai labil ity of an adequate workforce for our hea lth care providers and exposing are youth to 
potentia l ca reers in hea lth related vocations is something the North Dakota AHEC is ded icated to and we 
are pleased to support in whatever way possible. 

In closing, we wou ld l i ke to say that the North Dakota Rura l  Hea lth Association is pleased to continue a 
relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Program and the 
Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Centers. We bel ieve this support is worthy and 
meets the needs of future health care students and professiona l providers, rural commun ities, and 
qua l ity health for North Dakota . Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Da rrold Bertsch, P resident 
North Dakota Rura l  Health Association 

Bringing together d iverse interests and providing a unified voice to promote and enhance the qual ity of rural health 

through leadership, advocacy, coalition bui lding, education and commun ication.  



A H E , 

1 /2812013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director NO AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, NO 58202 

Stands for Jobs 
N O III T H  D A k O T A  A C' 

PO Box 615 109 South Main Hettinge� N O  58639 • 701.637.0177 
western.ndahec.org 

Or. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern NO AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayville, NO 58257 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western NO AHEC Director 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, NO 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Mrs. Andress, 

On behalf of Western NO AHEC board of directors, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (NO AHEC) Program 
and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern NO AHEC, Western NO AHEC}. The NO AHEC/Eastemrvvestem N O  
AHEC focuses on providing support across th e  health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution , diversity, supply 
and quality health care professionals. 

The Western NO AHEC board has been integral in the establishment of the Western NO AHEC from the beginning of the program. We have 
shepherded it through its establishment to where it is today. At this point, we believe it is the appropriate time to pursue state funding to support 
this program to provide stability in  programming heading into the future. In western NO, the AHEC can provide numerous resources to assist the 
medical community in servicing the needs of our rural agricultural population, as well as providing resources to the Oil Patch as it struggles to 

'ntain health care, particularly in the smaller communities. Assisting in recruiting new health care providers, from high school students 
oming EMTs to recruiting potential doctors and nurses, and bringing cutting edge technology to rural providers to assist in continuing 

ucation are just some of the potential benefits from having a stable AHEC in NO. 

I n  closing, we would like to say that Western NO AHEC board is pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future 
health care students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Christopher Schauer 
Western NO AHEC board chairman 

• 



• 

• 

• 

January 17, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rural Health, U N DSMHS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Knvarchka 

Eastern NO AHEC Dtrector 

Sanford Medical Center Mayv1lle 

42 6'h Ave. SE 

Mayvtlle, NO 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 

Western NO AHEC Director 

109 So. Mam St 

PO Box 615 
Hettinger, NO 58639 

On behalf of West Traill Ambulance Serv1ce, we are wmmg thiS letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 

Education Cen ter (NO AHEC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center ( Eastern NO AHEC). 

The NO AHEC/Eastern NO AHEC focuses on prov1dmg support across the health care workforce pipeline to 

address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care 

professiona ls . 

West Traill Ambulance collaborated w1th NDAHEC on the purchase of Mega Code Kelly Advanced, ancludmg the 

S1mPad System. Thts srmulator has been used m numerous emergency medicrne continumg educatiOn 

opportunities at Sanford Med1cal Center Mayville and IS currently bemg ut1lized for an EMT class at Mayville 

State Un1vers1ty. It will also be used in other commun1t1es to prov1de CPR training to c1t1zens of all ages 

In closmg, we would like to say that West Trail! Ambulance Servtee IS pleased to contmue a relationship that ts 

beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health 

Education Center. We believe th1s support 1s worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and 

profess1onal providers, rural communtt1es and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you 

Best regards, 

, ... �11:::-
Paramedic/President, West Trail! Ambulance Serv1ce 
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West River Ambulance Service 

PO Box 205 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

1/28/201 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director NO AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UN DSMHS 
50 1 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6111 Ave. SE 
Mayville, NO 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Mrs. Andress, 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western NO AHEC Director 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, N O  58639 

On behalf of the West River Ambulance Service volunteers, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern NO 
AHEC, Western NO AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western NO AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care 
workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care 
professionals. 

As a rural volunteer ambulance service, our largest issues are recruiting new members and providing continuation 
education to our ambulance squad. The AHEC can provide assistance in these areas through recruitment of high 
school students into the medical field utilizing Emergency Medical Services as a learning experience for future medical 
careers, and through assisting in continuing education. For a volunteer ambulance service time is our most precious 
commodity; the AHEC provides the resources to utilize our time more efficiently, assistance in recruiting new members 
and technology to make providing continuing education training on par with our urban counterparts. 

In closing, we would like to say that West River Ambulance Service is pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us 
and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. 
We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural 
communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Christopher Schauer 
Volunteer Squad Leader, West River Ambulance Service 



N A T I O N A L  A H E C  O R G A N I Z A T I O N  
A H E ·� Stands for Jobs 

Headquarters Office 
7044 S .  13th Street 

Oak Creek, WI 5 3 1 54 
Tel : (414) 908-4953 

(888) 412-7424 
Fax :  (414) 768-8001 

www. nationalahec.org 
i nfo@nationalahec.org 

The National  AHEC Org a nization supports and advances the AHEC N etwork to i m prove hea lth by lead ing the 
nation in the recruitment, tra i n i ng and retention of a d iverse health workforce for u nderserved com munities. 

January 24, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Director N O  AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd,  Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, NO 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E.  Krivarchka 
Eastern NO AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 
I 09 So. Main St 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, NO 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western NO AHEC Director 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, N O  58639 

On behalf of the National A H EC Organization (NAO), I am writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (NO A HEC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center (Eastern NO AHEC). The NO 
AH EC/Eastern N O  A HEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipel ine to address health care .workforce shortages through distribution, di versity, supply and q uality health care professionals. 

The National A H EC Organization is the national association that supports and advances the AHEC Network to improve 
health by leading the nation in the recruitment, training and retention of a diverse health workforce for underserved 
communities, which we do by supporting AHECs throughout the country in a great variety of ways. 
Our col lective vision is that the A HEC network becomes the national leader in developing a highly competent and diverse 
health care workforce for underserved populations. The North Dakota A HEC is a vital component of our national efforts in 
working to ensure access to q ual ity health care, particularly primary and preventive care, by i mproving the supply and 
distribution of healthcare professionals through community/academic educational partnershi ps.  

NAO is pleased to continue and bui l d  upon a relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education 
Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center. I believe this support is extremely worthy and meets the 

needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities and q uality health for North Dakota. 

Very best regards, 

?h.JA.��� 
Robert M. Trachtenberg, MS 
Executive Director 
National AHEC Organization 

• 
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North Dakota Hospital Association 

January 16, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Di rector NO AHEC 
Center for Rura l  H ea lth, U N DSM HS 
501 N Columbia  Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, NO 58202 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Kriva rchka 

Vision 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

will take an active leadership role in major 
Healthcare issues. 

Mission 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

exists to advance the health status of persons 
served by the membership. 

Denise And ress 
Eastern NO AHEC Di rector 
Sanford Medica l  Center M ayvi l l e  
42 6th Ave. SE  

Western N O  AHEC Di rector 
109 So. M ain  St 
PO Box 6 15 

Mayvi l le, N O  58257 H ettinger, NO 58639 

Dear Ms. l?ickson, Dr .  Krivarch ka, and  Ms. Andress, 

.s President of the North Dakota Hospital  Association (N DHAL I want to acknowledge my support of the 
Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (NDAHEC) Programs.  The NO AHEC 
programs:  Eastern and Western, focus on provid ing  support across the hea lth care workforce pipel ine to 
address hea lth care workforce shortages of qua l ity h ea lth care professiona ls .  

I a m  p leased to be a member and on the Board of N O  AH EC. Many of the Hospita ls across the state a re 
struggl ing with shortages; N O  AHEC is an example  of people coming together to make a d ifference. The 
hospita ls  h ave been an active partic ipant in  the projects to involve h igh school students to become interested 
in medica l  careers. It continues to be a great partnersh ip .  

Aga in,  I want to re-iterate that  NDHA is p roud to be in partnership with the North Dakota Area Health 
Ed ucation Programs  to add ress a growing need for hea lth care professionals .  I bel ieve this support is worthy 
and  meets the needs of futu re hea lth for North Dakota.  

Thank  you. 

P O  Box 7340 Bismarck, N D  58507-7340 Phone 7 0 1  224-9732 Fax 701 224-9529 
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North Dakota 
Shell)' E. Peterson, Preside11t · email: shelly@ndltca.org 

January 11, 2012 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director NO AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford Medica l Center Mayvil le 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 So. Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of North Dakota long Term Care Association, we are writing this letter to support the 
North Dakota Area Health Education Center (NO AHEC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center ( Eastern NO AHEC). The NO AHEC/Eastern N D  AHEC focuses on 
provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce pipel ine to address health care workforce 
shortages through d istrib ution, diversity, supply and quality hea lth care professionals. 

long term care faci l ities provide care for over 19,000 North Dakotans annua l ly. Sufficient 
staffing is the n umber one concern facing faci l ities. Certified Nursing Assistant (CNAs} turnover 
is 58% and over one-th i rd of staff is age 50 or older. We have worked col laboratively with NO 
AHEC for the past four  years and see them as  a leader in helping us solve our  workforce crisis. 

In closing, we wou ld  l i ke to say that NDLTCA is pleased to cont inue a relationsh ip that is 
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center and the Eastern North 
Dakota Area Health Education Center. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs 
of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities and qua l ity health 
for North Dakota. Thank  you .  

Best regards, () 
5� ��- UV' 

Shelly Peterson, Pr�s��t 
North Dakota long Term Care Association 

SEP/pjt 

(70 1 ) 222.0660 • fnx: (70 1 )  223.0977 • 1 900 North 1 1 th St reet, Bismarck, NO 5850 1 • lVeb site: www.ndltca.org 
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North Dakota 

January 9, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Di rector N D  AHEC 
Center for Rura l  H ea lth 
U N DSMHS 
501 N Colu mbia Rd ,  Stop 9037 

G rand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E .  Krivarchka 
Eastern N D  AHEC Director 
Sanford Med ical Center 
M ayvi l le  
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

Dear Ms.  Dickson, Dr. Kriva rch ka and Ms. And ress, 

Den ise And ress, RN 
Western ND AHEC Di rector 
P .O. Box 6 15 

109 South Ma in  Street 
H ettinger, N D  58639 

On behalf of North Dakota Center for N u rs ing, we are writ ing th is letter to support the North Dakota 
Area H ea lth Education Center ( N D  AHEC), the Eastern North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center 
(Eastern ND AH EC) and  the Western Area H ealth Education Center (WAHEC).  The ND AHEC/Eastern N D  
AHEC/Western A H EC focuses on provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce p ipe l ine t o  address 
h ea lth care workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply and  qua l ity hea lth care 
professionals .  

The North Dakota Center for N u rs ing proud ly serves on the ND AHEC Program Office Advisory Board 
and  the N D  AHEC has  membersh ip  on the N D  Center for N u rsi ng Board of D i rectors. Severa l of our 
i n it iatives a re com p lementary and  we are ab le to effectively leverage resources i n  order  to ensure a 
q ua l ity hea lth care workforce i n  North Dakota. 

In clos ing, we wou l d  l ike to say that the North Dakota Center for N u rs ing is p leased to continue a 
relationsh ip that is beneficia l  to u s  and  the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center, the Eastern 
North Dakota Area H ea lth Education Center and the Western Area Hea lth  Education Center. We 
be l ieve th is  support is worthy and  m eets the needs of future hea lth care students and  professional  
p roviders, rural  comm u n ities and qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota.  Thank  you .  

Best regards, 

Patricia Mou lton, PhD 
Executive Di rector 

• North Dakota Center for N u rs ing 

Patricia Moulton, P h D  ExcculiYc Director 

70 1 -852- 1 8 1 0  
palricia.moulloi J@I Jdcclllcrfonlursii Jg-.org-
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Mayville 
State University 
Vice-President for 
Academ ic Affairs 

January 1 6, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 

50 1 Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, NO 5 8202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 

Eastern D AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center Mayvil l e  

4 2  6'h Ave. 

Mayvil le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms.  Andress, 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

1 09 So. Main St 

PO Box 6 1 5  

Hettinger, N O  58639 

On behalf of Mayv i l le State University, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 

Education Center (ND AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 

Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND A HEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 

providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages 

through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

Over the past few years (20 I 0-20 1 3 ), Mayvi l le  State University (MaSU) has been a strong supporter and 

collaborator with the ND A HECIE AHEC by agreeing to be the Recipient to the Contractor (University of 

North Dakota) to assist the performance of the Eastern D A HEC scope of work. In the fal l 20 1 2  MaSU 

agreed to a similar relationship for the Western ND AHEC. In  addition Mayvi l le  State University has 

supported ND AHEC through partnering with K - 1 2  health career fairs, establishment of the Dakota Nursing 

Program on the Mayvi l le State University campus, and collaboration with MaSU STEM ( Science, 

Technology, Engineering, Math) curriculum. Mayvil le State University also supports ND AHEC by being an 

Eastern A HEC and Western AHEC Advisory Board member. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that Mayv i l le State University is pleased to continue a relationship that is 

beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota 

Area Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care 

students and professional providers, rural communities and qual ity health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Dr. Gary Hagen, President 

Mayvil le State U niversity 

t:4.'� 
Dr. Keith Stenehjem, VP for Academic Affairs 

Mayvi l le  State University 

330 T h i rd Street N E, Mayv i l le, North Dakota 582 57 • (70 1 )  788-47 1 1 
www.mayvil lestate.edu 



Stands for Jobs 
E A S T E R N  N O R T H  D A K O TA A H E C  

January 18, 2 0 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Director N D  AHEC 
Center for Rural  H ealth, U N D S M H S  

5 0 1  N Columbia Rd, Stop 9 0 3 7  
Grand Forks, N D  5 8 2 0 2  

Dear M s .  Dickson a n d  Dr. Krivarchka, 

42 6th Avenue SE Mayv i l le 58257 • 701-788-4477 

eastern.ndahec.o rg 

Dr. Bil l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern N D  AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center M ayvil le 

42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, N D  5 8 2 5 7  

A s  Chairman of Eastern N D  A H E C  Advisory Board, I am writing this letter t o  support the North Dakota 

Area H ealth Educatio n  Center (N D AH EC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area H ealth Education Center 

(Eastern N D  AH EC). The N D  A H EC/Eastern ND AH EC focuses on providing support across the health 
care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distrib ution, diversity, 

supply and qual ity health care professionals.  

eve have found that support afforded us through Eastern ND AHEC, such as the mobile training and 

support of rural EMS to our Eastern counties, shows how we are m eeting some of the goals of Eastern ND 
AHEC i n  providing support for quality health care i n  rural areas. 

In closing, I would l ike to say that Eastern N D  AH EC Advisory Board is pleased to conti nue a relationship 
that is beneficial to us and the N o rth Dakota Area H ealth Education Center and the Eastern North Dakota 

Area H ealth Educati o n  Center. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health 
care students and professional  providers, rural communities and quality health for N orth Dakota. Thank 
you. 

Best regards, 

~ 
Roger Baier 

Chairman of Eastern ND AH EC Advisory Board 

O n  behalf of Eastern ND AHEC Advisory Board 

• 
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January 2 1 ,  201 3  

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Director N O  AHEC 
Director 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, NO 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern NO AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, NO 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Mrs. Andress, 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western NO AHEC 

PO Box 61 5 
Hettinger, NO 58639 

The North Dakota Rural Behavioral Health Network (NO RBHN) supports the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (NO AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern NO AHEC, Western NO AHEC). The NO AHEC/EasterniWestern NO AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages 
through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

NO AHEC is an original partner of the NO RBHN and our mission is to improve access to behavioral healthcare 
and eliminate behavioral health disparities in rural and tribal communities. The NO RBHN also includes the 
following agencies: Coal Country Community Health Centers; Essential Health; MHA Nation; North Dakota 
Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health; and Sakakawea Medical Center. 

In closing, we would like to say that NO RBHN is pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and 
professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

c�;:ti l ---

• 

Susan Rae Helgeland, MS 
Project Director, N O  RBHN 

Nor h Ualwta Hural Behavioral Health Networl< • cfo Coal Country Lommu11ity Health Centers 

BV Highway 119 N, Beulah, NO 58523-6038 • Telephone : 701-873-7788 • Fax: 701·873·4504 



January 10, 2 0 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Director N D  A H EC 
Center for Rural H ealth, U N DS MHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr.  Bi l l  E .  I<rivarchka 
Eastern ND AI·fEC D irector 
Sanford M edical Center Mayvi l le  
42 6th  Ave. SE 
Mayvil le, NO 58257 

Dear M s. D ickson, Dr.  Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western N D  AHEC Director 
109 So. Main  St 
PO Box 6 1 5  
H ettinger, N D  58639 

O n  behalf of Sanford M ayville, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area H ealth 
Ed ucation Center ( N D  AH EC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area H ealth Education Center (Eastern N D  
A HEC). The N D  A H EC/Eastern N D  A H EC focuses o n  providing support across the health care workforce • pipel ine to address health care workfot·ce shortages through distribution, d iversity, supply and quality 
h ealth care professionals. 

• 

Being rural, we fi nd that send i ng staff d istances for tra i n ing is almost impossible as i t  takes staff away 
from our faci l i ty. With the EAHEC mobile tra in ing, un it  avai lable, we were able to train some of our staff 
i n  our own facil ity. What a positive way to meet needs i n  rural N orth Dakota. 

In  closing, we would l ike to say that Sanford M ayvi lle is pleased to con ti n ue a relationship  that is 
beneficial to us and the N orth Dakota Area Health Education Center and the Eastern N orth Dakota Area 
H ealth Education Center. We bel ieve this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care 
students and professional providers, mral communities and quality health for N 0 1'th Dakota. Thank you. 

G?;� 
Roger Baier 
Chief Executive Officer 

RB :kjm 

42 6th Avenue S E  Mayville, N D  58257 701·788·3800 rax: 70  ·780-2 1. 45 
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N O RT H  D A K O TA 
D E PA RT M E N T  of H EA LT H  

DIVISION OF CANCER PREVENTION A N D  CONTROL 
Community Health Section 

600 East Boulevard Avenue, Dept. 301 
Bismarck, N . D .  58505-0200 

www.ndhealth.gov 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

January 1 5, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
50 1 N Columbia Rd, Stop 903 7 
Grand Forks, ND 5 8202 

Dr. Bill E.  Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 5 8257 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western ND AHEC Director 
1 09 So. Main St. 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, ND 5 8639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of the North Dakota Comprehensive Cancer Control Program and the North Dakota Cancer 
Coalition, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) 
Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, 
Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on providing support for the North 
Dakota health care workforce addressing workforce shortages through a variety of means such as distribution, 
diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. A well trained workforce addressing cancer prevention 
and control is a major need for our state as well as nationally. 

The ND Eastern and Western AHEC programs have partnered with the North Dakota Comprehensive Control •rogram and the North Dakota Cancer Coalition to provide education to healthcare professionals across the 
ate, especially targeting providers from rural settings. The AHEC programs have provided financial support 

for the following trainings over the past three years: 
• Program evaluation 
• The burden of cancer in North Dakota and what organizations can do to address this burden 
• What primary care healthcare professional need to know about genetic testing for cancer risk 

These are all pertinent topics that expand knowledge and increase capacity to provide care and program 
management in a variety of settings. 

In closing, we would like to say that The North Dakota Comprehensive Cancer Control Program and the North 
Dakota Cancer Coalition are pleased to continue a mutually beneficial relationship with the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe 
our collaborative efforts provide a means to meet the needs of future health care students and current 
professional providers in North Dakota. Thank you. 

Regards, 

Susan M. Mormann, Director 
Division of Cancer Prevention and Control .rth Dakota Department of Health 

Joyce Sayler, Program Coordinator 
Division of Cancer Prevention and Control 
North Dakota Department of Health 

Phone: 701 . 32 8.2306 or 70 1 . 32 8 . 2333 
Fax: 701 . 328.2036 



LANGDON AREA HIGH/MIDDLE SCHOOL 
"HOME OF THE CARDINALS" 

• FOR EXCELLENCE 

PHONE: Home 70 1 -256-2687 
Work 70 1 -256-529 1 

FAX: Work 70 1 -256-2606 

January 10, 20 1 3  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
50 1 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

PRINCIPAL: DARYL TIMIAN 

7 1 5  1 4TH Avenue 
Langdon , ND 58249 

E-mail :  daryl .timian @ sendit .nodak.edu 

Dr. B i l l  E. Kri varchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

Denise Andress,  RN 
Western ND AHEC Director 
1 09 So. Main Street 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Ms. Andress: 

On behalf of Langdon Area High School, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through tjstribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

We have worked closely with the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) for several years. 
AHEC has offered educational opportunities for our students in collaborati on with our health care faci l ities and 
medical professionals to expand their understanding of the many health careers avai l able. Examples would be 
the HOPE grant, health careers information and statistics (including powerpoi nts), and expansion of HOSA 
(Health Occupations Students of America) i nto North Dakota. 

In c losing, we would l i ke to say that Langdon Area High School is pleased to continue a rel ationship that is  
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota 
Area Health Education Centers . We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care 
students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Daryl Timian 
Principal 
Carla Symons, RN 
Instructor-Health Careers 

• 
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• 
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Public Health 
Prevent. Promote.  Protect. 

Clty-Cou.oty Health District 

PHONE: 701-845-8518 

January 9, 2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director N O  A H EC 
Center for Rura l  Health, U N DSMHS 
501 N Co lumbia Rd ,  Stop 9037 
Gra nd Forks, NO 58202 

CITY-COU NTY H EALTH D ISTR ICT 
PUBL IC H EALTH AND HO M E  CARE 

FAX: 701-845-8542 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Krivarchka 
Eastern NO AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, N O  58257 

BARN ES COU NTY COURTHOUSE 

230 4TH Street NW, Room 102 

Val ley C ity, ND 58072 

WEB: WWW. CITYCOUNTYHEAL TH. ORG 

Den ise Andress, R N  
Western N O  AHEC Director 
109 So. Ma in  Street 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, N O  58639 

Dear Ms. D ickson, Dr. Krivarchka, a nd Ms. Andress, 

On beha lf of City-County Health District, we are writing th is letter to support the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center ( N D  AHEC)  Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth 
Education Centers ( Eastern NO AH EC, Western NO AHEC) .  The NO AHEC/Eastern/Western NO AHEC 
focuses on  provid ing support across the health care workforce pipel ine to address health care workforce 
shortages thro ugh d istribution, d iversity, supply and qua l ity health care professionals . 

City-County Hea lth D istrict has col laborated with NDAHEC on two projects which potentia l ly benefitted 
a l l  Ba rnes Cou nty residents. The first project was a presentation to N O  health care professionals by Drs. 
James Hart and Stephen McDonough. They addressed two goals: increasing sk i l l s  regarding how to 
effectively promote better commun ity health by incorporating proven preventive strategies i nto da ily 
act ivities, a nd increas ing understanding of the pol icy and system changes needed to support health 
improvement.  The second project featured Kostas Voutsas, a respected trainer/speaker a nd Professor of 
Business at Dickinson State U n iversity. He addressed cultura l  d iversity in  the commun ity and school 
setti ngs. This presentation was especia l ly helpfu l to those who work d i rectly with foreign-born residents 
in  our  com m un ity. 

In closing, we would l i ke to say that City-County Hea lth District is p leased to continue a re lat ionship that 
is benefic ia l  to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North 
Dakota Area Health Education Centers.  We bel ieve this support is worthy and  meets the needs of future 
health ca re students a nd profess ional  p roviders, rura l  commun ities and qua l ity health for North Dakota . 
Thank  you .  

Best regards, 

� UJJi 
Theresa Wi l l ,  R N  
D irector 
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• 
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Walsh County Health District 
Public Health & WIC 

PubHcHealth 
Adm i n i stration B u i ld i n g  • 638 Cooper Avenue - Suite 3 • G rafton ,  N O  5823 7 

Preve n t .  Promo t e .  Prote c t .  (701 ) 352-5 1 39 • Fax (701 ) 352-5074 

1/9/2013 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rural Health, U N DSMHS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, N D  58202 

Dear Ms. Dickson and Dr. Krivarchka, 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 

42 6th Ave. SE 

Mayvi lle, N D  58257 

On behalf of Walsh County Health District, we are writing this letter to support the North 

Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC} and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health 

Ed ucation Center (Eastern ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern N D  AHEC focuses on providing 
support across the h ealth care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages 

through distribution, d iversity, supply and quality health care professionals . 

Our agency was a recipient of grant moneys from the Eastern ND AHEC in 2010. We received a 

$5000.00 grant that al lowed us to send 20 nurses/nurse practitioners from Walsh County to the 

State Immunization Conference. Without this grant money, most of the small ru ra l  clinics and 

hospitals that employed these nurses/nurse practitioners would not have been able to send 

their staff to this training. The training al lowed us to develop a network of immunization 

providers in Walsh County that continues to this day. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that Walsh County Health District is pleased to continue a 

relationship that is beneficia l to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Center and the 

Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center. We believe this support is worthy and 

meets the needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities 

and quality health for N orth Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

!.���JJ:Je 
Walsh County Health District 

Administrator 



• 

January 24, 20 1 3  

Lynette D ickson, M S  
Director N O  AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501  N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, N O  5 8202 

First Care Health Center 
PO Box I 

Park River, ND 58270 

Dr. B i l l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern NO AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayv i l le 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayv i l le, N D  5 8257 

Dear Ms. D ickson, Dr.  Krivarchka, and Ms.  Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western NO AHEC Director 
1 09 So. Main St 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, NO 5 8639 

On behalf of First Care Health Center, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND A H EC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center (Eastern ND 

• AHEC). The N D  AHEC/Eastern N D  AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce 
pipel ine to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health 
care professionals. 

F irst Care Health Center provides western Walsh County 5th grade students the opportunity to learn about 
health careers with the help of N D  AHEC and the Inspector Wel lness and the Case of the Many Medical 
Careers Program. The 5th grade students have the opportunity to learn about health careers with the help of 
Inspector Wel lness and First Care Health Center staff through visits with medical professionals to learn about 
health careers, participating in a hands-on activ ity relating to the chosen medical field, and touring F irst Care 
Health Center. Because of our rural area and small  school population, thi s  program provides many students the 
only opportunity to learn about medical careers first hand. We find this program and the support o f N D  AHEC 
very valuable to promote medical careers to our area students. 

In closing, we would l i ke to say that First Care Health Center is pleased to continue a relationshi p  that is 
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center. We believe this support is  worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and 
professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you.  

Best regards, 

Ruth Jel i nek, Marketing & Development 

• First Care Health Center 

¥ First Care Health Center • PO Box I, Park River, ND 5 8270 • 284-7500 • www.firstcarehc.com • 



Testimony to Senate Appropriations, March 25.  20 1 3  
Representative Rick Holman, ND District 20 

1413 till - - I 
J - J. 5- 18 

The North Dakota Area Health Education Center (NDAHEC) works to enhance access to 
quality primary care and public health in rural and underserved areas, by improving the supply 
and distribution of health care professionals through community and school partnerships. 

The North Dakota Area Health Education Center includes a statewide program office l ocated in 
Grand Forks and two regional centers in Mayville and in Hettinger, North Dakota. The Eastern 
North Dakota AHEC serves 28 counties. The Western North Dakota AHEC serves 25 counties. 

North Dakota AHEC works to recruit, educate and sustain health professionals in rural North 
Dakota, connecting students to careers, professionals to communities, and communities to better 
health. 

Rural North Dakota has needs different from urban centers. Our 36 Critical Access Hospitals 
and related medical faci l ities and nursing homes need a steady reliable stable workforce. The 
Goal of AHEC is to work with rural health care providers, healthcare professionals, schools, and 
students to provide opportunities which may lead them to consider a career in healthcare. It ' s  
part of the phi losophy of "Grow Your Own". A great number of our health care workers in rural 
North Dakota are from rural North Dakota so are acquainted with the l ifestyle. AHEC ' s  goal is 
to help maintain that poo l  of workers in rural North Dakota. 

F.:d ucators: Educators are in the profession that creates all others. NDAHEC has resources to 
help prepare students for professions in health care. With large health care workforce shortages, 
especial ly in rural North Dakota, NDAHEC can help students with what is needed to be prepared 
for col lege and careers. NDAHEC can help teachers and counselors find opportunities and 
resources for school and c lassroom to promote health care education. 

Students: Most students do not know that here are over 200 careers in health care. NDAHEC 
helps middle and high school students interested in a career in the health care industry, find 
ways to explore career areas, discover interest areas, and locate tools and opportunities to pursue 
their interests. College students can find ways to enhance field experiences and clinical 
experiences. 

Medical Professionals: Medical professionals in underserved areas can strengthen their 
practices. NDAHEC provides: Accredited continuing education opportunities, Resources, 
Connections for health professions students with inter-professional opportunities 

Community Resources: Due to the economic impact health care faci l ities have in rural 
communities, NDAHEC has worked to engage conmmnity members and organizations to help 
recruit health professionals to work in their communities. Community members can help by 
providing housing assistance, mentoring a health professions student, and by doing what they 
can to make their conmmnity a friendly place for visitors. 

Thank You 
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In-A-Box-C urricu la Scrubs Academy 
The Eastern and Western North Dakota AHECs 
have available five of "In-A-Box" Health and 
Science curricula tools for the classroom. Each 
box (Guts In-A-Box, Eye In-A-Box, Brain In-A­
Box, .Bones and Muscles In-A-Box and Ear In-A-
Box) has a unique combination of hands-on 

activities, models and technology, books, DVDs, teacher guides, 
reproducible, lesson extensions, resource lists, glossaries and 
background information .  Examples of the material can be viewed 
at, www.inaboxcurriculum.net. 

The In-A-Box Curricula is available for use, free of charge, to North 
Dakota teachers by contacting Katie Thompson, Eastern ND 
AHEC Education Coordinator, katie@ndahec.org, and in the 
Western ND AHEC area, please contact Denise Andress, Director, 
denise@ndahec.org. This link, ruralhealth .und.edu/topics/ 
workforce/inabox.php, will provide information as to what the 
Center for Rural Health has to offer. 

& The Scrubs Academy will be held 
June 1 7-20 at The University of North 
Dakota. This event is for any North 

4.,.Ji· ,........ Dakota student who has completed 
6th, 7th or 8th grade and costs $ 1 50.  

Students wi l l  become CPR and HIPAA certified, 
interact with human simulators, explore a giant 
colon and much more! 

You will learn about a variety of professions 
including but not l imited to: Pharmacy, Nursing, 
Mental Health, EMS and more! 

For more information email Kylie Nissen at 
kylie.nissen@med . und.edu or apply at 
rural health .und .edu/projects/scnibs/academy.php 

Spotlight Facil ity: Sakakawea Medical Center llll!!!llill!Zl&llllWIIIIIl!EIIII!i1IIMI!lll!liiiiiiiiiiiii!IIIIEIIDIII!Iillill�----------

The Sakakawea Medical Center serves the communities, residents and visitors of Mercer County, and portions of Oliver and Dunn Counties in North 
Dakota, which encompasses over 2000 square rniles and a combined population of over 1 3,000. 

Sakakawea Medical Center is located in the heart of rural Mercer County with the main office and facility housed in the City of Hazen. Sakakawea 
Medical Center (SMC) originally opeFated under the name of the Hazen Memorial Hospital Association and dates back as far as 1 969 when the 
Hazen Memorial Hospital Association took over the hospital from the Lutheran Hospital Homes Society. In 1 988 the name was changed to 
Sakakawea Medical Center. Currently SMC is classified as a "Critical Access Hospital" and is a community owned and operated h ospital under the 
Hazen Memorial Hospital Association whose operation is governed by a volunteer board of directors elected through its membership .  

Sakakawea Medical Center operates more than just the hospital. In addition, we operate and manage a rural health clinic, licensed basic care facility, 
two rehabilitation departments, home health care and hospice care program. SMC strives to be a complete healthcare system dedicated to providing 
the best comprehensive care possible to the area that we serve. The vision of SMC is to: "Enhance the lives of our patients, families and area 
communities through High Quality Healthcare and Services.' 

Our community commitment is reflected through the Sakakawea Medical Center's mission goals to: 

• Provide high quality care that is measured and continuously improved. 

• Provide individualized care that exceeds expectations of those we serve. 

• Strengthen partnerships with providers to enhance coordination of care and improve system performance. 

• Be a steward of resources. 

• Commit to service excellence. 

• Be a vital contributor to our area communities. 

•Recognize the value of each employee and provide opportunities for personal growth and development that 



The AgriSafe Network, a non-profit national 

membership organization, represents health 

professionals who are concerned about the health 

and safety of farm families. The AgriSafe Network is dedicated to supporting AgriSafe 

health professionals who are prepared to serve the health care needs of farmers. 

Member benefits include training, educational materials, contact with other clinicians in 

the field, and updates on the most cutting-edge developments in agricultural health 

and safety. Only health professionals who have received extensive training in the field 

of agricultural health and safety earn the right to be named "AgriSafe Providers". 

AgriSafe envisions a day ·when farmers across the country have access to highly 

trained AgriSafe professionals. That local AgriSafe clinician will provide superior 

disease management and prevention services to match the farmer's specific . 
exposures. For more information, visit www.agrisafe .org or email info@agrisafe.org, 

or Denise Andress at denise@ndahec.org . 

HIPE WEEK March .1 1 -1 5, 201 3 -----­

Attention : K�12 teachers and health care providers!! 

Team up with the 'Center for Rural Health to promote health 
careers-start planning for HIPE Week now! 

• 

. 
. " 

. . , 
' 

. 

NEW THIS 'Y6ARII I .Healthcare Workforce Vide Contest open to North Dakota 
students. in)gratles1K .1 2! fEncourage students to .use their creativity to design a 
healthcare video and th

.
ey may be the winner of a cash prize! Deadline for video 

submission is.March 1 ,2012. Go to http://ruralhealth.und.edu/projects/hipe/video­
contest.php to view contest- rules and submission information. 

Visit ruralhealth .und.edu/projects/hipe/ to access numerous career activities, poster, 
table tents,. and other resources. Celebrate HIPE week and let us know how it went 
by emailing your comments· to kylie .n issen@med.und.edu' ';:1;,� · • 

r • ' • J/:. ·r.· . 
For more irifonmation, go to ruralhealth .und.edu/projects/hipe1 o

'
t contact Kylie 

Nissen at 701 -777-5380 or kylie.nissen@med.und .edu. 
· ·  · 

-·�> � ....... ; 

Counselor's Corner provides you with current information about heath 
care careers. It is a resource that you can· share on-line with students 
and parents to explore careers, salaries, future work trends, interviews, 
and videos. 

· 'You can view past Counselor's Corners' from the North Dakota AHEC 
archives at eastern .ndahec.org/educators/counselors-corner.php. Our future 
editions will feature careers in occupational and physical therapy, dental professions, 
social work and psychology, public health, emergency medical services, and 
nursing. 

Contact Information--------------

Eastern AHEC: 

Bill Krivarchka-Director 

701 .788.4477 or bill@ndahec.org 

Katie Thompson-Education Coordinator 

701 .352.4689 or katie@ndahec.org 

Lois Karlstad-Project Coordinator 

701 .788.4475 or lois@r)dahec.org 

Western AHEC: 

Denise Andress-Director 

701 .637.0177 or denise@ndahec.org 

John Graham-Education Coordinator 

701 .873.7788 ext. 102 or john@ndahec.org 

Christi Miller-Project Coordinator 

701 .637.0178 or christi@ndahec.org 

What':s )Next With AHEC 

Hands·O·n, �ealth 'Careers _____ .__ 

Hands�on Health Careers: It's the Doctor's Orders was a 
session at Marketplace for Kids events held throughout 
the states. Marketplace for Kids is an organization that 
coordinates educational events throughout the state . 
Fourth through sixth grade teachers are invited to bring 
their classrooms·to the events to encourage students to 
be creative, solve problems, and practice innovation . 
The North Dakota AHEC participated in nine of ten 
events impacting 843 students, where they learned about 
the many careers in health care, names of major bones 
and organs of the human body, and hands-on activities 
with our patient simulator, Jack. We look forward to 
attending Marketplace for Kids events in the future! 

AHEC of a Good Idea -------

Ever wonder why NDAHEC is a greal organizalion? 
Curious as to what we are about? Take a momenl lo view 
!he video and learn why AHEC is a 'AHEC of a Good Idea" 
www.youlube.com/watch?v=jFV­
oOMNM8s&feature=youtu.be 
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-T�egis lative Testimony to Senate Appropriations Committee - House Bill1211 

Jood morning, Chairman Holmberg and committee members. My name is Lynette Dickson and I am an 
Associate Director at the Center for Rural Health, School of Medicine and Health Sciences (SMHS); Program 
Director of the Area Health Education Center (AHEC). I am here today to provide background information 
about the AHEC program, which Bill 1 2 1 1 is intended to support through the Department of Commerce. 

As background, the federal AHEC grant program was developed by Congress in 1 97 1  to recruit, train and retain 
a health professions workforce committed to underserved populations. North Dakota was actually classified as a 
" 1 st generation AHEC" as the School of Medicine had an AHEC grant in the mid- 1 970' s  that was used to create 
the four m edical campuses that are still operated in Bismarck, Fargo, Grand Forks, and Minot. The federal grant 
dollars ended sometime in the early to mid- 1 980's and as you are well aware, the Medical School secured 
support from the state of North Dakota along with tuition dollars and other sources to support medical education 
at the four campuses. In 2008, the Center for Rural Health applied for and was awarded a new AHEC grant 
through the Bureau of Health Professions, Health Resources and Service Administration (HRSA). This federal 
grant has a 1 :  1 required match which encourages a federal and state partnership to address the challenges of 
health workforce supply. AHEC programs are required to be administered through medical schools, unless there 
is not a medical school in the state. Today, 56 AHEC programs with more than 2 3 5  centers operate in nearly 
every state and the District of Columbia. Approximately 1 20 medical schools and 600 nursing and allied health 
schools work collaboratively with AHECs to improve health for underserved and under-represented 
populations . 

.. .-
i
n North Dakota, the federal AHEC grant is administered through the Center for Rural Health which is 

designated as the AHEC Program Office. The role of the Program Office is to support the regional centers b y  
providing oversight and direction; sharing resources such as technical assistance with communication, web and 
graphic design and grant development and management. As is common in rural health efforts, building 
collaborative relationships is fundamental to success. The AHEC program helps bring the resources of 
academic m edicine, to address local community health needs. We work with communities, health 
organizations, health providers, elementary/secondary/post-secondary education systems, and others to improve 
health workforce options and opportunities for all North Dakotans. The work of the AHEC involves 
K- 1 2  students around the state, health professions programs in all ND colleges, universities and is not exclusive 
to UND. The strength of the AHEC Network is its ability to creatively adapt national initiatives to help address 
local and regional Nmih Dakota healthcare workforce issues. 

The expectation of the federal grant is that the majority of the work is conducted by the rural Regional Centers; 
therefore the Program Office, is required to disperse no less than 75% of the federal grant funds to the Regional 
Centers located in Mayville, serving the Eastern ND and Hettinger, serving Western ND . Mayville State 
University has proven to be a valued partner and serves as the fiscal host for both Regional Centers, by 
administeri ng both subcontracts from the CRH. The federal funds require a 1 : 1  non-federal match. These funds 
are first awarded for Infrastructure Development for 6 years; and are reduced significantly to Point of Service 
which necessitates an increase in non-federal cost-sharing for state workforce issues. 

The AHEC staff are located in rural communities and focused on collaborative relationships involving public 
and private partners working to establish a health education environment that is more comprehensive and 



inclusive of medical, nursing, dental, pharmacy, physical therapy, public health and other disciplines and needs.  
The CRH is engaged in workforce related activities that complement and support the work of the AHEC such as 
health care workforce assessment and analysis to better understand our statewide needs both for today and to 
forecast future needs; Rural Health Scrubs Camps and Academies and assistance with recruitment/retention to 
rural communities.  Much of the CRH work focuses in communities with the 3 6  rural hospitals; however, we do 
not have the staff to reach other rural communities which the AHECs are able to do; providing funds are 
available to sustain the full time staff to do so. · 

The SMHS and CRH are committed to work in partnership with the Regional Centers to meet the critical need 
o f  health care workforce in our state by increasing awareness about opportunities i n  health careers for our North 
D akota youth; increasing interest in rural practice by supporting rural clinical rotations for health profession 
students; and improving competence and skills of our existing health professions by coordinating continuing 
education and training; which the AHEC Regional Directors will speak to in more detail .  

Through community-based interdisciplinary training programs, AHECs identify, motivate, recruit, train, and 
retain a health care workforce committed to maintaining access to quality healthcare in our rural communities. 
Funding support through state appropriation will provide not only required match funds;  but more importantly 
i nfrastructure support so the AHEC is able to actively address health workforce shortages in our state. As state 
legislators, you are well aware of the health workforce challenges, which you will hear more about today from 
my colleagues; and the critical need to maintain access to quality health care services for our residents. State 
appropriated funds fro m  HB 1 2 1 1 would be used to sustain the necessary staffing and operations in order to 
inspire the next doctor, nurse, physical therapist or other health professional from our most precious resource ­
more valuable than oil ,  our North Dakota youth. Health care workforce development i s  the responsibility of aL 
- local health care facilities and their community; K- 1 2  and secondary education, and state and federal 
programs. 

The AHEC is dedicated to working in partnership with existing programs, services and resources, related to 
health career development. More importantly, the AHEC is committed to develop and make available 
programs, services and resources to schools, communities where there are minimal or no such available 
activities are available, for our North Dakota students, with the ultimate goal of addressing the health workforce 
shortages in our state. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 




